
YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
1114 Yuba Street 

Marysville, CA 95901 

Trustee Area 1 

Trustee Area 2 

Trustee Area 3 

Trustee Area 4 

Katharine Rosser  
John Nicoletti 
Marjorie Renicker 
Desiree   Hastey 
Tracy Bishop Trustee Area 5 

Agenda
December 13, 2024     

Rob Gregor
Yuba County Superintendent of Schools



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING  

Friday, December 13, 2024 – 11:30a.m. 
Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth Room 
1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA 95901  

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Persons wishing to address the Board (Agenda Items and/or Non-Agenda Items) are 
requested to fill out a “Request to Speak” card before the start of the meeting and give it to the Secretary, Board 
President, or Superintendent. Individual speakers will be allowed five minutes to address the Board - fifteen 
minutes total time for public input on each item. 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER, ATTENDANCE, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS

This item is being placed on the agenda to allow any member of the public to speak on agenda items and
non-agenda items or to share information with the Board.

The California Government Code, Section 54595.2(a)(2) states, “No action or discussion shall be undertaken on
any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except that members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly
respond to statements made or questions posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under Section
54954.3.”

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA ACTION ITEM 

4. ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING

4.1 ANNOUNCE ELECTION RESULTS INFORMATION ITEM 
Rob Gregor 

Superintendent Rob Gregor will announce the following election results from the November 5, 2024 
General Election pursuant to Election Code 15400: 

TRUSTEE AREA 2 
John Nicoletti – Unopposed  

TRUSTEE AREA 3 
Marjorie Renicker – Unopposed 

TRUSTEE AREA 4 
Desiree Hastey – Unopposed 

4.2 CONFIRM TIME, DATE AND PLACE OF ACTION ITEM  
REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS - Page 1
Rob Gregor 



Note: Currently, Regular Board meetings are held on the second Wednesday of each month at 4:30pm 
at the Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA. A recommended 
schedule has been provided.  

4.3 ELECTION OF PRESIDENT AND VICE PRESIDENT  ACTION ITEM 
Rob Gregor 

The Superintendent presides over the election of the President.  The new President presides over the 
remaining elections and assumes responsibility of the meeting at that time. 

Process for Nomination of Officers: 
 There is not a 2nd to nominate a person to stand for election.
 After each nomination, the board member nominated will accept or decline.
 A motion is not made to close nominations.
 After all nominations have been made and the person nominated accepts or declines the

nomination, then a motion for the first nominated candidate will take place.  The first
nomination that receives the majority vote in the affirmative is elected to the position, and no
further votes will be taken on the remaining nominations.

4.4 APPOINT SUPERINTENDENT AS SECRETARY/CLERK ACTION ITEM 
TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Recommend the board appoint Yuba County Superintendent of Schools Rob Gregor as 
Secretary/Clerk to the Board of Education. 

4.5 SCHOOL BOARD AUTHORIZATION FORM - Pages 2-3 ACTION ITEM 

Education Code §42632 and 42633 sets out the requirements for the filing with the County 
Superintendent of Schools the verified signature of each person, including members of the Board 
authorized to sign orders for the Board. 

Recommend the Board authorize Rob Gregor to sign warrants and orders drawn on the funds of the 
County Office of Education and School Districts. Each Trustee will record their verified signatures on 
the School Board Authorization form. 

4.6 APPOINTMENT TO BOARD COMMITTEES: ACTION ITEM  
DESCRIPTIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

The president shall appoint subcommittees of the Board deemed necessary by the Board. Membership 
on these committees is limited to less than a majority of the whole Board. 

 Appoint Committee Representative(s) to Superintendent’s Salary Committee
 Appoint Committee Representative(s) to the Budget Committee

5. CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEM  

5.1 APPROVAL OF NOVEMBER 13, 2024, BOARD MINUTES – Pages 4-7
5.2 TEMPORARY COUNTY TEACHER CERTIFICATES – Page 8



The above items are self-explanatory. All items on the Consent Agenda are considered a routine item or 
one that has been previously discussed. Any Board Member may request that an item be pulled for 
further discussion.  

6. SUPERINTENDENT’S OFFICE

6.1 APPOINTMENT OF YUBA COUNTY SELPA COMMUNITY ACTION ITEM
ADVISORY COMMITTEE PARENT REPRESENTATIVE 
Bobbi Abold 

The Yuba County Office of Education is nominating and recommending that James Sutherland be 
appointed as the Yuba County Office of Education parent representative to the Yuba County Special 
Education Local Plan Area (SELPA).    

6.2 THIS ITEM PROVIDES AN OPPORTUNITY FOR THE   INFORMATION ITEM  
SUPERINTENDENT/DIRECTORS/BOARD MEMBERS 
TO SHARE VARIOUS ITEMS OF INTEREST  

7. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

7.1 LEARNING COMMUNITIES FOR SCHOOL SUCCESS INFORMATION ITEM 
PROGRAM 2023-2024 REPORT - Pages 9-17
Luke Henderson 

Learning Communities for School Success Program 2023/2024 school year report and budget. An 
infographic/5-minute PowerPoint showcasing last school year's program outcomes and budget 
allocation. 

7.2 STUDENT SHARING INFORMATION ITEM  
Bobbi Abold  

This quarterly item allows students to address the board directly on topics related to their school 
experience. 

7.3 EDUCATIONAL SERVICES PROGRAM UPDATE INFORMATION ITEM 
Bobbi Abold 

 Deputy Superintendent Bobbi Abold will share an update of the Educational Services Programs that are 
currently being offered to schools, districts, and the community in Yuba County. 

8. FISCAL SERVICES

8.1 APPROVAL OF FIRST INTERIM REPORT FOR 2024-25 ACTION ITEM 
Aaron Thornsberry - Pages 18-101 

This report is submitted each year to revise the budget where necessary and to give the board and public 
an estimate of what our ending balances will be and the current financial status.  
Recommend the Board approve the Interim Report and budget revisions contained therein for 2024-25. 



ACTION ITEM 8.2 REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF AUDIT REPORT 
Aaron Thornsberry - Pages 102-201

The Audit Report for 2023-24 will be reviewed with the Board. 
Recommend acceptance of the Audit Report for 2023-24. 

9. CLOSED SESSION

9.1  CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL INFORMATION/ 
EXISTING LITIGATION (Gov’t. Code section 54956.9(d)(1).)  ACTION ITEM 
Name of Case: Y.T. v. Marysville Joint Unified School District, et. al. 

9.2 RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION INFORMATION ITEM 

The Board will report any action taken during closed session(s). 

10. ADVANCED PLANNING

10.1 NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING INFORMATION/
JANUARY 8, 2025 – 4:30P.M. ACTION ITEM 
LOCATION: YUBA COUNTY ONE STOP, 
BECKWOURTH ROOM, 1114 YUBA STREET, 
MARYSVILLE, CA 95901 

11. ADJOURN ACTION ITEM 



 2025 YCOE Board Meeting Schedule 

The Second Wednesday of Each Month 
Beginning at 4:30 p.m. at the Yuba County One Stop,  
Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA 

January 8, 2025  

February 12, 2025  

March 12, 2025  

April 9, 2025  

May 14, 2025  

June 11, 2025  

June 18, 2025* 

July 9, 2025  

August 13, 2025  

September 10, 2025 

October 8, 2025  

November 12, 2025 

December 12, 2025, at 11:30am** 

*Two Board meetings in June (LCAP & Budget Approval)
**December meeting on Friday due to 15-day Annual Organizational Meeting requirements/First Interim Deadline on the 15th

Proposed: 12/13/2024 

1



OFFICE OF THE YUBA COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

SCHOOL BOARD AUTHORIZATION FORM 

TO: MEMBERS OF SCHOOL BOARDS OF TRUSTEES 
YUBA COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICTS 

Education Code §42632 and 42633 (§85232 & 85233 for Yuba College only) sets out the 
requirements for the filing with the County Superintendent of Schools the verified signature of each 
person, including members of the Board authorized to sign orders for the Board. 

I hereby request that you fulfill the provisions of the above referenced code sections by completing the 
following: 

1. We, the members of  Yuba County Board of Education, hereby authorize  Rob Gregor to sign 
orders drawn on the funds of Yuba County Office of Education.

2. Verified signatures and occupation of Governing Board Members of
Yuba County Board of Education.

If you wish to authorize the clerk or secretary of the Board or an employee to sign all warrants and 
orders in the name of the Board, then have them sign below, and members of the Board approving this 
action please sign on the line provided. 

Signature of person(s) authorized to sign warrants: _________________________________________ 

Signatures below are the verified signatures of the members of the Board of Trustees for calendar year 
2024-2025. 

1. __________________________ _______________________________  
President's Signature       Occupation/Business     

2. __________________________ _______________________________  
Clerk's Signature Occupation/Business     

3. __________________________ _______________________________ 
Member Occupation/Business 

4. __________________________ _______________________________ 
Member Occupation/Business 

5. __________________________ _______________________________  
Member Occupation/Business     

6. __________________________ _______________________________  
Member Occupation/Business 

7. _________________________ _______________________________        
Member Occupation/Business 

2



          Rob Gregor 
Superintendent of Schools 

Yuba County Office of Education  
935 14th Street, Marysville CA | 530.749.4900 

 

 
Annual Organization of Governing Board 

Education Code § 35022 Every school district governing board consisting of five or more members shall, at its initial meeting and at each annual 
meeting, elect a president from among its members. 
Education Code § 35025 The governing board of any school district may employ a person not a member of the board to act as secretary and 
bookkeeper for the board, and may delegate to such secretary the duties prescribed in paragraphs (a) and (c) of Section 35250. 
Education Code § 35038 In any district the governing board of which is required to elect a clerk, the superintendent of schools of the county 
shall appoint one of the members of the governing board to fill the office of district clerk if a clerk is not elected by the governing board on the 
date prescribed, or if, except as provided in Section 35039, a vacancy occurs in the position of district clerk. 
Education Code § 35143 The governing board of each school district shall hold an annual organizational meeting. In a year in which a regular 
election for governing board members is conducted, the meeting shall be held on a day within a 15-day period that commences with the date upon 
which a governing board member elected at that election takes office. Organizational meetings in years in which no such regular election for 
governing board members is conducted shall be held during the same 15-day period on the calendar. Unless otherwise provided by rule of the 
governing board, the day and time of the annual meeting shall be selected by the board at its regular meeting held immediately prior to the first 
day of such 15-day period, and the board shall notify the county superintendent of schools of the day and time selected. The clerk of the board 
shall, within 15 days prior to the date of the annual meeting, notify in writing all members and members-elect of the date and time selected for the 
meeting. 
Education Code § 72000(c)(2)(A) makes the same provision for a community college district. 
 

C E R T I F I C A T I O N 
 

 
School District:    
 
Name of trustee elected district clerk:    
 
Mailing address of clerk for official mail:   
  
Name of trustee elected president:   
 
Name of employee appointed secretary:    
 
Who will receive official mail?     Clerk                  Secretary 
 
Regular monthly meeting day/s:     
 
Regular time of meeting:      
 
Regular meeting location:   
 
Adopted at the annual meeting of the governing board on: 
 
Signed (Clerk, Secretary)           
 
Please note that the County Superintendent should be notified of any change in regular 
meetings and that signatures of all authorized officials should be on file in the Office of the 
County Superintendent. 
 

3



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION  
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, November 13, 2024 – 4:30pm  

Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA 95901 

1 | P age  
  

 
TOPIC  

 
DISCUSSION  ACTION TAKEN  

1. CALL TO ORDER  Vice President Tracy Bishop called a regular 
meeting of the Yuba County Board of Education 
to order at 4:30pm on November 13, 2024, at the 
Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth Room, 
1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA. 
 

CALLED TO ORDER:  
4:30pm 
 
 

ATTENDANCE, PLEDGE OF 
ALLEGIANCE 

Present were Katharine Rosser, Marjorie 
Renicker, Desiree Hastey, and Tracy Bishop. 
 
President John Nicoletti was absent.  
 
Trustee Rosser led the recital of the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 
 

QUORUM PRESENT  
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS  Shelby Rider spoke in remembrance of Carol 
Holtz. 
 

 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  Vice President Bishop directed Board members 
to the November 13, 2024, Agenda for their 
review and approval.  
 
Upon a motion by Trustee Hastey, duly seconded 
by Trustee Renicker, the Board unanimously 
approved the November 13, 2024 Agenda as 
presented. 

MOTION: To approve 
the November 13, 2024, 
Agenda as presented 
MOTION: Desiree Hastey 
SECOND: Marjorie 
Renicker 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Katharine Rosser - Aye 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
Desiree Hastey - Aye 
Tracy Bishop - Aye 
MOTION APPROVED 
(4/0) 
 

4. CONSENT AGENDA   
  
    

Vice President Bishop directed board members to 
the November 13, 2024, Consent Agenda for 
their review and approval.  
 
Upon a motion by Trustee Hastey, dully 
seconded by Trustee Renicker, the Board 

MOTION: To approve 
the November 13, 2024, 
Consent Agenda as 
presented 
MOTION: Desiree Hastey 
SECOND: Marjorie 
Renicker 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 

4



 

2 | P age  
  

unanimously approved the November 13, 2024, 
Consent Agenda as presented. 
 

Katharine Rosser - Aye 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
Desiree Hastey - Aye 
Tracy Bishop – Aye 
MOTION APPROVED 
(4/0) 
 

5. SUPERINTENDENT’S   
    REPORT 

5.1 This Item Provides an Opportunity for 
the Superintendent/Directors/Board 
Members to Share Various Items of 
Interest 
 

Superintendent Gregor shared the following 
items of interest: 

• Shared Feelings of Reflection and 
Appreciation 

• Oct 11 – Wheatland Homecoming Parade  
• Oct 14 – Introductory Meeting with 

MJUSD Interim Superintendent Roxanne 
Brown 

• Oct 14 – YCOE Family Night at Bishop’s 
Pumpkin Farm 

• Oct 21 – Meeting with Blue Zones Re. 
Traffic Concerns  

• Oct 22 – YCOE Brown Act Training  
• Oct 23 – SELPA Meeting & 

Superintendents’ Meeting  
• Oct 28 – Paleo Tech Group Meeting  
• Oct 29 – PCOE Ribbon Cutting and VIP 

Reception  
• Oct 31 – Virginia School Halloween 

Party/Trick or Treat 
• Nov 4 – MJUSD/YCOE Parent Meeting 

(#3) 
• Nov 6 – South Lindhurst College and 

Career Fair  
• Nov 7 – LIVE2LEAD Event  
• Nov 8 – CSR Region 3 Superintendents 

Meeting  
• Virginia School Art Show & Open House  
• Rock the Red Kettle 
• Nov 11 – Veteran’s Day Parade  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5



 

3 | P age  
  

Trustee Renicker shared her recent experiences at 
the Virginia School art show and a visit to 
Thomas E. Mathews School. 
 
President John Nicoletti joined the meeting at 
4:54pm.  
 

 
 
 
PRESIDENT 
NICOLETTI JOINS 
THE BOARD 
MEETING: 4:54pm 

6. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 6.1 Educational Services Program Update 
 

Deputy Superintendent Bobbi Abold shared a 
Harry P.B. Carden Western Association of 
Schools and Colleges (WASC) Update and 
Action Plan with the Board. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7. FISCAL SERVICES 7.1 Facility Acquisition and Improvement    
Costs at 805 10th Street    
 

Chief Business Official Aaron Thornsberry led a 
review of the 805 10th Street facility acquisition 
and improvement costs as requested by the board. 
 
All question were addressed. 
 

7.2 One Stop Facility Financials 2023-24 
Actuals and 2024-25 Budget  

 
Chief Business Official Aaron Thornsberry 
reviewed the Yuba County One Stop facility 
financials: 2023-24 Actuals and the 2024-25 
Budget, as requested by the board.  
 
All questions were addressed.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8. ADVANCED PLANNING 8.1 Set Date, Time, and Location for  
Annual Organizational Meeting  
 

Per Ed Code §1009, it is required the Board 
establish a date for their Annual Organizational 
Meeting at the November Board meeting. 
Superintendent Gregor recommended that the 
Annual Organizational Meeting be held at the 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6



 

4 | P age  
  

 
 Respectfully submitted,                          Recorded by:   
             Halee Pomeroy 

           
 
Rob Gregor           
Yuba County Superintendent of Schools 

Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth Room on 
Friday, December 13, 2024, at 11:30am. 
 
Upon a motion by Trustee Renicker, duly 
seconded by Trustee Hastey, it was unanimously 
decided to hold the Annual Organizational 
Meeting on December 13, 2024, at 11:30am, at 
the Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth room. 

 
8.2 Next Regular Board Meeting  

December 13, 2024 – 11:30am 
Location: Yuba County One Stop, 
Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, 
Marysville, CA 95901 
 

MOTION: To hold the 
Annual Organizational 
Meeting on December 13, 
2024, 11:30am, at the 
Yuba County One Stop, 
Beckwourth room 
MOTION: Marjorie 
Renicker 
SECOND: Desiree Hastey 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
John Nicoletti – Aye 
Katharine Rosser - Aye 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
Desiree Hastey - Aye 
Tracy Bishop - Aye 
MOTION APPROVED 
(5/0) 
 

9. ADJOURNMENT There being no further business for discussion, 
the meeting was adjourned. 
 
Upon a motion by Trustee Rosser, duly seconded 
by Trustee Renicker, the Board unanimously 
adjourned the November 13, 2024, Yuba County 
Board of Education meeting at 5:18pm. 
 

MOTION: To adjourn 
MOTION: Katharine 
Rosser 
SECOND: Marjorie 
Renicker 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
John Nicoletti – Aye 
Katharine Rosser - Aye 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
Desiree Hastey - Aye 
Tracy Bishop - Aye 
MOTION APPROVED 
(5/0) 
 

7



NAME CREDENTIAL APPLIED FOR PREV CRED TCC EXPIRE
Bland, Kiera Short Term Staffing Permit - MMSN Yes 5/31/2025
Duarte, Cristina Short Term Staffing Permit - General Yes 4/30/2025
Harrington, Bradley Short Term Staffing Permit - Mathematics Yes 4/30/2025
Lal, Renee Emergency Prospective Teacher Sub Permit Yes 5/31/2025
McFarlane, Joshua Short Term Staffing Permit - General No 5/31/2025
Miller, Jared Emergency Teacher Libririan Yes 5/31/2025
Penning, Maggie Emergency Prospective Teacher Sub Permit Yes 4/30/2025
Reed, Thomas Preliminary Single Subject - ext Yes 5/31/2025
Schuler, Gyna Preliminary CTE - 1 year extension Yes 5/31/2025
Spalsbury, Wendy School Nurse Services No 4/30/2025
Velez, Marvin Provisional Internship Permit - MMSN Yes 4/30/2025
Vincent, Michelle Short Term Staffing Permit - General No 5/31/2025
Zermeno, Angelica Clear PPS - School Counseling Yes 5/31/2025

Temporary County Certificates Issued
November 5, 2024 to December 6, 2024

8



Learning Communities For School 
Success Program 22-25

Presented by Luke Henderson Program Coordinator 
Yuba County Office of Education

9



LCSSP Program Overview

● Grant funded by CDE to combat chronic absenteeism, bolster 
school connectedness, and reduce dropout rates and 
suspensions

● Utilizes case management, direct services, an evidence-based 
curriculum, and mental health support 

● Intended to eliminate obstacles faced by families in Yuba 
County and enhance students' success at school

● YCOE Team includes 5 Specialists, an LMFT, a Data Clerk, and 
a Coordinator

● Success measured through attendance rates, disciplinary records, and surveys of both teachers and 
students

● Services provided may include (but are not limited to) connecting individuals with community 
resources, facilitating group interventions, providing therapy services, and offering classroom support

10



No Tardy Party

11



No Tardy Party

12



13



14



Some Feedback 
from Administrators

“I would hire her in a heartbeat for any 
position. The program and services have been 
phenomenal.”

“They have been fabulous. We 
have gotten some kudos from 
the district because we have 
reduced our absenteeism by 
1-2% and you and your staff 
has played a pivotal role.”

”Perceptive and effective. Knows 
exactly how to utilize the services. 
Very good at communicating and 
conscientious of offering services. The 
services have been provided 
professionally in all facets.”

“The only complaint I have is that I want her 
more. She is the right person for us. She is 
comfortable and people are comfortable talking 
to her and when there is a need she is available 
helps immediately.” 

15



Contact Info:
Email: Luke.henderson@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
Phone: 530-749-4942
Website: https://www.yubacoe.org/

Thank you

16

mailto:Luke.henderson@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
https://www.yubacoe.org/


Top 5 Services Provided

74

Connected to 
Therapy Services

Families Connected 
to Community 

Resources

2023 - 2024 LCSSP Outcomes

71 47 30 47

234 Students Participated 
(64 more than in 2022-2023)

School counseling and school-based social work to improve attendance and student sucess in school

39

3-5 11-126-8 9-10TK-2

2023-2024 Yuba County 
Learning Communities for School 
Success Program (LCSSP) 

20
Sites

47 Students at 2 sites  

1,728+687

Total Sessions

7.4+1.3

Average Sessions 
Per Student

Amount of Support Provided

758+197

Total Hours

3:14-4mins

Average Time 
Per Student

42

260

Total 
Referrals

Accepted Services 
from Referrals

90%
93%

Overall 
Success Rate

Chronic 
Absenteeism 
Intervention

* New in 2023-2024, provided by LMFT

158 Students at 14 sites

  Other students serviced with County Consortium

Community 
Resource 
Connections

Therapeutic 
Services* Trauma 

Informed 
Care 

Behavioral 
Interventions

17

luke.henderson
Cross-Out

luke.henderson
Cross-Out



Object Original Budget 1st Interim Budget Adjustment

Resource

LCFF Sources 8010‐8099 9,189,584.00                         9,423,172.00                         233,588.00                           

Higher Differentiated Assistance funding and higher estimates of property taxes

Federal Revenue 8100‐8299 2,311,372.97                         2,444,146.54                         132,773.57                           
Title I Grants 3010/25, 3182/83 132,102.84                                      

SPED ‐ Local Assistance and Inclusive Practices 3310/3386 3,465.70                                          

Alternative Dispute Resolution 3395 8,373.24                                          

Title II, Part A 4035 7,268.30                                          

Title IV, Part A 4127 (1,680.07)                                         

Federal Prevention Grants 5630‐5634 2,754.85                                          

CDPH ‐ Workforce Development 5814 (20,240.53)                                       

Workforce Investment and Opportunity  5900 729.24                                              

Other State Revenue 8300‐8599 5,284,155.35                         5,194,347.47                         (89,807.88)                            
Apprenticeship Program 0390 3,466.00                                          

Lottery 1100/6300 (7,968.81)                                         

K‐12 Strong Workforce Program 6388 (609.81)                                            

Special Education AB602 6500 (21,809.64)                                       

Workability 6520 (400.00)                                            

Reversing Opioid Overdoses 6620 (14,007.00)                                       

Tobacco Use Prevention Education 6690 11,198.49                                        

Prop 28‐ Arts and Music in Schools 6770 675.00                                              

Duel Enrollment Opportunities 7339 100,000.00                                      

Foster Youth Grants 7366/7368 (3,454.76)                                         

STRS On Behalf 7690 (22,887.00)                                       

Proud Parenting Grant 7812 803.50                                              

Positive Parenting Program 7814 (132,949.10)                                     

Dialectical Behavior Therapy 7815 51,153.61                                        

Cal‐MSCS 7820 30,860.90                                        

Allcove 7830 (83,879.26)                                       

Other Local Revenue 8600‐8799 17,526,242.06                      15,949,168.60                      (1,577,073.46)                      
Fees and Rebates 0000 2,888.71                                          

Adults in Correctional Facilities 6015 702.69                                              

Special Education AB602 6500 (238,343.64)                                     

Donations 9020 2,387.64                                          

First 5 Program 9021/9037 (1,504.01)                                         

Proposition 64 Grant 9036 (120,803.68)                                     

Prevention MOUs 9064 (4,000.00)                                         

Water Bottle Filling Station Grant 9120 (4,513.22)                                         

YCWA  ‐ Emergency Radios 9121 (32,416.75)                                       

GED Programs 9210/9212 (53,686.83)                                       

Tri Counties Probation MOU 9213 (1,835.57)                                         

Mobile Access 9240 144,589.36                                      

Homeless Housing Assistance 9367 9,060.55                                          

YC HHS Parenting 9368 49,556.99                                        

Medi‐Cal 9640 (1,354,433.84)                                 

Tech1 Yuba County 9710 25,278.14                                        

Interfund Transfers 8900‐8929 7,000.00                                12,465.17                              5,465.17                               
Higher fund balance to transfer of remaining funds from closure of the Debt Service Fund

34,318,354.38$             33,023,299.78$             (1,295,054.60)$             

Certificated Salaries 1000‐1999 4,615,524.48                         4,547,648.23                         (67,876.25)                            
Decreased budget due to vacant positions

Classified Salaries 2000‐2999 9,271,651.07                         9,644,325.59                         372,674.52                           
Increased budget due to filling vacant para special education program instructional aides

Employee Benefits 3000‐3999 6,670,457.52                         6,450,911.68                         (219,545.84)                          

Books and Supplies 4000‐4999 1,421,735.95                         1,477,426.49                         55,690.54                             

Services/Operating 5000‐5999 9,187,556.63                         9,324,008.51                         136,451.88                           

Capital Outlay 6000‐6999 650,000.00                            662,078.66                            12,078.66                             

Other Outgo (Excl Indirect) 7100‐7499 3,109,582.88                         1,018,291.46                         (2,091,291.42)                      
Lower Passthrough amount to districts projected based on review of Medi‐Cal Claims with claims consulant

Indirect Cost 7300‐7399 (137,279.29)                           (167,635.12)                           (30,355.83)                            

34,789,229.24$             32,957,055.50$             (1,832,173.74)$             

(470,874.86)$                 66,244.28$                    537,119.14$                 

Adjusted due to higher carryover

Adjusted due to higher carryover

Foster Youth Grants

Correction

Grant fully expended last year

New Grant

Adjusted due to higher available carryover

Adjusted due to higher carryover and revised estimates

Adjusted due to prior period adjustment

Adjusted due to lower carryover

Adjusted due to higher carryover

Adjusted due to lower projected ADA

Carryover Adjustment

Revised Estimate of Revenue based on program costs

Adjusted due to no carryover

Adjusted due to higher carryover

New Grant

Derivative of lower STRS Costs

Adjusted due to lower carryover

Adjusted due to higher grant award notification and carryover

Lower Award Amount

No award amount yet for 24‐25

Increase based on current trends and program needs to date.

Increase in legal costs contributing to higher budget revision

 Higher LCFF and Property Tax funding results in lower invoice to 

districts 

Lower estimate of program costs

Using more of available award this year

Increased budget for potential repair needs

Adjusted due to higher carryover

Donations Received

Total Expenses

GRAND TOTALS

Lower estimated program costs

Corrected Estimate of Pass Through Revenues

Revised Estimate of Revenue

Higher rate per instructional hour

Mostly from projected decrease in Health Insurance Costs.

Adjusted due to higher carryover

Total Revenues

Adjusted due to higher carryover

YUBA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
Rob Gregor  ‐ Superintendent of Schools

2024‐25 Adopted Budget vs 2024‐25 1st Interim Budget ‐ General Fund

Description

Recalculated as awards/expenditures known

Lower due to higher property tax revenues

Using more of available award this year

Deferred more of the grant activity to future year

Based on actuals to date

Lower Estimate of contract revenues

GED Calworks program ended

Adjusted due to lower carryover

12/5/202418



Amount

Unrestricted Operations 28,688.64                                        

LCAP/Medi‐Cal Admin/Alt Ed Programs 174,554.32                                      

Differentiated Assistance 23,941.95                                        

Facilities (55,546.60)                                       

Lottery (6,280.74)                                         

Unrestricted Total Increase: 165,357.57                                   

Ca Dept. of Public Health ‐ Workforce Development (6,514.27)                                         

Student Support and Enrichment Block Grant (4,037.39)                                         

COE UPK Planning 228.62                                              

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant (87,470.70)                                       

Restricted Lottery (1,688.07)                                         

Ca Community Schools Partnership 61,259.72                                        

Learning Communities for School Success Program 40,741.78                                        

Duel Enrollment Opportunities 66,848.04                                        

LCFF Equity Multiplier 4,569.15                                          

A‐G Access 4,529.44                                          

COE Safe Schools (4,288.63)                                         

Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant (79,317.59)                                       

Positive Parenting Program (28,729.31)                                       

Dialectical Behavior Therapy (1,806.63)                                         

Allcove (18,958.81)                                       

Restricted Routine Maintenance (135.08)                                            

Donations (4,997.26)                                         

First 5 34.77                                                

Cal HOPE (77,749.61)                                       

Prevention MOUs 2,198.22                                          

Title VI E Foster Care Admin 22,481.87                                        

Student Behavior Health Incentive Program (159,415.24)                                     

Prevention Mental Health (88.00)                                               

Medi Cal LEA BOP 663,947.68                                      

Tech 1 Yuba County (19,881.13)                                       

Restricted Total Increase 371,761.57                                   

TOTAL: 537,119.14$                                 

Description

FUND BALANCE ADJUSTMENT SUMMARY

12/5/202419



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 1 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

2024-25 First Interim 58 10587 0000000
Yuba County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Yuba County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 6,928,537.00 6,928,537.00 1,313,270.38 6,995,233.00 66,696.00 1.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 145,983.83 145,983.83 40,484.71 143,169.09 (2,814.74) -1.9%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 1,249,578.66 1,249,578.66 264,614.03 1,252,467.37 2,888.71 0.2%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 8,324,099.49 8,324,099.49 1,618,369.12 8,390,869.46

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 1,269,097.27 1,269,097.27 382,843.66 1,190,338.18 78,759.09 6.2%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 2,810,229.96 2,810,229.96 897,430.13 2,816,327.61 (6,097.65) -0.2%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 1,734,952.86 1,734,952.86 534,605.33 1,643,004.31 91,948.55 5.3%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 448,428.72 448,428.72 53,686.96 468,948.69 (20,519.97) -4.6%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating
Expenditures 5000-5999 1,546,942.58 1,546,942.58 758,766.73 1,652,772.28 (105,829.70) -6.8%

6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 650,000.00 650,000.00 26,107.00 662,078.66 (12,078.66) -1.9%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of
Indirect Costs)

7100-7299
7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect
Costs 7300-7399 (1,091,544.66) (1,091,544.66) (28,936.52) (1,152,614.19) 61,069.53 -5.6%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 7,368,106.73 7,368,106.73 2,624,503.29 7,280,855.54

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -
B9) 955,992.76 955,992.76 (1,006,134.17) 1,110,013.92

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 11,894.67 4,894.67 69.9%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 (354,955.97) (354,955.97) 0.00 (348,846.64) 6,109.33 -1.7%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (347,955.97) (347,955.97) 0.00 (336,951.97)

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 608,036.79 608,036.79 (1,006,134.17) 773,061.95

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 9,319,818.28 9,319,818.28 9,827,563.60 507,745.32 5.4%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 9,319,818.28 9,319,818.28 9,827,563.60

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c +
F1d) 9,319,818.28 9,319,818.28 9,827,563.60

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 9,927,855.07 9,927,855.07 10,600,625.55

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

20



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 2 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

2024-25 First Interim 58 10587 0000000
Yuba County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Yuba County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00

d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 2,356,539.76 2,356,539.76 2,707,855.09

Facilities 0000 9780 1,251,597.46

LCAP/Medi-Cal Admin Funds,
Alternativ e Education Programs 0000 9780

742,490.03

Technology 0000 9780 156,000.00

Lottery  Funds 1100 9780 206,452.27

Facilities 0000 9780 1,251,597.46

LCAP/Medi-Cal Admin Funds,
Alternativ e Education Programs 0000 9780

742,490.03

Technology 0000 9780 156,000.00

Lottery 1100 9780 206,452.27

Facilities 0000 9780 1,245,341.96

LCAP/Medi-Cal Admin Funds,
Alternativ e Education Programs 0000 9780

1,096,637.70

Technology 0000 9780 156,000.00

Lottery  Funds 1100 9780 209,875.43

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 7,571,315.31 7,571,315.31 7,892,770.46

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

LCFF SOURCES

Principal Apportionment

State Aid - Current Year 8011 4,491,487.00 4,491,487.00 1,309,152.00 4,374,812.00 (116,675.00) -2.6%

Education Protection Account State Aid -
Current Year 8012 12,764.00 12,764.00 3,485.00 12,764.00 0.00 0.0%

State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Tax Relief  Subv entions

Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 35,104.00 35,104.00 0.00 35,776.00 672.00 1.9%

Timber Yield Tax 8022 73.00 73.00 0.00 0.00 (73.00) -100.0%

Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

County  & District Taxes

Secured Roll Taxes 8041 4,240,482.00 4,240,482.00 0.00 4,573,580.00 333,098.00 7.9%

Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 149,699.00 149,699.00 610.15 158,094.00 8,395.00 5.6%

Prior Years' Taxes 8043 39.00 39.00 6.59 0.00 (39.00) -100.0%

Supplemental Taxes 8044 208.00 208.00 16.64 0.00 (208.00) -100.0%

Education Rev enue Augmentation Fund
(ERAF) 8045 302,828.00 302,828.00 0.00 328,146.00 25,318.00 8.4%

Community  Redev elopment Funds (SB
617/699/1992) 8047 16,900.00 16,900.00 0.00 0.00 (16,900.00) -100.0%

Penalties and Interest f rom Delinquent
Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Receipt f rom Co. Board of  Sups. 8070 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)

21



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 3 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

2024-25 First Interim 58 10587 0000000
Yuba County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Yuba County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Roy alties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Less: Non-LCFF

(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subtotal, LCFF Sources 9,249,584.00 9,249,584.00 1,313,270.38 9,483,172.00 233,588.00 2.5%

LCFF Transf ers

Unrestricted LCFF

Transf ers - Current Year 0000 8091 (60,000.00) (60,000.00) 0.00 (60,000.00) 0.00 0.0%

All Other LCFF Transf ers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers to Charter Schools in Lieu of
Property  Taxes 8096 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Property  Taxes Transf ers 8097 (2,261,047.00) (2,261,047.00) 0.00 (2,427,939.00) (166,892.00) 7.4%

LCFF/Rev enue Limit Transf ers - Prior
Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 6,928,537.00 6,928,537.00 1,313,270.38 6,995,233.00 66,696.00 1.0%

FEDERAL REVENUE

Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Special Education Discretionary  Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Wildlif e Reserv e Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interagency  Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pass-Through Rev enues f rom Federal
Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290

Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290

Title II, Part A, Supporting Ef f ectiv e
Instruction 4035 8290

Title III, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290

Title III, English Learner Program 4203 8290

Public Charter Schools Grant Program
(PCSGP) 4610 8290

Ev ery  Student Succeeds Act

3040, 3060,
3061, 3110,
3150, 3155,
3182, 3183,
4037, 4038,
4123, 4124,
4126, 4127,
4128, 4204,

5630

8290

Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290

All Other Federal Rev enue All Other 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Other State Apportionments

ROC/P Entitlement

Prior Years 6360 8319

22



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 4 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

2024-25 First Interim 58 10587 0000000
Yuba County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Yuba County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Special Education Master Plan

Current Year 6500 8311

Prior Years 6500 8319

All Other State Apportionments - Current
Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Apportionments - Prior
Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 29,864.83 29,864.83 0.00 29,864.83 0.00 0.0%

Lottery  - Unrestricted and Instructional
Materials 8560 44,723.00 44,723.00 (5,536.29) 38,442.26 (6,280.74) -14.0%

Tax Relief  Subv entions

Restricted Lev ies - Other

Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Pass-Through Rev enues f rom State
Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Af ter School Education and Saf ety  (ASES) 6010 8590

Charter School Facility  Grant 6030 8590

Career Technical Education Incentiv e Grant
Program 6387 8590

Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds
6650, 6680,
6685, 6690,

6695
8590

Calif ornia Clean Energy  Jobs Act 6230 8590

Specialized Secondary 7370 8590

American Indian Early  Childhood Education 7210 8590

All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 71,396.00 71,396.00 46,021.00 74,862.00 3,466.00 4.9%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 145,983.83 145,983.83 40,484.71 143,169.09 (2,814.74) -1.9%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Rev enue

County  and District Taxes

Other Restricted Lev ies

Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes

Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Community  Redev elopment Funds Not
Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Penalties and Interest f rom Delinquent
Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Sales

Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Sale of  Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Food Serv ice Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 1,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

23



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 5 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

2024-25 First Interim 58 10587 0000000
Yuba County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Yuba County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Leases and Rentals 8650 692,134.47 692,134.47 227,444.42 692,134.47 0.00 0.0%

Interest 8660 112,807.13 112,807.13 0.00 112,807.13 0.00 0.0%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value
of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Fees and Contracts

Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transportation Fees From Indiv iduals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interagency  Serv ices 8677 223,302.23 223,302.23 13,637.50 225,173.89 1,871.66 0.8%

Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 96,982.80 96,982.80 7,051.52 96,982.80 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Rev enue

Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%)
Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pass-Through Rev enues From Local
Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

All Other Local Rev enue 8699 124,352.03 124,352.03 14,580.59 124,367.03 15.00 0.0%

Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,002.05 1,002.05 New

Transf ers Of  Apportionments

Special Education SELPA Transf ers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791

From County  Of f ices 6500 8792

From JPAs 6500 8793

ROC/P Transf ers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791

From County  Of f ices 6360 8792

From JPAs 6360 8793

Other Transf ers of  Apportionments

From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County  Of f ices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers In f rom All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,249,578.66 1,249,578.66 264,614.03 1,252,467.37 2,888.71 0.2%

TOTAL, REVENUES 8,324,099.49 8,324,099.49 1,618,369.12 8,390,869.46 66,769.97 0.8%

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certif icated Teachers' Salaries 1100 591,242.75 591,242.75 170,246.52 544,115.72 47,127.03 8.0%

Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Certif icated Superv isors' and Administrators'
Salaries 1300 535,058.91 535,058.91 171,039.82 503,140.32 31,918.59 6.0%

Other Certif icated Salaries 1900 142,795.61 142,795.61 41,557.32 143,082.14 (286.53) -0.2%

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 1,269,097.27 1,269,097.27 382,843.66 1,190,338.18 78,759.09 6.2%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied Instructional Salaries 2100 25,356.11 25,356.11 7,691.53 31,445.15 (6,089.04) -24.0%

Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 199,379.10 199,379.10 61,628.41 221,218.05 (21,838.95) -11.0%

Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators'
Salaries 2300 728,901.14 728,901.14 239,329.95 712,720.89 16,180.25 2.2%

Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 1,796,149.88 1,796,149.88 569,028.40 1,791,374.36 4,775.52 0.3%

24



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 6 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

2024-25 First Interim 58 10587 0000000
Yuba County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Yuba County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 60,443.73 60,443.73 19,751.84 59,569.16 874.57 1.4%

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 2,810,229.96 2,810,229.96 897,430.13 2,816,327.61 (6,097.65) -0.2%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 242,296.90 242,296.90 63,275.33 217,481.44 24,815.46 10.2%

PERS 3201-3202 737,830.45 737,830.45 232,648.63 721,907.30 15,923.15 2.2%

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 56,878.54 56,878.54 19,254.34 59,315.48 (2,436.94) -4.3%

Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 570,011.16 570,011.16 178,806.08 517,899.89 52,111.27 9.1%

Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 1,918.81 1,918.81 607.41 1,971.05 (52.24) -2.7%

Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 66,822.89 66,822.89 21,063.17 65,579.54 1,243.35 1.9%

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 59,194.11 59,194.11 18,950.37 58,849.61 344.50 0.6%

Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,734,952.86 1,734,952.86 534,605.33 1,643,004.31 91,948.55 5.3%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula
Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 700.00 700.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 0.0%

Materials and Supplies 4300 390,774.87 390,774.87 39,596.89 395,921.43 (5,146.56) -1.3%

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 56,953.85 56,953.85 14,090.07 72,327.26 (15,373.41) -27.0%

Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 448,428.72 448,428.72 53,686.96 468,948.69 (20,519.97) -4.6%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES

Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Trav el and Conf erences 5200 99,027.95 99,027.95 30,618.80 101,120.01 (2,092.06) -2.1%

Dues and Memberships 5300 65,167.09 65,167.09 54,282.45 66,932.54 (1,765.45) -2.7%

Insurance 5400-5450 127,971.05 127,971.05 159,269.53 159,269.53 (31,298.48) -24.5%

Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 284,425.60 284,425.60 96,063.99 319,572.20 (35,146.60) -12.4%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized
Improv ements 5600 244,640.85 244,640.85 83,933.86 290,930.89 (46,290.04) -18.9%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 (252,027.49) (252,027.49) (24,711.39) (262,126.55) 10,099.06 -4.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 (371,528.97) (371,528.97) (44,116.93) (457,109.11) 85,580.14 -23.0%

Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and
Operating Expenditures 5800 1,278,102.74 1,278,102.74 384,840.34 1,361,519.01 (83,416.27) -6.5%

Communications 5900 71,163.76 71,163.76 18,586.08 72,663.76 (1,500.00) -2.1%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 1,546,942.58 1,546,942.58 758,766.73 1,652,772.28 (105,829.70) -6.8%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 (250,000.00) New

Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 650,000.00 650,000.00 26,107.00 412,078.66 237,921.34 36.6%

Books and Media f or New School Libraries or
Major Expansion of  School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

25



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 7 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

2024-25 First Interim 58 10587 0000000
Yuba County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Yuba County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 650,000.00 650,000.00 26,107.00 662,078.66 (12,078.66) -1.9%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs)

Tuition

Tuition f or Instruction Under Interdistrict

Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Def icit
Pay ments

Pay ments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pay ments to County  Of f ices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pay ments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Pass-Through Rev enues

To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To County  Of f ices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Special Education SELPA Transf ers of
Apportionments

To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221

To County  Of f ices 6500 7222

To JPAs 6500 7223

ROC/P Transf ers of  Apportionments

To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221

To County  Of f ices 6360 7222

To JPAs 6360 7223

Other Transf ers of  Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Debt Serv ice

Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers
of  Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS

Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7310 (954,265.37) (954,265.37) (19,066.97) (984,979.07) 30,713.70 -3.2%

Transf ers of  Indirect Costs - Interf und 7350 (137,279.29) (137,279.29) (9,869.55) (167,635.12) 30,355.83 -22.1%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS (1,091,544.66) (1,091,544.66) (28,936.52) (1,152,614.19) 61,069.53 -5.6%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 7,368,106.73 7,368,106.73 2,624,503.29 7,280,855.54 87,251.19 1.2%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: Special Reserv e Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 11,894.67 4,894.67 69.9%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 11,894.67 4,894.67 69.9%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: Child Dev elopment Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: Special Reserv e Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

26



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 8 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

2024-25 First Interim 58 10587 0000000
Yuba County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Yuba County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

To: State School Building Fund/ County
School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: Caf eteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

State Apportionments

Emergency  Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Disposal of  Capital
Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Sources

County  School Bldg Aid 8961 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers f rom Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Certif icates of
Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Lease Rev enue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

USES

Transf ers of  Funds f rom
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 (354,955.97) (354,955.97) 0.00 (348,846.64) 6,109.33 -1.7%

Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (354,955.97) (354,955.97) 0.00 (348,846.64) 6,109.33 -1.7%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (a - b + c - d + e) (347,955.97) (347,955.97) 0.00 (336,951.97) 11,004.00 -3.2%

27



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 9 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

2024-25 First Interim 58 10587 0000000
Yuba County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Yuba County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 2,261,047.00 2,261,047.00 0.00 2,427,939.00 166,892.00 7.4%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 2,311,372.97 2,311,372.97 46,721.07 2,444,146.54 132,773.57 5.7%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 5,138,171.52 5,138,171.52 (174,985.22) 5,051,178.38 (86,993.14) -1.7%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 16,276,663.40 16,276,663.40 1,058,405.97 14,696,701.23 (1,579,962.17) -9.7%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 25,987,254.89 25,987,254.89 930,141.82 24,619,965.15

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 3,346,427.21 3,346,427.21 989,006.57 3,357,310.05 (10,882.84) -0.3%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 6,461,421.11 6,461,421.11 2,005,676.26 6,827,997.98 (366,576.87) -5.7%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 4,935,504.66 4,935,504.66 1,269,371.68 4,807,907.37 127,597.29 2.6%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 973,307.23 973,307.23 170,492.26 1,008,477.80 (35,170.57) -3.6%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating
Expenditures 5000-5999 7,640,614.05 7,640,614.05 1,703,279.22 7,671,236.23 (30,622.18) -0.4%

6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of
Indirect Costs)

7100-7299
7400-7499 3,109,582.88 3,109,582.88 0.00 1,018,291.46 2,091,291.42 67.3%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect
Costs 7300-7399 954,265.37 954,265.37 19,066.97 984,979.07 (30,713.70) -3.2%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 27,421,122.51 27,421,122.51 6,156,892.96 25,676,199.96

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -
B9) (1,433,867.62) (1,433,867.62) (5,226,751.14) (1,056,234.81)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 570.50 570.50 570.50 New

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 354,955.97 354,955.97 0.00 348,846.64 (6,109.33) -1.7%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES 354,955.97 354,955.97 570.50 349,417.14

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (1,078,911.65) (1,078,911.65) (5,226,180.64) (706,817.67)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 4,162,146.23 4,162,146.23 4,324,248.76 162,102.53 3.9%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 4,162,146.23 4,162,146.23 4,324,248.76

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c +
F1d) 4,162,146.23 4,162,146.23 4,324,248.76

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 3,083,234.58 3,083,234.58 3,617,431.09

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00

28



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 10 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

2024-25 First Interim 58 10587 0000000
Yuba County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Yuba County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Restricted 9740 3,083,236.17 3,083,236.17 3,617,431.09

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00

d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 (1.59) (1.59) 0.00

LCFF SOURCES

Principal Apportionment

State Aid - Current Year 8011 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Education Protection Account State Aid -
Current Year 8012 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Tax Relief  Subv entions

Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Timber Y ield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

County  & District Taxes

Secured Roll Taxes 8041 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prior Years' Taxes 8043 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Education Rev enue Augmentation Fund
(ERAF) 8045 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Community  Redev elopment Funds (SB
617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Penalties and Interest f rom Delinquent
Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Receipt f rom Co. Board of  Sups. 8070 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)

Roy alties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Less: Non-LCFF

(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Subtotal, LCFF Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

LCFF Transf ers

Unrestricted LCFF

Transf ers - Current Year 0000 8091

All Other LCFF Transf ers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers to Charter Schools in Lieu of
Property  Taxes 8096 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Property  Taxes Transf ers 8097 2,261,047.00 2,261,047.00 0.00 2,427,939.00 166,892.00 7.4%

LCFF/Rev enue Limit Transf ers - Prior
Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 2,261,047.00 2,261,047.00 0.00 2,427,939.00 166,892.00 7.4%

29



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 11 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

2024-25 First Interim 58 10587 0000000
Yuba County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Yuba County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

FEDERAL REVENUE

Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Special Education Entitlement 8181 21,193.16 21,193.16 (1,509.83) 19,027.31 (2,165.85) -10.2%

Special Education Discretionary  Grants 8182 135,269.60 135,269.60 (56,156.08) 149,274.39 14,004.79 10.4%

Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Wildlif e Reserv e Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interagency  Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pass-Through Rev enues f rom Federal
Sources 8287 18,949.00 18,949.00 0.00 18,949.00 0.00 0.0%

Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 120,809.00 120,809.00 (20.76) 158,978.24 38,169.24 31.6%

Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 191,961.16 191,961.16 69,654.68 195,299.75 3,338.59 1.7%

Title II, Part A, Supporting Ef f ectiv e
Instruction 4035 8290 16,027.00 16,027.00 8,697.30 23,295.30 7,268.30 45.4%

Title III, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Title III, English Learner Program 4203 8290 4,706.00 4,706.00 4,027.87 4,706.00 0.00 0.0%

Public Charter Schools Grant Program
(PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Ev ery  Student Succeeds Act

3040, 3060,
3061, 3110,
3150, 3155,
3182, 3183,
4037, 4038,
4123, 4124,
4126, 4127,
4128, 4204,

5630

8290

521,479.10 521,479.10 24,084.36 616,837.05 95,357.95 18.3%

Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Federal Rev enue All Other 8290 1,280,978.95 1,280,978.95 (2,056.47) 1,257,779.50 (23,199.45) -1.8%

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 2,311,372.97 2,311,372.97 46,721.07 2,444,146.54 132,773.57 5.7%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Other State Apportionments

ROC/P Entitlement

Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Special Education Master Plan

Current Year 6500 8311 743,880.60 743,880.60 148,125.86 722,070.96 (21,809.64) -2.9%

Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Apportionments - Current
Year All Other 8311 3,642.00 3,642.00 75.00 3,642.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Apportionments - Prior
Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Lottery  - Unrestricted and Instructional
Materials 8560 18,192.00 18,192.00 (1.94) 16,503.93 (1,688.07) -9.3%

Tax Relief  Subv entions

Restricted Lev ies - Other

Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

30



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 12 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

2024-25 First Interim 58 10587 0000000
Yuba County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Yuba County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Pass-Through Rev enues f rom State
Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Af ter School Education and Saf ety  (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Charter School Facility  Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Career Technical Education Incentiv e Grant
Program 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds
6650, 6680,
6685, 6690,

6695
8590

192,852.00 192,852.00 (19,523.58) 204,050.49 11,198.49 5.8%

Calif ornia Clean Energy  Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

American Indian Early  Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 4,179,604.92 4,179,604.92 (303,660.56) 4,104,911.00 (74,693.92) -1.8%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 5,138,171.52 5,138,171.52 (174,985.22) 5,051,178.38 (86,993.14) -1.7%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Rev enue

County  and District Taxes

Other Restricted Lev ies

Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes

Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Community  Redev elopment Funds Not
Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Penalties and Interest f rom Delinquent
Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Sales

Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Sale of  Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Food Serv ice Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value
of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Fees and Contracts

Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transportation Fees From Indiv iduals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interagency  Serv ices 8677 591,482.74 591,482.74 554,909.81 585,986.73 (5,496.01) -0.9%

Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 1,597,829.86 1,597,829.86 (371,747.40) 1,620,197.46 22,367.60 1.4%

Other Local Rev enue

Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%)
Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

31



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 13 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

2024-25 First Interim 58 10587 0000000
Yuba County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Yuba County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Pass-Through Rev enues From Local
Sources 8697 3,090,633.88 3,090,633.88 0.00 999,342.46 (2,091,291.42) -67.7%

All Other Local Rev enue 8699 834,073.76 834,073.76 106,218.68 1,576,062.46 741,988.70 89.0%

Tuition 8710 8,315,026.16 8,315,026.16 (2,909.12) 7,904,844.12 (410,182.04) -4.9%

All Other Transf ers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers Of  Apportionments

Special Education SELPA Transf ers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 1,847,617.00 1,847,617.00 771,934.00 2,010,268.00 162,651.00 8.8%

From County  Of f ices 6500 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ROC/P Transf ers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County  Of f ices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Transf ers of  Apportionments

From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County  Of f ices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers In f rom All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 16,276,663.40 16,276,663.40 1,058,405.97 14,696,701.23 (1,579,962.17) -9.7%

TOTAL, REVENUES 25,987,254.89 25,987,254.89 930,141.82 24,619,965.15 (1,367,289.74) -5.3%

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certif icated Teachers' Salaries 1100 2,057,009.04 2,057,009.04 568,752.08 1,970,591.26 86,417.78 4.2%

Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 508,829.76 508,829.76 135,911.19 523,076.59 (14,246.83) -2.8%

Certif icated Superv isors' and Administrators'
Salaries 1300 626,429.41 626,429.41 232,602.54 708,447.14 (82,017.73) -13.1%

Other Certif icated Salaries 1900 154,159.00 154,159.00 51,740.76 155,195.06 (1,036.06) -0.7%

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 3,346,427.21 3,346,427.21 989,006.57 3,357,310.05 (10,882.84) -0.3%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied Instructional Salaries 2100 1,829,412.67 1,829,412.67 619,936.31 2,215,149.48 (385,736.81) -21.1%

Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 2,963,350.85 2,963,350.85 749,142.17 2,757,434.83 205,916.02 6.9%

Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators'
Salaries 2300 387,956.88 387,956.88 151,677.12 533,979.85 (146,022.97) -37.6%

Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 999,035.87 999,035.87 361,875.88 1,017,185.31 (18,149.44) -1.8%

Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 281,664.84 281,664.84 123,044.78 304,248.51 (22,583.67) -8.0%

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 6,461,421.11 6,461,421.11 2,005,676.26 6,827,997.98 (366,576.87) -5.7%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 969,171.48 969,171.48 148,441.64 897,248.67 71,922.81 7.4%

PERS 3201-3202 1,715,171.30 1,715,171.30 516,228.16 1,800,374.46 (85,203.16) -5.0%

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 153,876.94 153,876.94 50,878.43 156,646.90 (2,769.96) -1.8%

Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 1,787,217.35 1,787,217.35 457,854.93 1,636,971.24 150,246.11 8.4%

Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 4,549.27 4,549.27 1,389.56 4,671.87 (122.60) -2.7%

Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 161,565.69 161,565.69 49,722.53 164,469.86 (2,904.17) -1.8%

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 143,952.63 143,952.63 44,856.43 147,524.37 (3,571.74) -2.5%

Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 4,935,504.66 4,935,504.66 1,269,371.68 4,807,907.37 127,597.29 2.6%

32



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 14 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

2024-25 First Interim 58 10587 0000000
Yuba County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Yuba County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula
Materials 4100 51,301.90 51,301.90 26,915.82 51,301.90 0.00 0.0%

Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 13,900.00 13,900.00 281.13 2,074.55 11,825.45 85.1%

Materials and Supplies 4300 625,342.71 625,342.71 107,551.67 674,216.62 (48,873.91) -7.8%

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 282,762.62 282,762.62 35,743.64 280,884.73 1,877.89 0.7%

Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 973,307.23 973,307.23 170,492.26 1,008,477.80 (35,170.57) -3.6%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES

Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 5,342,010.33 5,342,010.33 1,021,112.88 5,154,678.46 187,331.87 3.5%

Trav el and Conf erences 5200 153,909.29 153,909.29 35,731.31 188,317.15 (34,407.86) -22.4%

Dues and Memberships 5300 10,065.00 10,065.00 2,498.73 6,897.50 3,167.50 31.5%

Insurance 5400-5450 44,491.31 44,491.31 47,730.43 50,702.97 (6,211.66) -14.0%

Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 177,012.00 177,012.00 43,941.92 177,012.00 0.00 0.0%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized
Improv ements 5600 66,599.99 66,599.99 18,830.69 76,049.88 (9,449.89) -14.2%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 252,027.49 252,027.49 24,711.39 262,126.55 (10,099.06) -4.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 23,336.00 23,336.00 600.00 23,336.00 0.00 0.0%

Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and
Operating Expenditures 5800 1,479,693.63 1,479,693.63 494,341.56 1,651,626.48 (171,932.85) -11.6%

Communications 5900 91,469.01 91,469.01 13,780.31 80,489.24 10,979.77 12.0%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 7,640,614.05 7,640,614.05 1,703,279.22 7,671,236.23 (30,622.18) -0.4%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Books and Media f or New School Libraries or
Major Expansion of  School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs)

Tuition

Tuition f or Instruction Under Interdistrict

Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Def icit
Pay ments

Pay ments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pay ments to County  Of f ices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pay ments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Pass-Through Rev enues

To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 3,109,582.88 3,109,582.88 0.00 1,018,291.46 2,091,291.42 67.3%

To County  Of f ices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

33



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 15 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

2024-25 First Interim 58 10587 0000000
Yuba County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Yuba County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Special Education SELPA Transf ers of
Apportionments

To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To County  Of f ices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ROC/P Transf ers of  Apportionments

To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To County  Of f ices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Transf ers of  Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Debt Serv ice

Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers
of  Indirect Costs) 3,109,582.88 3,109,582.88 0.00 1,018,291.46 2,091,291.42 67.3%

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS

Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7310 954,265.37 954,265.37 19,066.97 984,979.07 (30,713.70) -3.2%

Transf ers of  Indirect Costs - Interf und 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS 954,265.37 954,265.37 19,066.97 984,979.07 (30,713.70) -3.2%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 27,421,122.51 27,421,122.51 6,156,892.96 25,676,199.96 1,744,922.55 6.4%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: Special Reserv e Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 570.50 570.50 570.50 New

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 570.50 570.50 570.50 New

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: Child Dev elopment Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: Special Reserv e Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: State School Building Fund/ County
School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: Caf eteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

State Apportionments

Emergency  Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Disposal of  Capital
Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Sources

County  School Bldg Aid 8961 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers f rom Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

34



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 16 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

2024-25 First Interim 58 10587 0000000
Yuba County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Yuba County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Certif icates of
Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Lease Rev enue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

USES

Transf ers of  Funds f rom
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 354,955.97 354,955.97 0.00 348,846.64 (6,109.33) -1.7%

Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 354,955.97 354,955.97 0.00 348,846.64 (6,109.33) -1.7%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (a - b + c - d + e) 354,955.97 354,955.97 570.50 349,417.14 5,538.83 1.6%

35



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 17 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

2024-25 First Interim 58 10587 0000000
Yuba County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Yuba County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 9,189,584.00 9,189,584.00 1,313,270.38 9,423,172.00 233,588.00 2.5%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 2,311,372.97 2,311,372.97 46,721.07 2,444,146.54 132,773.57 5.7%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 5,284,155.35 5,284,155.35 (134,500.51) 5,194,347.47 (89,807.88) -1.7%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 17,526,242.06 17,526,242.06 1,323,020.00 15,949,168.60 (1,577,073.46) -9.0%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 34,311,354.38 34,311,354.38 2,548,510.94 33,010,834.61

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 4,615,524.48 4,615,524.48 1,371,850.23 4,547,648.23 67,876.25 1.5%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 9,271,651.07 9,271,651.07 2,903,106.39 9,644,325.59 (372,674.52) -4.0%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 6,670,457.52 6,670,457.52 1,803,977.01 6,450,911.68 219,545.84 3.3%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 1,421,735.95 1,421,735.95 224,179.22 1,477,426.49 (55,690.54) -3.9%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating
Expenditures 5000-5999 9,187,556.63 9,187,556.63 2,462,045.95 9,324,008.51 (136,451.88) -1.5%

6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 650,000.00 650,000.00 26,107.00 662,078.66 (12,078.66) -1.9%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of
Indirect Costs)

7100-7299
7400-7499 3,109,582.88 3,109,582.88 0.00 1,018,291.46 2,091,291.42 67.3%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect
Costs 7300-7399 (137,279.29) (137,279.29) (9,869.55) (167,635.12) 30,355.83 -22.1%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 34,789,229.24 34,789,229.24 8,781,396.25 32,957,055.50

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -
B9) (477,874.86) (477,874.86) (6,232,885.31) 53,779.11

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 7,000.00 7,000.00 570.50 12,465.17 5,465.17 78.1%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES 7,000.00 7,000.00 570.50 12,465.17

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (470,874.86) (470,874.86) (6,232,314.81) 66,244.28

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 13,481,964.51 13,481,964.51 14,151,812.36 669,847.85 5.0%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 13,481,964.51 13,481,964.51 14,151,812.36

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c +
F1d) 13,481,964.51 13,481,964.51 14,151,812.36

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 13,011,089.65 13,011,089.65 14,218,056.64

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00

36



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 18 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

2024-25 First Interim 58 10587 0000000
Yuba County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Yuba County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Restricted 9740 3,083,236.17 3,083,236.17 3,617,431.09

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00

d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 2,356,539.76 2,356,539.76 2,707,855.09

Facilities 0000 9780 1,251,597.46

LCAP/Medi-Cal Admin Funds,
Alternativ e Education Programs 0000 9780

742,490.03

Technology 0000 9780 156,000.00

Lottery  Funds 1100 9780 206,452.27

Facilities 0000 9780 1,251,597.46

LCAP/Medi-Cal Admin Funds,
Alternativ e Education Programs 0000 9780

742,490.03

Technology 0000 9780 156,000.00

Lottery 1100 9780 206,452.27

Facilities 0000 9780 1,245,341.96

LCAP/Medi-Cal Admin Funds,
Alternativ e Education Programs 0000 9780

1,096,637.70

Technology 0000 9780 156,000.00

Lottery  Funds 1100 9780 209,875.43

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 7,571,315.31 7,571,315.31 7,892,770.46

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 (1.59) (1.59) 0.00

LCFF SOURCES

Principal Apportionment

State Aid - Current Year 8011 4,491,487.00 4,491,487.00 1,309,152.00 4,374,812.00 (116,675.00) -2.6%

Education Protection Account State Aid -
Current Year 8012 12,764.00 12,764.00 3,485.00 12,764.00 0.00 0.0%

State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Tax Relief  Subv entions

Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 35,104.00 35,104.00 0.00 35,776.00 672.00 1.9%

Timber Yield Tax 8022 73.00 73.00 0.00 0.00 (73.00) -100.0%

Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

County  & District Taxes

Secured Roll Taxes 8041 4,240,482.00 4,240,482.00 0.00 4,573,580.00 333,098.00 7.9%

Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 149,699.00 149,699.00 610.15 158,094.00 8,395.00 5.6%

Prior Years' Taxes 8043 39.00 39.00 6.59 0.00 (39.00) -100.0%

Supplemental Taxes 8044 208.00 208.00 16.64 0.00 (208.00) -100.0%

Education Rev enue Augmentation Fund
(ERAF) 8045 302,828.00 302,828.00 0.00 328,146.00 25,318.00 8.4%

Community  Redev elopment Funds (SB
617/699/1992) 8047 16,900.00 16,900.00 0.00 0.00 (16,900.00) -100.0%

Penalties and Interest f rom Delinquent
Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Receipt f rom Co. Board of  Sups. 8070 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)

Roy alties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

37



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 19 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

2024-25 First Interim 58 10587 0000000
Yuba County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Yuba County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Less: Non-LCFF

(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subtotal, LCFF Sources 9,249,584.00 9,249,584.00 1,313,270.38 9,483,172.00 233,588.00 2.5%

LCFF Transf ers

Unrestricted LCFF

Transf ers - Current Year 0000 8091 (60,000.00) (60,000.00) 0.00 (60,000.00) 0.00 0.0%

All Other LCFF Transf ers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers to Charter Schools in Lieu of
Property  Taxes 8096 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Property  Taxes Transf ers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

LCFF/Rev enue Limit Transf ers - Prior
Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 9,189,584.00 9,189,584.00 1,313,270.38 9,423,172.00 233,588.00 2.5%

FEDERAL REVENUE

Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Special Education Entitlement 8181 21,193.16 21,193.16 (1,509.83) 19,027.31 (2,165.85) -10.2%

Special Education Discretionary  Grants 8182 135,269.60 135,269.60 (56,156.08) 149,274.39 14,004.79 10.4%

Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Wildlif e Reserv e Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interagency  Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pass-Through Rev enues f rom Federal
Sources 8287 18,949.00 18,949.00 0.00 18,949.00 0.00 0.0%

Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 120,809.00 120,809.00 (20.76) 158,978.24 38,169.24 31.6%

Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 191,961.16 191,961.16 69,654.68 195,299.75 3,338.59 1.7%

Title II, Part A, Supporting Ef f ectiv e
Instruction 4035 8290 16,027.00 16,027.00 8,697.30 23,295.30 7,268.30 45.4%

Title III, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Title III, English Learner Program 4203 8290 4,706.00 4,706.00 4,027.87 4,706.00 0.00 0.0%

Public Charter Schools Grant Program
(PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Ev ery  Student Succeeds Act

3040, 3060,
3061, 3110,
3150, 3155,
3182, 3183,
4037, 4038,
4123, 4124,
4126, 4127,
4128, 4204,

5630

8290

521,479.10 521,479.10 24,084.36 616,837.05 95,357.95 18.3%

Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Federal Rev enue All Other 8290 1,280,978.95 1,280,978.95 (2,056.47) 1,257,779.50 (23,199.45) -1.8%

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 2,311,372.97 2,311,372.97 46,721.07 2,444,146.54 132,773.57 5.7%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Other State Apportionments

ROC/P Entitlement

Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

38



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 20 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

2024-25 First Interim 58 10587 0000000
Yuba County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Yuba County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Special Education Master Plan

Current Year 6500 8311 743,880.60 743,880.60 148,125.86 722,070.96 (21,809.64) -2.9%

Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Apportionments - Current
Year All Other 8311 3,642.00 3,642.00 75.00 3,642.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Apportionments - Prior
Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 29,864.83 29,864.83 0.00 29,864.83 0.00 0.0%

Lottery  - Unrestricted and Instructional
Materials 8560 62,915.00 62,915.00 (5,538.23) 54,946.19 (7,968.81) -12.7%

Tax Relief  Subv entions

Restricted Lev ies - Other

Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pass-Through Rev enues f rom State
Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Af ter School Education and Saf ety  (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Charter School Facility  Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Career Technical Education Incentiv e Grant
Program 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds
6650, 6680,
6685, 6690,

6695
8590

192,852.00 192,852.00 (19,523.58) 204,050.49 11,198.49 5.8%

Calif ornia Clean Energy  Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

American Indian Early  Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 4,251,000.92 4,251,000.92 (257,639.56) 4,179,773.00 (71,227.92) -1.7%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 5,284,155.35 5,284,155.35 (134,500.51) 5,194,347.47 (89,807.88) -1.7%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Rev enue

County  and District Taxes

Other Restricted Lev ies

Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes

Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Community  Redev elopment Funds Not
Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Penalties and Interest f rom Delinquent
Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Sales

Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Sale of  Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Food Serv ice Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 1,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

39



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 21 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

2024-25 First Interim 58 10587 0000000
Yuba County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Yuba County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Leases and Rentals 8650 692,134.47 692,134.47 227,444.42 692,134.47 0.00 0.0%

Interest 8660 112,807.13 112,807.13 0.00 112,807.13 0.00 0.0%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value
of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Fees and Contracts

Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transportation Fees From Indiv iduals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interagency  Serv ices 8677 814,784.97 814,784.97 568,547.31 811,160.62 (3,624.35) -0.4%

Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 1,694,812.66 1,694,812.66 (364,695.88) 1,717,180.26 22,367.60 1.3%

Other Local Rev enue

Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%)
Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pass-Through Rev enues From Local
Sources 8697 3,090,633.88 3,090,633.88 0.00 999,342.46 (2,091,291.42) -67.7%

All Other Local Rev enue 8699 958,425.79 958,425.79 120,799.27 1,700,429.49 742,003.70 77.4%

Tuition 8710 8,315,026.16 8,315,026.16 (2,909.12) 7,904,844.12 (410,182.04) -4.9%

All Other Transf ers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,002.05 1,002.05 New

Transf ers Of  Apportionments

Special Education SELPA Transf ers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 1,847,617.00 1,847,617.00 771,934.00 2,010,268.00 162,651.00 8.8%

From County  Of f ices 6500 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ROC/P Transf ers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County  Of f ices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Transf ers of  Apportionments

From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County  Of f ices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers In f rom All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 17,526,242.06 17,526,242.06 1,323,020.00 15,949,168.60 (1,577,073.46) -9.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 34,311,354.38 34,311,354.38 2,548,510.94 33,010,834.61 (1,300,519.77) -3.8%

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certif icated Teachers' Salaries 1100 2,648,251.79 2,648,251.79 738,998.60 2,514,706.98 133,544.81 5.0%

Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 508,829.76 508,829.76 135,911.19 523,076.59 (14,246.83) -2.8%

Certif icated Superv isors' and Administrators'
Salaries 1300 1,161,488.32 1,161,488.32 403,642.36 1,211,587.46 (50,099.14) -4.3%

Other Certif icated Salaries 1900 296,954.61 296,954.61 93,298.08 298,277.20 (1,322.59) -0.4%

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 4,615,524.48 4,615,524.48 1,371,850.23 4,547,648.23 67,876.25 1.5%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied Instructional Salaries 2100 1,854,768.78 1,854,768.78 627,627.84 2,246,594.63 (391,825.85) -21.1%

Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 3,162,729.95 3,162,729.95 810,770.58 2,978,652.88 184,077.07 5.8%

Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators'
Salaries 2300 1,116,858.02 1,116,858.02 391,007.07 1,246,700.74 (129,842.72) -11.6%

40



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 22 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

2024-25 First Interim 58 10587 0000000
Yuba County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Yuba County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 2,795,185.75 2,795,185.75 930,904.28 2,808,559.67 (13,373.92) -0.5%

Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 342,108.57 342,108.57 142,796.62 363,817.67 (21,709.10) -6.3%

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 9,271,651.07 9,271,651.07 2,903,106.39 9,644,325.59 (372,674.52) -4.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 1,211,468.38 1,211,468.38 211,716.97 1,114,730.11 96,738.27 8.0%

PERS 3201-3202 2,453,001.75 2,453,001.75 748,876.79 2,522,281.76 (69,280.01) -2.8%

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 210,755.48 210,755.48 70,132.77 215,962.38 (5,206.90) -2.5%

Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 2,357,228.51 2,357,228.51 636,661.01 2,154,871.13 202,357.38 8.6%

Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 6,468.08 6,468.08 1,996.97 6,642.92 (174.84) -2.7%

Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 228,388.58 228,388.58 70,785.70 230,049.40 (1,660.82) -0.7%

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 203,146.74 203,146.74 63,806.80 206,373.98 (3,227.24) -1.6%

Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 6,670,457.52 6,670,457.52 1,803,977.01 6,450,911.68 219,545.84 3.3%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula
Materials 4100 51,301.90 51,301.90 26,915.82 51,301.90 0.00 0.0%

Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 14,600.00 14,600.00 281.13 2,774.55 11,825.45 81.0%

Materials and Supplies 4300 1,016,117.58 1,016,117.58 147,148.56 1,070,138.05 (54,020.47) -5.3%

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 339,716.47 339,716.47 49,833.71 353,211.99 (13,495.52) -4.0%

Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 1,421,735.95 1,421,735.95 224,179.22 1,477,426.49 (55,690.54) -3.9%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES

Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 5,342,010.33 5,342,010.33 1,021,112.88 5,154,678.46 187,331.87 3.5%

Trav el and Conf erences 5200 252,937.24 252,937.24 66,350.11 289,437.16 (36,499.92) -14.4%

Dues and Memberships 5300 75,232.09 75,232.09 56,781.18 73,830.04 1,402.05 1.9%

Insurance 5400-5450 172,462.36 172,462.36 206,999.96 209,972.50 (37,510.14) -21.7%

Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 461,437.60 461,437.60 140,005.91 496,584.20 (35,146.60) -7.6%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized
Improv ements 5600 311,240.84 311,240.84 102,764.55 366,980.77 (55,739.93) -17.9%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 (348,192.97) (348,192.97) (43,516.93) (433,773.11) 85,580.14 -24.6%

Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and
Operating Expenditures 5800 2,757,796.37 2,757,796.37 879,181.90 3,013,145.49 (255,349.12) -9.3%

Communications 5900 162,632.77 162,632.77 32,366.39 153,153.00 9,479.77 5.8%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 9,187,556.63 9,187,556.63 2,462,045.95 9,324,008.51 (136,451.88) -1.5%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 (250,000.00) New

Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 650,000.00 650,000.00 26,107.00 412,078.66 237,921.34 36.6%

Books and Media f or New School Libraries or
Major Expansion of  School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

41



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 23 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

2024-25 First Interim 58 10587 0000000
Yuba County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Yuba County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 650,000.00 650,000.00 26,107.00 662,078.66 (12,078.66) -1.9%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs)

Tuition

Tuition f or Instruction Under Interdistrict

Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Def icit
Pay ments

Pay ments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pay ments to County  Of f ices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pay ments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Pass-Through Rev enues

To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 3,109,582.88 3,109,582.88 0.00 1,018,291.46 2,091,291.42 67.3%

To County  Of f ices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Special Education SELPA Transf ers of
Apportionments

To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To County  Of f ices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ROC/P Transf ers of  Apportionments

To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To County  Of f ices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Transf ers of  Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Debt Serv ice

Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers
of  Indirect Costs) 3,109,582.88 3,109,582.88 0.00 1,018,291.46 2,091,291.42 67.3%

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS

Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transf ers of  Indirect Costs - Interf und 7350 (137,279.29) (137,279.29) (9,869.55) (167,635.12) 30,355.83 -22.1%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS (137,279.29) (137,279.29) (9,869.55) (167,635.12) 30,355.83 -22.1%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 34,789,229.24 34,789,229.24 8,781,396.25 32,957,055.50 1,832,173.74 5.3%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: Special Reserv e Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 7,000.00 7,000.00 570.50 12,465.17 5,465.17 78.1%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 7,000.00 7,000.00 570.50 12,465.17 5,465.17 78.1%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: Child Dev elopment Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

42



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 24 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

2024-25 First Interim 58 10587 0000000
Yuba County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Yuba County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

To: Special Reserv e Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: State School Building Fund/ County
School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: Caf eteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

State Apportionments

Emergency  Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Disposal of  Capital
Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Sources

County  School Bldg Aid 8961 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers f rom Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Certif icates of
Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Lease Rev enue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

USES

Transf ers of  Funds f rom
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (a - b + c - d + e) 7,000.00 7,000.00 570.50 12,465.17 (5,465.17) -78.1%

43



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ai, Version 6 Page 25 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

First Interim 58 10587 0000000
Yuba County Office of Education County School Service Fund Form 01I
Yuba County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Resource Description 2024-25
Projected Totals

6015 Adults in Correctional Facilities 27,036.56

6018 Student Support and Enrichment Block Grant 297,197.97

6266 Educator Ef f ectiv eness, FY 2021-22 81,760.58

6300 Lottery : Instructional Materials 100,226.57

6332 CA Community  Schools Partnership Act - Implementation Grant 133,652.84

6333 CA Community  Schools Partnership Act - Coordination Grant 163,378.93

6500 Special Education 242,645.34

7085 Learning Communities f or School Success Program 44,097.79

7339 Dual Enrollment Opportunities 66,848.04

7399 LCFF Equity  Multiplier 199,279.15

8150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account (RMA: Education Code Section 17070.75) 332.41

9010 Other Restricted Local 2,260,974.91

Total, Restricted Balance 3,617,431.09

44



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object

58105870000000 
Form 09I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 3,478,409.00 3,478,409.00 1,093,473.00 3,478,409.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 81,344.04 81,344.04 (10,815.26) 79,644.83 (1,699.21) -2.1%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 464,271.81 464,271.81 70,780.31 461,850.51 (2,421.30) -0.5%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 74,641.56 74,641.56 (17,841.81) 74,641.56 0.00 0.0%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 4,098,666.41 4,098,666.41 1,135,596.24 4,094,545.90

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 1,586,605.85 1,586,605.85 452,455.78 1,672,877.74 (86,271.89) -5.4%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 484,431.21 484,431.21 162,882.27 526,933.44 (42,502.23) -8.8%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 989,532.13 989,532.13 248,406.71 1,019,149.09 (29,616.96) -3.0%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 278,203.41 278,203.41 19,209.15 274,457.41 3,746.00 1.3%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 671,647.30 671,647.30 126,341.62 692,588.63 (20,941.33) -3.1%

6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs)
7100-

7299,7400-
7499 8,945.49 8,945.49 0.00 8,945.49

0.00
0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 40,409.19 40,409.19 0.00 40,844.14 (434.95) -1.1%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 4,059,774.58 4,059,774.58 1,009,295.53 4,235,795.94

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
AND USES (A5 - B9) 38,891.83 38,891.83 126,300.71 (141,250.04)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 570.50 570.50 (570.50) New

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 (570.50) (570.50)

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 38,891.83 38,891.83 125,730.21 (141,820.54)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 2,354,004.67 2,354,004.67 2,369,658.24 15,653.57 0.7%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 2,354,004.67 2,354,004.67 2,369,658.24

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 2,354,004.67 2,354,004.67 2,369,658.24

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 2,392,896.50 2,392,896.50 2,227,837.70

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Restricted 9740 102,611.70 102,611.70 149,994.30

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00

d) Assigned

45



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object

58105870000000 
Form 09I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

Other Assignments 9780 2,290,284.80 2,290,284.80 2,077,843.40

Lottery  Funds 1100 9780 93,920.10

Charter School 0000 9780 2,008,152.40

Lottery  Funds 1100 9780 69,691.00

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

LCFF SOURCES

Principal Apportionment

State Aid - Current Year 8011 2,686,248.00 2,686,248.00 805,550.00 2,686,248.00 0.00 0.0%

Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 792,161.00 792,161.00 287,922.00 792,161.00 0.00 0.0%

State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

LCFF Transf ers

Unrestricted LCFF Transf ers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other LCFF Transf ers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers to Charter Schools in Lieu of  Property  Taxes 8096 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Property  Taxes Transf ers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

LCFF/Rev enue Limit Transf ers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 3,478,409.00 3,478,409.00 1,093,473.00 3,478,409.00 0.00 0.0%

FEDERAL REVENUE

Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Special Education Entitlement 8181 78,844.04 78,844.04 (11,975.26) 77,144.83 (1,699.21) -2.2%

Special Education Discretionary  Grants 8182 2,500.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00) 2,500.00 0.00 0.0%

Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interagency  Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Title II, Part A, Supporting Ef f ectiv e Instruction 4035 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Title III, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Title III, English Learner Program 4203 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Public Charter Schools Grant Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Ev ery  Student Succeeds Act

3040,
3060,
3061,
3150,
3155,
3182,
4037,
4124,
4126,
4127,
4128,
5630

8290

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.0%

Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Federal Rev enue All Other 8290 0.00 0.00 3,660.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 81,344.04 81,344.04 (10,815.26) 79,644.83 (1,699.21) -2.1%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Other State Apportionments

Special Education Master Plan

Current Year 6500 8311 204,519.66 204,519.66 34,646.42 182,349.52 (22,170.14) -10.8%

Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

46



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object

58105870000000 
Form 09I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 11,279.77 11,279.77 0.00 11,279.77 0.00 0.0%

Lottery  - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 56,892.00 56,892.00 (1,586.11) 62,373.84 5,481.84 9.6%

Af ter School Education and Saf ety  (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Charter School Facility  Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6690,
6695 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Calif ornia Clean Energy  Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Career Technical Education Incentiv e Grant Program 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 191,580.38 191,580.38 37,720.00 205,847.38 14,267.00 7.4%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 464,271.81 464,271.81 70,780.31 461,850.51 (2,421.30) -0.5%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Sales

Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Sale of  Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Food Serv ice Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interest 8660 58,157.79 58,157.79 (17,841.81) 58,157.79 0.00 0.0%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Fees and Contracts

Child Dev elopment Parent Fees 8673 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transportation Fees From Indiv iduals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interagency  Serv ices 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Rev enue

All Other Local Rev enue 8699 16,483.77 16,483.77 0.00 16,483.77 0.00 0.0%

Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Apportionments

Special Education SELPA Transf ers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County  Of f ices 6500 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Transf ers of  Apportionments

From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County  Of f ices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers In f rom All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 74,641.56 74,641.56 (17,841.81) 74,641.56 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 4,098,666.41 4,098,666.41 1,135,596.24 4,094,545.90

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certif icated Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,389,525.10 1,389,525.10 389,266.57 1,471,659.93 (82,134.83) -5.9%

Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 97,180.22 97,180.22 30,236.91 103,119.89 (5,939.67) -6.1%

Certif icated Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 99,900.53 99,900.53 32,952.30 98,097.92 1,802.61 1.8%

Other Certif icated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 1,586,605.85 1,586,605.85 452,455.78 1,672,877.74 (86,271.89) -5.4%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

47



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object

58105870000000 
Form 09I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

Classif ied Instructional Salaries 2100 159,292.94 159,292.94 54,405.32 165,495.34 (6,202.40) -3.9%

Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 67,228.76 67,228.76 20,478.47 66,890.89 337.87 0.5%

Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 87,134.04 87,134.04 18,577.36 74,247.65 12,886.39 14.8%

Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 170,775.47 170,775.47 69,421.12 220,299.56 (49,524.09) -29.0%

Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 484,431.21 484,431.21 162,882.27 526,933.44 (42,502.23) -8.8%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 437,380.62 437,380.62 83,369.64 465,131.10 (27,750.48) -6.3%

PERS 3201-3202 128,724.45 128,724.45 42,949.79 139,274.50 (10,550.05) -8.2%

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 28,702.42 28,702.42 8,628.92 30,553.02 (1,850.60) -6.4%

Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 329,018.00 329,018.00 93,702.77 314,124.25 14,893.75 4.5%

Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 989.30 989.30 297.51 1,053.28 (63.98) -6.5%

Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 34,100.04 34,100.04 10,221.68 36,242.91 (2,142.87) -6.3%

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 30,617.30 30,617.30 9,236.40 32,770.03 (2,152.73) -7.0%

Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 989,532.13 989,532.13 248,406.71 1,019,149.09 (29,616.96) -3.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 97,488.00 97,488.00 1,617.44 97,488.00 0.00 0.0%

Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Materials and Supplies 4300 133,182.61 133,182.61 17,591.71 129,436.61 3,746.00 2.8%

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 47,532.80 47,532.80 0.00 47,532.80 0.00 0.0%

Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 278,203.41 278,203.41 19,209.15 274,457.41 3,746.00 1.3%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 33,585.00 (33,585.00) New

Trav el and Conf erences 5200 20,962.84 20,962.84 6,228.88 22,290.84 (1,328.00) -6.3%

Dues and Memberships 5300 2,607.86 2,607.86 0.00 2,607.86 0.00 0.0%

Insurance 5400-5450 78,460.19 78,460.19 58,586.62 58,586.62 19,873.57 25.3%

Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 58,809.51 58,809.51 19,650.40 58,809.51 0.00 0.0%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improv ements 5600 13,758.85 13,758.85 2,861.17 13,758.85 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 345,024.54 345,024.54 1,454.53 348,304.25 (3,279.71) -1.0%

Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and

Operating Expenditures 5800 127,540.84 127,540.84 31,324.35 130,163.03 (2,622.19) -2.1%

Communications 5900 24,482.67 24,482.67 6,235.67 24,482.67 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 671,647.30 671,647.30 126,341.62 692,588.63 (20,941.33) -3.1%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Books and Media f or New School Libraries or Major Expansion of
School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Tuition

48



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object

58105870000000 
Form 09I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

Tuition f or Instruction Under Interdistrict Attendance
Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Def icit Pay ments

Pay ments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pay ments to County  Of f ices 7142 8,945.49 8,945.49 0.00 8,945.49 0.00 0.0%

Pay ments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Transf ers Out

All Other Transf ers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Debt Serv ice

Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 8,945.49 8,945.49 0.00 8,945.49 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Indirect Costs - Interf und 7350 40,409.19 40,409.19 0.00 40,844.14 (434.95) -1.1%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 40,409.19 40,409.19 0.00 40,844.14 (434.95) -1.1%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 4,059,774.58 4,059,774.58 1,009,295.53 4,235,795.94

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 570.50 570.50 (570.50) New

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 570.50 570.50 (570.50) New

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Other Sources

Transf ers f rom Funds of  Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

USES

Transf ers of  Funds f rom Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 (570.50) (570.50)

49



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Restricted Detail

58105870000000 
Form 09I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Resource Description 2024-25
Projected Totals

6266 Educator Ef f ectiv eness, FY 2021-22 1,945.27

6300 Lottery : Instructional Materials 56,238.69

6770 Arts and Music in Schools (AMS)-Funding Guarantee and Accountability  Act (Prop 28) 2,834.95

7412 A-G Access/Success Grant 13,170.30

7413 A-G Learning Loss Mitigation Grant 1,317.70

7435 Learning Recov ery  Emergency  Block Grant 74,487.39

Total, Restricted Balance 149,994.30

50



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Special Education Pass-Through Fund

Expenditures by Object

58105870000000 
Form 10I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 3,947,418.81 3,947,418.81 972,416.96 3,948,896.97 1,478.16 0.0%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 14,416,322.16 14,416,322.16 4,271,042.00 14,242,597.75 (173,724.41) -1.2%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 25,869.49 25,869.49 (7,585.25) 25,869.49 0.00 0.0%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 18,389,610.46 18,389,610.46 5,235,873.71 18,217,364.21

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs)
7100-

7299,7400-
7499 18,363,740.97 18,363,740.97 4,099,352.14 18,191,494.72

172,246.25
0.9%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 18,363,740.97 18,363,740.97 4,099,352.14 18,191,494.72

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
AND USES (A5 - B9) 25,869.49 25,869.49 1,136,521.57 25,869.49

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C +
D4) 25,869.49 25,869.49 1,136,521.57 25,869.49

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 348,724.60 348,724.60 347,355.21 (1,369.39) -0.4%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 348,724.60 348,724.60 347,355.21

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 348,724.60 348,724.60 347,355.21

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 374,594.09 374,594.09 373,224.70

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Restricted 9740 210,000.00 210,000.00 209,999.51

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00

d) Assigned

51



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Special Education Pass-Through Fund

Expenditures by Object

58105870000000 
Form 10I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

Other Assignments 9780 164,594.09 164,594.09 163,225.19

SELPA Program 0000 9780 163,225.19

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

LCFF SOURCES

LCFF Transf ers

Property  Taxes Transf ers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

FEDERAL REVENUE

Pass-Through Rev enues From Federal Sources 8287 3,947,418.81 3,947,418.81 972,416.96 3,948,896.97 1,478.16 0.0%

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 3,947,418.81 3,947,418.81 972,416.96 3,948,896.97 1,478.16 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Other State Apportionments

Special Education Master Plan

Current Year 6500 8311 14,416,322.16 14,416,322.16 4,271,042.00 14,242,597.75 (173,724.41) -1.2%

Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pass-Through Rev enues f rom State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 14,416,322.16 14,416,322.16 4,271,042.00 14,242,597.75 (173,724.41) -1.2%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Interest 8660 25,869.49 25,869.49 (7,585.25) 25,869.49 0.00 0.0%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Rev enue

Pass-Through Rev enues From Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Apportionments

From Districts or Charter Schools 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County  Of f ices 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 25,869.49 25,869.49 (7,585.25) 25,869.49 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 18,389,610.46 18,389,610.46 5,235,873.71 18,217,364.21

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Other Transf ers Out

Transf ers of  Pass-Through Rev enues

To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 3,947,418.81 3,947,418.81 1,060,917.23 3,948,896.97 (1,478.16) 0.0%

To County  Of f ices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Special Education SELPA Transf ers of  Apportionments

To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 14,416,322.16 14,416,322.16 3,038,434.91 14,242,597.75 173,724.41 1.2%

To County  Of f ices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Transf ers of  Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect
Costs) 18,363,740.97 18,363,740.97 4,099,352.14 18,191,494.72 172,246.25 0.9%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 18,363,740.97 18,363,740.97 4,099,352.14 18,191,494.72

52



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Special Education Pass-Through Fund

Restricted Detail

58105870000000 
Form 10I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Resource Description 2024-25
Projected Totals

6500 Special Education 209,999.51

Total, Restricted Balance 209,999.51

53



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Adult Education Fund
Expenditures by Object

58105870000000 
Form 11I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year
Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 196,470.00 196,470.00 New

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 10,014.00 10,014.00 (1,863.14) 94,355.02 84,341.02 842.2%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 288,253.74 288,253.74 24,545.61 288,574.74 321.00 0.1%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 298,267.74 298,267.74 22,682.47 579,399.76

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 144,396.84 144,396.84 53,847.17 290,100.19 (145,703.35) -100.9%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 49,346.78 49,346.78 18,169.66 56,664.48 (7,317.70) -14.8%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 67,544.56 67,544.56 20,292.74 104,002.15 (36,457.59) -54.0%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 29,019.56 29,019.56 7,065.53 54,049.33 (25,029.77) -86.3%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 25,385.42 25,385.42 47,887.99 121,975.53 (96,590.11) -380.5%

6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs)
7100-

7299,7400-
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00
0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 8,769.57 8,769.57 2,221.11 26,812.99 (18,043.42) -205.8%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 324,462.73 324,462.73 149,484.20 653,604.67

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (26,194.99) (26,194.99) (126,801.73) (74,204.91)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (26,194.99) (26,194.99) (126,801.73) (74,204.91)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 93,940.36 93,940.36 192,749.21 98,808.85 105.2%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 93,940.36 93,940.36 192,749.21

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 93,940.36 93,940.36 192,749.21

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 67,745.37 67,745.37 118,544.30

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Restricted 9740 67,745.37 67,745.37 101,119.38

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00

d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 17,424.92

54



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Adult Education Fund
Expenditures by Object

58105870000000 
Form 11I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year
Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

Adult Education Programs 0000 9780 17,424.92

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

LCFF SOURCES

LCFF Transf ers

LCFF Transf ers - Current Year 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

LCFF/Rev enue Limit Transf ers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

FEDERAL REVENUE

Interagency  Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pass-Through Rev enues From Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Federal Rev enue All Other 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 196,470.00 196,470.00 New

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 196,470.00 196,470.00 New

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Other State Apportionments

All Other State Apportionments - Current Year 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pass-Through Rev enues f rom State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Adult Education Program 6391 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 10,014.00 10,014.00 (1,863.14) 94,355.02 84,341.02 842.2%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 10,014.00 10,014.00 (1,863.14) 94,355.02 84,341.02 842.2%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Sales

Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interest 8660 2,494.14 2,494.14 (1,454.39) 2,494.14 0.00 0.0%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Fees and Contracts

Adult Education Fees 8671 97,548.60 97,548.60 24,250.00 97,548.60 0.00 0.0%

Interagency  Serv ices 8677 184,161.00 184,161.00 0.00 184,482.00 321.00 0.2%

Other Local Rev enue

All Other Local Rev enue 8699 4,050.00 4,050.00 1,750.00 4,050.00 0.00 0.0%

Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 288,253.74 288,253.74 24,545.61 288,574.74 321.00 0.1%

TOTAL, REVENUES 298,267.74 298,267.74 22,682.47 579,399.76

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certif icated Teachers' Salaries 1100 88,775.88 88,775.88 31,159.39 198,538.94 (109,763.06) -123.6%

Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Certif icated Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 55,620.96 55,620.96 22,687.78 91,561.25 (35,940.29) -64.6%

Other Certif icated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 144,396.84 144,396.84 53,847.17 290,100.19 (145,703.35) -100.9%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 49,346.78 49,346.78 18,169.66 56,664.48 (7,317.70) -14.8%

Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

55



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Adult Education Fund
Expenditures by Object

58105870000000 
Form 11I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year
Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 49,346.78 49,346.78 18,169.66 56,664.48 (7,317.70) -14.8%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 32,030.75 32,030.75 8,439.23 60,130.81 (28,100.06) -87.7%

PERS 3201-3202 8,842.93 8,842.93 3,236.45 10,262.35 (1,419.42) -16.1%

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 7,718.63 7,718.63 1,727.53 8,396.84 (678.21) -8.8%

Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 11,704.80 11,704.80 4,599.24 15,337.78 (3,632.98) -31.0%

Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 107.76 107.76 34.92 151.24 (43.48) -40.3%

Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 3,573.87 3,573.87 1,184.74 5,109.98 (1,536.11) -43.0%

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 3,565.82 3,565.82 1,070.63 4,613.15 (1,047.33) -29.4%

Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 67,544.56 67,544.56 20,292.74 104,002.15 (36,457.59) -54.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Materials and Supplies 4300 22,557.64 22,557.64 7,065.53 40,806.37 (18,248.73) -80.9%

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 6,461.92 6,461.92 0.00 13,242.96 (6,781.04) -104.9%

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 29,019.56 29,019.56 7,065.53 54,049.33 (25,029.77) -86.3%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Trav el and Conf erences 5200 6,317.00 6,317.00 1,317.98 6,317.00 0.00 0.0%

Dues and Memberships 5300 2,900.00 2,900.00 343.68 2,900.00 0.00 0.0%

Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improv ements 5600 1,200.00 1,200.00 252.78 1,200.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 (21,200.00) (21,200.00) 40,568.02 59,083.60 (80,283.60) 378.7%

Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and

Operating Expenditures 5800 35,928.42 35,928.42 5,361.79 52,234.93 (16,306.51) -45.4%

Communications 5900 240.00 240.00 43.74 240.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 25,385.42 25,385.42 47,887.99 121,975.53 (96,590.11) -380.5%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Tuition

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Def icit Pay ments

Pay ments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pay ments to County  Of f ices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pay ments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Transf ers Out

Transf ers of  Pass-Through Rev enues

To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

56



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Adult Education Fund
Expenditures by Object

58105870000000 
Form 11I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year
Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

To County  Of f ices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Debt Serv ice

Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

Transf ers of  Indirect Costs - Interf und 7350 8,769.57 8,769.57 2,221.11 26,812.99 (18,043.42) -205.8%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 8,769.57 8,769.57 2,221.11 26,812.99 (18,043.42) -205.8%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 324,462.73 324,462.73 149,484.20 653,604.67

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: State School Building Fund/County  School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Certif icates of  Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

USES

All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

57



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Adult Education Fund

Restricted Detail

58105870000000 
Form 11I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Resource Description 2024-25
Projected Totals

9010 Other Restricted Local 101,119.38

Total, Restricted Balance 101,119.38

58



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object

58105870000000 
Form 12I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 239,878.00 239,878.00 (10,042.35) 239,878.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 1,006,071.34 1,006,071.34 656,183.46 1,261,737.63 255,666.29 25.4%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 379,317.21 379,317.21 (26,762.14) 407,558.96 28,241.75 7.4%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,625,266.55 1,625,266.55 619,378.97 1,909,174.59

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 46,414.38 46,414.38 12,783.36 46,640.32 (225.94) -0.5%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 396,237.14 396,237.14 119,246.12 387,188.80 9,048.34 2.3%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 233,614.39 233,614.39 66,446.31 230,985.08 2,629.31 1.1%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 30,985.13 30,985.13 8,918.55 122,083.14 (91,098.01) -294.0%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 826,249.73 826,249.73 31,210.14 1,027,930.30 (201,680.57) -24.4%

6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs)
7100-

7299,7400-
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00
0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 88,100.53 88,100.53 7,648.44 99,977.99 (11,877.46) -13.5%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,621,601.30 1,621,601.30 246,252.92 1,914,805.63

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND
USES (A5 - B9) 3,665.25 3,665.25 373,126.05 (5,631.04)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 3,665.25 3,665.25 373,126.05 (5,631.04)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 194,075.28 194,075.28 206,775.91 12,700.63 6.5%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 194,075.28 194,075.28 206,775.91

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 194,075.28 194,075.28 206,775.91

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 197,740.53 197,740.53 201,144.87

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Restricted 9740 5,299.08 5,299.08 0.00

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00

d) Assigned

59



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object

58105870000000 
Form 12I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

Other Assignments 9780 192,441.45 192,441.45 201,144.87

Child Dev elopment Programs 0000 9780 201,144.87

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

FEDERAL REVENUE

Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interagency  Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Federal Rev enue All Other 8290 239,878.00 239,878.00 (10,042.35) 239,878.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 239,878.00 239,878.00 (10,042.35) 239,878.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Child Dev elopment Apportionments 8530 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pass-Through Rev enues f rom State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

State Preschool 6105 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 1,006,071.34 1,006,071.34 656,183.46 1,261,737.63 255,666.29 25.4%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 1,006,071.34 1,006,071.34 656,183.46 1,261,737.63 255,666.29 25.4%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Sales

Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Food Serv ice Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interest 8660 3,665.25 3,665.25 (1,013.69) 3,665.25 0.00 0.0%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Fees and Contracts

Child Dev elopment Parent Fees 8673 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interagency  Serv ices 8677 39,500.00 39,500.00 0.00 41,500.00 2,000.00 5.1%

All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 336,151.96 336,151.96 (32,520.76) 362,393.71 26,241.75 7.8%

Other Local Rev enue

All Other Local Rev enue 8699 0.00 0.00 6,772.31 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers In f rom All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 379,317.21 379,317.21 (26,762.14) 407,558.96 28,241.75 7.4%

TOTAL, REVENUES 1,625,266.55 1,625,266.55 619,378.97 1,909,174.59

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certif icated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Certif icated Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 46,414.38 46,414.38 12,783.36 46,640.32 (225.94) -0.5%

Other Certif icated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 46,414.38 46,414.38 12,783.36 46,640.32 (225.94) -0.5%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 168,760.35 168,760.35 44,175.75 161,977.71 6,782.64 4.0%

Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 124,701.00 124,701.00 41,302.01 123,906.01 794.99 0.6%

Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 102,775.79 102,775.79 33,768.36 101,305.08 1,470.71 1.4%

Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 396,237.14 396,237.14 119,246.12 387,188.80 9,048.34 2.3%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 47,417.29 47,417.29 10,289.22 48,076.02 (658.73) -1.4%

PERS 3201-3202 73,450.55 73,450.55 21,083.93 71,218.13 2,232.42 3.0%

60



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object

58105870000000 
Form 12I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 5,986.84 5,986.84 1,791.26 5,886.20 100.64 1.7%

Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 92,735.25 92,735.25 29,047.95 91,892.61 842.64 0.9%

Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 206.27 206.27 61.78 202.99 3.28 1.6%

Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 7,348.00 7,348.00 2,191.70 7,201.62 146.38 2.0%

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 6,470.19 6,470.19 1,980.47 6,507.51 (37.32) -0.6%

Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 233,614.39 233,614.39 66,446.31 230,985.08 2,629.31 1.1%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,570.13 (11,570.13) New

Materials and Supplies 4300 30,985.13 30,985.13 8,918.55 110,513.01 (79,527.88) -256.7%

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 30,985.13 30,985.13 8,918.55 122,083.14 (91,098.01) -294.0%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 19,500.00 19,500.00 0.00 100,414.72 (80,914.72) -414.9%

Trav el and Conf erences 5200 31,775.00 31,775.00 12,412.29 44,844.00 (13,069.00) -41.1%

Dues and Memberships 5300 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,040.00 1,085.04 (85.04) -8.5%

Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improv ements 5600 6,183.03 6,183.03 826.65 6,947.80 (764.77) -12.4%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 18,468.43 18,468.43 0.00 20,385.26 (1,916.83) -10.4%

Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and

Operating Expenditures 5800 746,023.27 746,023.27 16,507.36 851,423.13 (105,399.86) -14.1%

Communications 5900 3,300.00 3,300.00 423.84 2,830.35 469.65 14.2%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 826,249.73 826,249.73 31,210.14 1,027,930.30 (201,680.57) -24.4%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Other Transf ers Out

All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Debt Serv ice

Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

Transf ers of  Indirect Costs - Interf und 7350 88,100.53 88,100.53 7,648.44 99,977.99 (11,877.46) -13.5%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 88,100.53 88,100.53 7,648.44 99,977.99 (11,877.46) -13.5%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,621,601.30 1,621,601.30 246,252.92 1,914,805.63

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

61



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Child Development Fund
Expenditures by Object

58105870000000 
Form 12I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: General Fund 8911 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Certif icates of  Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

USES

All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

62



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Child Development Fund

Restricted Detail

58105870000000 
Form 12I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Resource Description 2024-25
Projected Totals

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

63



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund

Expenditures by Object

58105870000000 
Form 14I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 57,000.00 57,000.00 (16,533.20) 57,000.00 0.00 0.0%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 117,000.00 117,000.00 (16,533.20) 117,000.00

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 75,000.00 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 0.00 0.0%

6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs)
7100-

7299,7400-
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00
0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 75,000.00 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND
USES (A5 - B9) 42,000.00 42,000.00 (16,533.20) 42,000.00

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 42,000.00 42,000.00 (16,533.20) 42,000.00

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 2,246,552.35 2,246,552.35 2,237,701.68 (8,850.67) -0.4%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 2,246,552.35 2,246,552.35 2,237,701.68

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 2,246,552.35 2,246,552.35 2,237,701.68

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 2,288,552.35 2,288,552.35 2,279,701.68

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00

d) Assigned

64



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund

Expenditures by Object

58105870000000 
Form 14I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

Other Assignments 9780 2,288,552.35 2,288,552.35 2,279,701.68

Facilities and Maintenance 0000 9780 2,279,701.68

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

LCFF SOURCES

LCFF Transf ers

LCFF Transf ers - Current Year 8091 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.0%

LCFF/Rev enue Limit Transf ers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

All Other State Rev enue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Community  Redev elopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF
Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Sales

Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interest 8660 57,000.00 57,000.00 (16,533.20) 57,000.00 0.00 0.0%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Rev enue

All Other Local Rev enue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers In f rom All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 57,000.00 57,000.00 (16,533.20) 57,000.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 117,000.00 117,000.00 (16,533.20) 117,000.00

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Trav el and Conf erences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improv ements 5600 45,000.00 45,000.00 0.00 45,000.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

65



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund

Expenditures by Object

58105870000000 
Form 14I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and

Operating Expenditures 5800 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 75,000.00 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 0.00 0.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Debt Serv ice

Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 75,000.00 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

USES

All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

66



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund

Restricted Detail

58105870000000 
Form 14I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Resource Description 2024-25
Projected Totals

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

67



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Forest Reserve Fund

Expenditures by Object

58105870000000 
Form 16I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year
Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 48,815.63 48,815.63 0.00 48,815.63 0.00 0.0%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 129.87 129.87 (167.68) 129.87 0.00 0.0%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 48,945.50 48,945.50 (167.68) 48,945.50

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs)
7100-

7299,7400-
7499 41,945.50 41,945.50 0.00 41,945.50

0.00
0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 41,945.50 41,945.50 0.00 41,945.50

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 7,000.00 7,000.00 (167.68) 7,000.00

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 7,167.68 (167.68) -2.4%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (7,000.00) (7,000.00) 0.00 (7,167.68)

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 (167.68) (167.68)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 167.68 167.68 New

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 0.00 167.68

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 0.00 0.00 167.68

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 0.00 0.00 0.00

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00

d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00

68



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Forest Reserve Fund

Expenditures by Object

58105870000000 
Form 16I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year
Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

FEDERAL REVENUE

Forest Reserv e Funds 8260 48,815.63 48,815.63 0.00 48,815.63 0.00 0.0%

Pass-Through Rev enues From Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 48,815.63 48,815.63 0.00 48,815.63 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Interest 8660 129.87 129.87 (167.68) 129.87 0.00 0.0%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 129.87 129.87 (167.68) 129.87 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 48,945.50 48,945.50 (167.68) 48,945.50

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Other Transf ers Out

Transf ers of  Pass-Through Rev enues

To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To County  Of f ices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers 7281-7283 41,945.50 41,945.50 0.00 41,945.50 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 41,945.50 41,945.50 0.00 41,945.50 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 41,945.50 41,945.50 0.00 41,945.50

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 7,167.68 (167.68) -2.4%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 7,167.68 (167.68) -2.4%

69



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Forest Reserve Fund

Restricted Detail

58105870000000 
Form 16I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Resource Description 2024-25
Projected Totals

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

70



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object

58105870000000 
Form 17I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year
Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 5,000.00 5,000.00 (1,333.69) 5,000.00 0.00 0.0%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 5,000.00 5,000.00 (1,333.69) 5,000.00

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs)
7100-

7299,7400-
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00
0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 5,000.00 5,000.00 (1,333.69) 5,000.00

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 5,000.00 5,000.00 (1,333.69) 5,000.00

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 181,600.33 181,600.33 180,509.51 (1,090.82) -0.6%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 181,600.33 181,600.33 180,509.51

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 181,600.33 181,600.33 180,509.51

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 186,600.33 186,600.33 185,509.51

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00

d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 186,600.33 186,600.33 185,509.51

71



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object

58105870000000 
Form 17I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year
Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

Financial Sy stem Reserv e 0000 9780 185,509.51

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Sales

Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interest 8660 5,000.00 5,000.00 (1,333.69) 5,000.00 0.00 0.0%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 5,000.00 5,000.00 (1,333.69) 5,000.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 5,000.00 5,000.00 (1,333.69) 5,000.00

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: State School Building Fund/County  School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(a - b + e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

72



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Bi, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Restricted Detail

58105870000000 
Form 17I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Resource Description 2024-25
Projected Totals

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

73



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
County School Facilities Fund

Expenditures by Object

58105870000000 
Form 35I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 59,608.99 59,608.99 (30,175.78) 59,608.99 0.00 0.0%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 59,608.99 59,608.99 (30,175.78) 59,608.99

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 3,800.56 3,800.56 0.00 3,800.56 0.00 0.0%

6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 32,510.00 32,510.00 0.00 32,510.00 0.00 0.0%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs)
7100-

7299,7400-
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00
0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 36,310.56 36,310.56 0.00 36,310.56

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND
USES (A5 - B9) 23,298.43 23,298.43 (30,175.78) 23,298.43

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 23,298.43 23,298.43 (30,175.78) 23,298.43

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 1,140,416.32 1,140,416.32 1,156,006.43 15,590.11 1.4%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,140,416.32 1,140,416.32 1,156,006.43

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 1,140,416.32 1,140,416.32 1,156,006.43

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 1,163,714.75 1,163,714.75 1,179,304.86

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Legally  Restricted Balance 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00

d) Assigned

74



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
County School Facilities Fund

Expenditures by Object

58105870000000 
Form 35I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

Other Assignments 9780 1,163,714.75 1,163,714.75 1,179,304.86

Special Education Facility  Projects 0000 9780 1,179,304.86

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

FEDERAL REVENUE

All Other Federal Rev enue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

School Facilities Apportionments 8545 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pass-Through Rev enues f rom State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Rev enue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Sales

Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interest 8660 59,608.99 59,608.99 (30,175.78) 59,608.99 0.00 0.0%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Rev enue

All Other Local Rev enue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers In f rom All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 59,608.99 59,608.99 (30,175.78) 59,608.99 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 59,608.99 59,608.99 (30,175.78) 59,608.99

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Trav el and Conf erences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

75



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 3 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
County School Facilities Fund

Expenditures by Object

58105870000000 
Form 35I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improv ements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and Operating Expenditures 5800 3,800.56 3,800.56 0.00 3,800.56 0.00 0.0%

Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 3,800.56 3,800.56 0.00 3,800.56 0.00 0.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Land Improv ements 6170 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.0%

Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 29,010.00 29,010.00 0.00 29,010.00 0.00 0.0%

Books and Media f or New School Libraries or Major Expansion of
School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 32,510.00 32,510.00 0.00 32,510.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Other Transf ers Out

Transf ers of  Pass-Through Rev enues

To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To County  Of f ices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Debt Serv ice

Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 36,310.56 36,310.56 0.00 36,310.56

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

To: State School Building Fund/County  School Facilities Fund
From: All Other Funds 8913 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: State School Building Fund/County  School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Sale/Lease-Purchase of  Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Certif icates of  Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Lease Rev enue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

76



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 4 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
County School Facilities Fund

Expenditures by Object

58105870000000 
Form 35I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(a - b + c + e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

77



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 5 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
County School Facilities Fund

Restricted Detail

58105870000000 
Form 35I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Resource Description 2024-25
Projected Totals

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

78



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object

58105870000000 
Form 40I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year
Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 3,658.01 3,658.01 (1,017.42) 3,658.01 0.00 0.0%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 3,658.01 3,658.01 (1,017.42) 3,658.01

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs)
7100-

7299,7400-
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00
0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 3,658.01 3,658.01 (1,017.42) 3,658.01

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 3,658.01 3,658.01 (1,017.42) 3,658.01

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 138,159.18 138,159.18 137,703.65 (455.53) -0.3%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 138,159.18 138,159.18 137,703.65

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 138,159.18 138,159.18 137,703.65

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 141,817.19 141,817.19 141,361.66

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Legally  Restricted Balance 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00

d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 141,817.19 141,817.19 141,361.66

79



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object

58105870000000 
Form 40I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year
Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

Reserv e f or Facility  Projects 0000 9780 141,361.66

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

FEDERAL REVENUE

FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Federal Rev enue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Pass-Through Rev enues f rom State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Calif ornia Clean Energy  Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Rev enue

Community  Redev elopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Sales

Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interest 8660 3,658.01 3,658.01 (1,017.42) 3,658.01 0.00 0.0%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Rev enue

All Other Local Rev enue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers In f rom All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 3,658.01 3,658.01 (1,017.42) 3,658.01 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 3,658.01 3,658.01 (1,017.42) 3,658.01

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

80



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 3 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object

58105870000000 
Form 40I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year
Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Trav el and Conf erences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improv ements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Books and Media f or New School Libraries or Major Expansion of  School
Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Other Transf ers Out

Transf ers of  Pass-Through Rev enues

To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To County  Of f ices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Debt Serv ice

Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: State School Building Fund/County  School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Sale/Lease-Purchase of  Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Certif icates of  Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

81



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 4 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object

58105870000000 
Form 40I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year
Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

Proceeds f rom Lease Rev enue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

USES

All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

82



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 5 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

Restricted Detail

58105870000000 
Form 40I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Resource Description 2024-25
Projected Totals

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

83



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ei, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Other Enterprise Fund
Expenditures by Object

58105870000000 
Form 63I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year
Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-
8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-
8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-
8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-
8799 73,872.00 73,872.00 24,624.00 73,872.00 0.00 0.0%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 73,872.00 73,872.00 24,624.00 73,872.00

B. EXPENSES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-
1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-
2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-
3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-
4999 250.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 0.0%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenses 5000-
5999 73,622.00 73,622.00 32,108.50 73,640.00 (18.00) 0.0%

6) Depreciation and Amortization 6000-
6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs)

7100-
7299,
7400-
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-
7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

9) TOTAL, EXPENSES 73,872.00 73,872.00 32,108.50 73,890.00

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES BEFORE
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES(A5 -B9) 0.00 0.00 (7,484.50) (18.00)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-
8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-
7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-
8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-
7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-
8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN

NET POSITION (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 (7,484.50) (18.00)

F. NET POSITION

1) Beginning Net Position

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 1,445.74 1,445.74 18.00 (1,427.74) -98.8%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,445.74 1,445.74 18.00

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 1,445.74 1,445.74 18.00

2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 1,445.74 1,445.74 0.00

84



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ei, Version 4 Page 2 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Other Enterprise Fund
Expenditures by Object

58105870000000 
Form 63I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year
Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

Components of  Ending Net Position

a) Net Inv estment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Restricted Net Position 9797 0.00 0.00 0.00

c) Unrestricted Net Position 9790 1,445.74 1,445.74 0.00

OTHER STATE REVENUE

STRS On-Behalf  Pension Contributions 7690 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Sales

All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Fees and Contracts

All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 73,872.00 73,872.00 24,624.00 73,872.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Rev enue

All Other Local Rev enue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 73,872.00 73,872.00 24,624.00 73,872.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 73,872.00 73,872.00 24,624.00 73,872.00

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certif icated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Certif icated Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Certif icated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-
3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

PERS 3201-
3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-
3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-
3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-
3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Workers' Compensation 3601-
3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Allocated 3701-
3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-
3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-
3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

85



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ei, Version 4 Page 3 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Other Enterprise Fund
Expenditures by Object

58105870000000 
Form 63I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year
Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Materials and Supplies 4300 250.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 0.0%

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 250.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 0.0%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Trav el and Conf erences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Insurance 5400-
5450 8,702.33 8,702.33 10,252.18 10,252.18 (1,549.85) -17.8%

Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 42,000.00 42,000.00 17,695.19 42,747.32 (747.32) -1.8%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improv ements 5600 8,107.36 8,107.36 911.27 5,728.19 2,379.17 29.3%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 5,900.00 5,900.00 1,494.38 6,000.00 (100.00) -1.7%

Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and Operating Expenditures 5800 7,700.00 7,700.00 1,510.00 7,700.00 0.00 0.0%

Communications 5900 1,212.31 1,212.31 245.48 1,212.31 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 73,622.00 73,622.00 32,108.50 73,640.00 (18.00) 0.0%

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

Depreciation Expense 6900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Amortization Expense-Lease Assets 6910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Amortization Expense-Subscription Assets 6920 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Other Transf ers Out

All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EXPENSES 73,872.00 73,872.00 32,108.50 73,890.00

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(a-b+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

86



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ei, Version 4 Page 4 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Other Enterprise Fund

Restricted Detail

58105870000000 
Form 63I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Resource Description 2024-25
Projected Totals

Total, Restricted Net Position 0.00

87



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ei, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Self-Insurance Fund

Expenditures by Object

58105870000000 
Form 67I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-
8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-
8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-
8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-
8799 248,665.01 248,665.01 59,987.75 248,665.01 0.00 0.0%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 248,665.01 248,665.01 59,987.75 248,665.01

B. EXPENSES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-
1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-
2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-
3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-
4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenses 5000-
5999 80,000.00 80,000.00 8,505.00 69,044.00 10,956.00 13.7%

6) Depreciation and Amortization 6000-
6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs)

7100-
7299,
7400-
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-
7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

9) TOTAL, EXPENSES 80,000.00 80,000.00 8,505.00 69,044.00

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES(A5 -B9) 168,665.01 168,665.01 51,482.75 179,621.01

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-
8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-
7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-
8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-
7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-
8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN

NET POSITION (C + D4) 168,665.01 168,665.01 51,482.75 179,621.01

F. NET POSITION

1) Beginning Net Position

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 1,251,341.71 1,251,341.71 1,274,946.54 23,604.83 1.9%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,251,341.71 1,251,341.71 1,274,946.54

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 1,251,341.71 1,251,341.71 1,274,946.54

2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 1,420,006.72 1,420,006.72 1,454,567.55

88



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ei, Version 4 Page 2 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Self-Insurance Fund

Expenditures by Object

58105870000000 
Form 67I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

Components of  Ending Net Position

a) Net Inv estment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Restricted Net Position 9797 0.00 0.00 0.00

c) Unrestricted Net Position 9790 1,420,006.72 1,420,006.72 1,454,567.55

OTHER STATE REVENUE

STRS On-Behalf  Pension Contributions 7690 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Sales

Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interest 8660 52,665.01 52,665.01 (15,295.54) 52,665.01 0.00 0.0%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Fees and Contracts

In-District Premiums/Contributions 8674 196,000.00 196,000.00 75,283.29 196,000.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Rev enue

All Other Local Rev enue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers In f rom All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 248,665.01 248,665.01 59,987.75 248,665.01 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 248,665.01 248,665.01 59,987.75 248,665.01

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Certif icated Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-
3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

PERS 3201-
3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-
3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-
3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-
3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Workers' Compensation 3601-
3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Allocated 3701-
3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-
3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-
3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

89



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ei, Version 4 Page 3 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Self-Insurance Fund

Expenditures by Object

58105870000000 
Form 67I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Trav el and Conf erences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Insurance 5400-
5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improv ements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and Operating Expenditures 5800 80,000.00 80,000.00 8,505.00 69,044.00 10,956.00 13.7%

Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 80,000.00 80,000.00 8,505.00 69,044.00 10,956.00 13.7%

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

Depreciation Expense 6900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Amortization Expense-Lease Assets 6910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Amortization Expense-Subscription Assets 6920 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EXPENSES 80,000.00 80,000.00 8,505.00 69,044.00

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(a-b+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

90



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V11
File: Fund-Ei, Version 4 Page 4 Printed: 12/6/2024 0:24 A

Yuba County Office of Education 
Yuba County

2024-25 First Interim
Self-Insurance Fund

Restricted Detail

58105870000000 
Form 67I 

F81Y1BT6A1(2024-25)

Resource Description 2024-25
Projected Totals

Total, Restricted Net Position 0.00

91



Yuba County 
Office of Education
First Interim Report  
2024-25 Fiscal Year

ROB GREGOR, 
SUPERINTENDENT

AARON THORNSBERRY,  
CHIEF BUSINESS OFFICIAL

BOARD OF  TRUSTEES  MEETING,  

DECEMBER 13,  2024 92



First Interim Report
Provides a revised budget, with comparison to original budget and actual results from July 
1(start of Fiscal Year) to October 31.

Due to California Department of Education on 12/15

The report provides a summary of all revenues and expenses and provides it broken out by 
Unrestricted vs. Restricted.
◦ Unrestricted – No restrictions placed by government or grantor on use of funds
◦ Restricted- Restrictions on how funds are used, must be for specific purposes.

Presentation will mostly cover Fund 1 – General Fund.
◦ Most activity for YCOE Occurs in General Fund

93



Unrestricted General Fund Budget
Original First Interim Change

Revenues $8,324,099 $8,390,869 $66,770
Expenses 7,368,107 7,280,856 (87,251)
Net Transfers from Other Funds 7,000 11,895 4,895
Contributions to Restricted Budget 354,956 348,847 (6,109)
Change in Fund Balance $608,036 $773,061 $165,025
Beginning Fund Balance 9,319,818 9,827,564 $507,746
Ending Fund Balance $9,927,854 $10,600,625 $672,771
Major drivers of the increase in fund balance:
•  Increased budget for the District Differentiated Assistance Program by $66,667
•  Unfilled Certificated positions and health insurance lower than budgeted.
•  Beginning Fund balance increase from savings on expenditures in prior year.

94



Restricted General Fund Budget
Original First Interim Change

Revenues $25,987,255 $24,619,965 ($1,367,290)
Expenses 27,421,123 25,676,200 (1,744,923)
Net Transfers from/to Other Funds - 571 571
Contributions from Unrestricted Budget 354,956 348,847 ($6,109)
Change in Fund Balance ($1,078,912) ($706,817) $372,095
Beginning Fund Balance 4,162,146 4,324,249 $162,103
Ending Fund Balance $3,083,234 $3,617,432 $534,198

• Revenue Changes: 
• Medi-Cal pass-through amount to other LEAs was budgeted too high in the adopted budget.
• LCFF funding for special education and federal revenue from grant carryover increased. 

• Expense Changes:
•  Expenses mainly dropped to lower Medi-Cal pass-through. Classified salaries are forecasted higher as we filled 

more instructional aide positions and agreed to higher wages for special education paras.
• Beginning Fund Balance: 

• $162,103 of prior year grants were not spent when books were closed.  This resulted in an increase to the 
beginning fund balance.

95



Restricted Revenue Increase

LCFF : Increase of $166,892 to Special Education Program

Federal Revenues: Increase of $132,774 from carryover of unspent funds and higher award 
amounts.

Other State Revenue: Decrease of $86,993
◦ Lower carryover from the prior year and shifted some grant activity to the next year.

Other Local Revenue: Increase of $1,579,962
◦ Special Education Programs decrease by $238,344
◦ New Programs: $Medi-Cal Program: Decreased $1,354,434, corrected forecast of passthrough to 

districts.

96



Other Funds
Fund Original Budget Ending 

Fund Balance
First Interim Budget
Ending Fund Balance

Change from 
Original

09 - Charter 2,392,897 2,227,838 (165,059)

10 - Special Education Pass Through 374,594 373,225 (1,369)

11 – Adult Education 67,745 101,119 33,374

12 – Child Development 197,741 201,145 3,404

14 – Deferred Maintenance 2,288,552 2,279,702 (8,850)

16 - Forest Reserve - - -

17- Special Reserve for Other Than Capital Outlay 186,600 185,510 1,090

35 – County School Facilities Fund 1,163,715 1,179,305 15,590

40 – Special Reserve for Capital Outlay 141,817 141,362 (455)

56 – Debt Service - 4,727 4,727

63 – Other Enterprise 1,446 - (1,446)

67 – Self Insurance Fund 1,420,007 1,454,568 34,561

97



Unrestricted MYP
24-25 25-26 26-27

Total Revenues $8,053,917 $7,706,940 $7,793,605
Total Expenses 7,280,856 7,322,451 7,613,542
Increase(Decrease) to Fund Balance $773,061 $384,489 $180,063

• Budget Surplus declining with no more one-time grants.
• Some costs may be able to be shifted over to restricted grants to mitigate the decline to fund balance.
• MYP above assumes 3% COLA Salary increases.

98



Restricted MYP
24-25 25-26 26-27

Total Revenues 24,969,382 23,503,616 23,595,414
Total Expenses 25,676,200 23,849,369 23,994,851
Increase(Decrease) to Fund Balance (706,818) (345,753) (399,437)

Ending Restricted Fund Balance still healthy at $2.9 Million at the end of 26-27

99



Combined Multi-Year Projection

24-25 25-26 26-27
Total Revenues 33,023,300 31,329,891 31,511,932
Total Expenses 32,957,056 31,171,819 31,608,394
Increase(Decrease) to Fund 
Balance

66,244 158,072 (96,461)

100



Looking Ahead
Despite loss of one-time revenues, a conservative approach (soft-landing) is preventing deficit 
spending. 
◦ LCFF Equity Multiplier, and Student Support Enrichment Block Grant will help with the transition off 

one-time revenues and lower LCFF due to lower enrollment for TEM and Carden.

Unknown on the future of MJUSD and the timeline of taking back special education programs.

Revenues received by the state have outperformed estimates year to date. The LAO estimates 
the LCFF and Categorial program COLA next year at 2.46%

Budget surplus is strong, and reserves are good. However, our multi-year projections show the 
surplus dwindling over the next couple of years as low COLA, loss of previous one-time grants, 
and increasing costs persist.

101



Yuba County Office of Education
County of Yuba
Marysville, California
June 30, 2024

Independent Auditor's Report
and Financial Statements

102



Yuba County Office of Education
Table of Contents
June 30, 2024

Page
Independent Auditor's Report ........................................................................................................................... 1
Management's Discussion and Analysis ........................................................................................................... 5

Basic Financial Statements
     Statement of Net Position ............................................................................................................................. 18
     Statement of Activities ................................................................................................................................... 19
     Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds .......................................................................................................... 20
     Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds, to the Statement of Net Position ........ 21
     Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds ........ 22
     Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund
          Balances - Governmental Funds, to the Statement of Activities........................................................ 23
     Statement of Net Position - Enterprise Funds ............................................................................................ 24
     Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position - Enterprise Funds ................ 25
     Statement of Cash Flows - Enterprise Funds .............................................................................................. 26
     Balance Sheet - Fiduciary Funds ................................................................................................................... 27
     Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Fiduciary Funds ................. 28
     Notes to the Financial Statements ............................................................................................................... 29

Required Supplementary Information
     Budgetary Comparison Schedules ................................................................................................................ 60
     Schedule of the COE's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability .............................................. 62
     Schedule of the COE's Contributions ........................................................................................................... 64
     Schedule of Changes in the COE's OPEB Liability and Related Ratios..................................................... 66

Other Supplementary Information
     Local Education Agency Organization Structure ........................................................................................ 68
     Schedule of Average Daily Attendance........................................................................................................ 69
     Schedule of Instructional Time ..................................................................................................................... 70
     Schedule of Financial Trends and Analysis.................................................................................................. 71
     Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget Report with Audited Financial Statements............... 72
     Schedule of Charter Schools and Other Information ................................................................................ 73
     Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards ............................................................................................. 74
     Combining Financial Statements .................................................................................................................. 77
     Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters
          Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government
          Auditing Standards..................................................................................................................................... 86
     Report on Compliance For Each Major Federal Program and Report on Internal Control
          over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance ......................................................................... 88
     Independent Auditor's Report on State Compliance ................................................................................ 91
     Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs and Summary of Prior Year Audit Findings.................... 95
 

103



575 E. Locust Ave., Suite 302, Fresno, CA 93720-2928
Phone (559) 438-8740 | Fax (559) 438-8746 | www.lps.cpa

1

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Trustees
Yuba County Office of Education
Marysville, California 95901

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinions

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the 
aggregate remaining fund information of the Yuba County Office of Education ("the COE") as of and for 
the year ended June 30, 2024, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively 
comprise the COE's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the 
aggregate remaining fund information of the Yuba County Office of Education as of June 30, 2024, and 
the respective changes in financial position, for the year then ended in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are 
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our 
report. We are required to be independent of the COE and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in 
accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit 
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions 
or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the COE's ability to continue as 
a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known 
information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

104



2

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that 
includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and 
therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing 
Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the 
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial 
statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we

• exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

• identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such 
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements.

• obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the COE's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is 
expressed.

• evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of 
the financial statements.

• conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the 
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the COE's ability to continue as a going concern 
for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related 
matters that we identified during the audit.

105



3

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's 
Discussion and Analysis, budgetary comparison information, schedule of the COE's proportionate share 
of the net pension liability, schedule of COE pension contributions, and schedule of changes in the COE's 
OPEB liability and related ratios, identified as Required Supplementary Information in the table of 
contents be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility 
of management and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting 
for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. 
We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries 
of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other 
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion 
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with 
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Yuba County Office of Education's basic financial statements. The combining financial 
statements are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not required parts of the basic 
financial statements. The schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of 
additional analysis as required by Title 2, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 200 Uniform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, Subpart F–Audit Requirements 
(Uniform Guidance), and is also not a required part of the basic financial statements. The accompanying 
other supplementary information is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by the 
State's audit guide, 2023-24 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State 
Compliance Reporting prescribed in Title 5, California Code of Regulations, Section 19810 and is also not 
a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management 
and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare 
the basic financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in 
the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and 
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 
basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional 
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In 
our opinion, the combining financial statements and other supplementary information and the schedule 
of expenditures of federal awards are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial 
statements as a whole.

106



4

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 6, 
2024 on our consideration of Yuba County Office of Education's internal control over financial reporting 
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the COE's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. That 
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in 
considering Yuba County Office of Education's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Respectfully submitted,

Linger, Peterson & Shrum
Fresno, California
December 6, 2024

 

107



Rob Gregor
Superindentent of Schools

Yuba County Office of Education
935 14th Street | Marysville CA 95901 | 530.749.4900

5

Management's Discussion and Analysis
For the year ended June 30, 2024

Introduction

This section of Yuba County Office of Education's (the COE) annual financial report presents our discussion 
and analysis of the COE's financial performance during the fiscal year that ended on June 30, 2024. Please 
read it in conjunction with the COE's financial statements, which immediately follow this section.

Financial Highlights

• Total net position was $17.1 million.

• Overall revenues were $57.1 million, and expenses were $54.3 million.

• The total cost of basic programs was paid for with charges, fees, and intergovernmental aid, 
the net cost that required general and other revenues was $49.7 million.

• Governmental fund balances increased by a total of $3.9 million.

• General Fund revenue came in over $1.5 million more than projected at 2nd Interim, and 
General Fund expenditures were under budget by $4.4 million.

• Various construction projects and equipment purchases increased capital assets by $1.2 
million.

• Overall long-term debt increased by $2.2 million mostly as a result of an increase in net pension 
liabilities.

108



6

Overview of Financial Statements

Components of the Financials Section

This annual report consists of four parts - management's discussion and analysis (this section), the basic 
financial statements, required supplementary information, and supplementary information. The basic 
financial statements include two kinds of statements that present different views of the COE:

Figure A-1

Required Components of Yuba County Office of Education's Annual Financial Report

The first two statements are government-wide 
financial statements that provide both short-term 
and long-term information about the COE's overall 
financial status. The remaining statements are fund 
financial statements that focus on individual parts 
of the COE, reporting the COE's operations in more 
detail then the government-wide statements.

Government funds statements tell how general 
government services were financed in the short 
term as well as what remains for future spending.

Proprietary funds statements offer short and long-
term financial information about the activities the 
government operates like a business.

Fiduciary funds statements provide information 
about the financial relationships (the warrant pass-
through fund) in which the COE acts solely as a 
custodian for the benefit of others, to whom the 
resources in question belong.

The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the statements and 
provide more detailed data. The statements are followed by a section of required supplementary 
information that further explains and explains and supports the financial statements with a comparison 
of the COE's budget for the year. Figure A-1 shows how the various parts of this annual report are arranged 
and related to one another.

Figure A-2 summarizes the major features of the COE's financial statements, including the portion of the 
COE's activities they cover and the type of information they contain. The remainder of this overview 
section of management's discussion and analysis highlights the structure and contents of each of the 
statements.

109



7

Figure A-2

Major Features of Yuba County Office of Education's Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements

Fund StatementsGovernment-
wide Statements Governmental Funds Proprietary Funds Fiduciary Funds

Scope

Entire COE 
government 
(except fiduciary 
funds)

The activities of the COE 
that are not proprietary 
or fiduciary, such as 
special education and 
building maintenance

Activities the COE 
operates similar 
to private 
businesses: child 
care, and self-
insurance

Instances in which 
the COE administers 
resources on behalf 
of someone else, 
such as scholarship 
programs

Required 
financial 
statements

Statement of net 
position and 
Statement of 
activities

Balance sheet; 
Statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and 
changes in fund 
balances

Statement of net 
position; 
Statement of 
revenues, 
expenses, and 
changes in net 
position; 
Statement of cash 
flows

Statement of 
fiduciary net 
position; Statement 
of changes in 
fiduciary net position

Accounting 
basis and 
measurement

Accrual 
accounting and 
economic 
resources focus

Modified accrual 
accounting and current 
financial resources 
focus

Accrual 
accounting and 
economic 
resources focus

Accrual accounting 
and economic 
resources focus

Type of 
asset/liability 
information

All assets and 
liabilities, both 
financial and 
capital, and 
short-term and 
long-term

Only assets expected to 
be used up and 
liabilities that come due 
during the year or soon 
thereafter; no capital 
assets included

All assets and 
liabilities, both 
short-term and 
long term

All assets and 
liabilities, both short-
term and long term; 
the COE's funds do 
not currently contain 
capital assets, 
although they can

Type of 
inflow/outflow 
information

All revenues and 
expenses during 
year, regardless 
of when cash is 
received or paid

Revenues for which 
cash is received during 
or soon after the end of 
the year; expenditures 
when goods or services 
have been received and 
payment is due during 
the year or soon 
thereafter

All revenues and 
expenses during 
year, regardless 
of when cash is 
received or paid

All revenues and 
expenses during 
year, regardless of 
when cash is 
received or paid

110



8

Government-wide Statements

The government-wide statements report information about the COE as a whole using accounting methods 
similar to those used by private-sector companies. The statement of net position includes all of the COE's 
assets and liabilities. All of the current year's revenues and expenses are accounted for in the statement 
of activities regardless of when cash is received or paid.

The two government-wide statements report the COE's net position and how it has changed. Net position 
- the difference between the COE's assets and liabilities - is one way to measure the COE's financial health 
or position.

• Over time, increases or decreases in the COE's net position are an indicator of whether its 
financial position is improving or deteriorating, respectively.

• To assess the overall health of the COE, you need to consider additional nonfinancial factors 
such as changes in the COE's property tax base and the condition of school buildings and other 
facilities. In the entity-wide financial statements, the COE’s activities are divided into two 
categories:

 Governmental activities - Most of the COE's basic services are included here, such as 
regular and special education, transportation, and administration. Property taxes and 
state formula aid finance most of these activities.

 Business-type activities - The COE charges fees to help it cover the costs of certain services 
it provides. The COE’s adult education programs are included here.

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the COE's funds, focusing on its 
most significant or "major" funds - not the COE as a whole. Funds are accounting devices the COE uses to 
keep track of specific sources of funding and spending on particular programs:

• Some funds are required by State law and by bond covenants.

• The COE establishes other funds to control and manage money for particular purposes (like 
repaying its long-term debts) or to show that it is properly using certain revenues (like federal 
grants).

The COE has three kinds of funds:

• Governmental funds - Most of the COE's basic services are included in governmental funds, 
which generally focus on (1) how cash and other financial assets that can readily be converted 
to cash flow in and out and (2) the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. 
Consequently, the governmental funds statements provide a detailed short-term view that 
helps you determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in 
the near future to finance the COE's programs. Because this information does not encompass 
the additional long-term focus of the government-wide statements, we provide additional 
information with the governmental funds statements that explains the relationship (or 
differences) between them.

111



9

• Proprietary funds—Services for which the COE charges a fee are generally reported in 
proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same way as the entity-wide 
statements.

 In fact, the COE’s enterprise funds (one type of proprietary fund) are the same as its 
business-type activities, but provide more detail and additional information, such as cash 
flows.

 We use internal service funds (the other kind of proprietary fund) to report activities that 
provide supplies and services for the COE’s other programs and activities. The COE 
currently has one internal service fund—the OPEB Self-Insurance fund.

• Fiduciary funds - The COE is the trustee, or fiduciary, for assets that belong to others, such as 
the warrant pass-through fund. The COE is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in 
these funds are used only for their intended purposes and by those to whom the assets belong. 
We exclude these activities from the government-wide financial statements because the COE 
cannot use these assets to finance its operations.

Financial Analysis of the COE as a Whole

Net position

The COE's net position was more on June 30, 2024, than they were the year before. (See Table 1.) Most 
of this improvement in the COE's financial position came from an increase in operating performance 
(adding to the cash balance).

Table 1 - Net Position (in thousands)

Governmental 
Activities

Business-Type 
Activities Total

2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
$ 

Change
% 

Change
Current and other assets $ 34,468 $ 30,135 $ 2 $ 8 $ 34,470 $ 30,143 $ 4,327 14%
Capital assets 12,484 11,907 1,132 1,165 13,616 13,072 544 4%
Total Assets 46,952 42,042 1,134 1,173 48,086 43,215 4,871 11%

Deferred outflows of 
resources 7,386 6,226 - - 7,386 6,226 1,160 19%

Current liabilities 11,405 9,744 2 2 11,408 9,746 1,662 17%
Non-current liabilities 26,294 24,132 - - 26,294 24,132 2,162 9%
Total Liabilities 37,699 33,876 2 2 37,702 33,878 3,824 11%

Deferred inflows of 
resources 648 1,214 - - 648 1,214 (566) -47%

Net position
    Net investment in 
capital assets 13,328 11,699 1,132 1,165 14,460 12,864 1,596 12%
    Restricted 5,356 6,639 - - 5,356 6,639 (1,283) -19%
    Unrestricted (2,694) (5,160) - - (2,694) (5,154) 2,460 -48%
Total Net Position $ 15,990 $ 13,178 $ 1,132 $ 1,165 $ 17,122 $ 14,349 $ 2,773 19%

112



10

All of the components of net position are either restricted as to the purposes they can be used for or are 
invested in capital assets (buildings, equipment, and so on). Consequently, the unrestricted component 
of net position shows a $2.8 million deficit at the end of the year. This deficit does not mean the COE does 
not have resources available to pay its bills next year. Rather, it is the result of having long-term 
commitments that are greater than currently available resources. A significant portion of these long-term 
commitments include pension and OPEB.

Changes in net position

The COE's revenues and expenses are broken out as follows:

Table 2 - Activities (in thousands)

Governmental 
Activities

Business-Type 
Activities Total

2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 $ Change % Change
Program revenue
    Charges for services $ 13,625 $ 11,614 - - $ 13,625 $ 11,614 $ 2,011 17%
    Operating grants and 
contributions 27,715 31,322 - - 27,715 31,322 (3,607) -12%
    Capital grants and 
contributions 1,928 302 - - 1,928 302 1,626 538%
General revenue
    Property taxes 4,940 4,615 - - 4,940 4,615 325 7%
    Unrestricted federal 
and state aid 6,690 6,295 - - 6,690 6,295 395 6%
    Other 2,173 953 62 58 2,235 1,011 1,224 121%
    Transfers (7) (31) 7 31 - - - -
        Total revenue 57,063 55,070 69 89 57,132 55,159 1,973 4%
Expenses
    Instruction 14,386 12,737 - - 14,386 12,737 1,649 13%
    Instruction-related 
services 4,912 4,524 - - 4,912 4,524 388 9%
    Pupil services 7,559 6,370 - - 7,559 6,370 1,189 19%
    Ancillary services - 2 - - - 2 (2) -100%
    Community services 2,331 2,337 - - 2,331 2,337 (6) 0%
    Enterprise 583 324 108 122 691 446 245 55%
    General 
administration 4,030 3,376 - - 4,030 3,376 654 19%
    Plant services 1,260 999 - - 1,260 999 261 26%
    Other outgo 19,190 18,906 - - 19,190 18,906 284 2%
    Interest on long-
term obligations - 17 - - - 17 (17) -100%
        Total expenses 54,251 49,592 108 122 54,360 49,714 4,646 9%
Increase in net position$ 2,812 $ 5,478 $ (39) $ (33) $ 2,773 $ 5,445 $ (2,672) -49%

113



11
114

Bret Harrison
Rectangle



12

Governmental Activities

Revenues for the COE’s governmental activities increased, and total expenses also increased. Revenues 
increased due to increased Local Control Funding Formula and other grants from the State. In addition, 
revenues from leases and rentals, interagency services and special education services to districts 
increased. Expenses increased from $49.7 million to $54.3 million mostly because of salary and benefit 
increases, increased services required from one-time grants, and increased inflation of supplies and 
services. Special education costs significantly increased due to contracting out services because of staffing 
shortages and increased services for students. Medi-Cal reimbursement funding increased, and a 
significant portion of that funding is transferred to the districts that participated in the Yuba County Medi-
Cal Consortium.

Business-type Activities

There was little change in activity during the year as this comes from activities related to renting out a 
former school site.

Table 3 presents the costs of major COE activities, including: instruction, instruction-related services, pupil 
services, general administration, and plant services. The table also shows each activity's net cost (total 
cost less fees generated by the activities and intergovernmental aid provided for specific programs). The 
net cost shows the financial burden that was placed on the COE's taxpayers and state by each of these 
functions.

The cost of all activities this year was $54.3 million.

• Some of the cost ($13.6 million) was financed by the users of the COE's programs.

• The federal and state governments subsidized certain programs with grants and contributions 
($27.7 million).

• The state provided capital contributions of $1.9 million.

• The remaining of the COE's net costs ($11.0 million), were financed by taxpayers within Yuba 
County and the taxpayers of our state.

Table 3 - Net Cost of Governmental Activity (in thousands)

Total Cost of Services Net Cost of Services
2024 2023 2024 2023 % Change

Instruction $ 14,386 $ 12,737 $ 2,916 $ 2,115 38%
Instruction-related services 4,912 4,524 2,283 2,430 -6%
Pupil services 7,559 6,370 1,585 (1,674) -195%
Ancillary services - 2 - 2 -100%
Community services 2,331 2,337 35 (386) -109%
Enterprise 583 446 512 324 58%
General administration 4,030 3,376 2,616 1,922 36%
Plant services 1,260 999 715 637 12%
Other outgo 19,190 18,906 321 967 -67%
Interest on long-term obligations - 17 - 17 -100%
Total Expenses $ 54,251 $ 49,714 $ 10,984 $ 6,354 73%

115



13

As the COE completed the year, its governmental funds reported combined fund balances of $20.9 million, 
above last year's ending fund balances of $17.1 million. The break out of revenue and expenditures are as 
follows:

Table 4 - Governmental Funds Performance (in thousands)

2024 2023 % Change
Revenues

LCFF sources $ 12,871 $ 10,720 20%
Categorical revenues 25,894 28,560 -9%
Local revenues 19,503 15,909 23%
Total Revenues 58,268 55,189 6%

Expenses
Certificated salaries 6,440 6,176 4%
Classified salaries 9,070 7,786 16%
Employee benefits 7,009 6,379 10%
Books and supplies 1,104 1,182 -7%
Services and other 10,151 9,315 9%
Capital outlay 1,379 359 284%
Other outgo 19,198 19,392 -1%
Total Expenses $ 54,350 $ 50,588 7%

Changes in Net Position $ 3,918 $ 4,601 -15%

In total, the COE's governmental funds had more revenues than expenditures in 2024. $0.6 million has 
been set aside for planned capital outlay projects in the coming year.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

During the 2023-24 fiscal year, revenues and expenses increased by $3,097,000 and $3,762,000, 
respectively. The increasing revenue is mainly due to increasing LCFF Sources and Local Revenues. 
Increasing expenses are due to higher salaries and benefits and a real estate purchase for a new career 
technical education center. Over the course of the year, the COE revised the annual budget during first 

and second interims (December and March, respectively). These budget amendments fall into following 
areas:

• Amendments and supplemental appropriations approved in December (1st Interim) to reflect 
the actual beginning account balances (correcting the estimated amounts in the budget 
adopted in June 2023).

• Changes made in the 2nd Interim to account for the midyear hiring and other changes.

• Increases in appropriations to prevent budget overruns.

116



14

Table 5 - General Fund and Budget Performance (in thousands)

General Fund Activity General Fund Budget

2024 2023 % Change
Original 
Budget

Final 
Budget % Change

Revenues
LCFF sources $ 9,385 $ 7,832 20% $ 9,428 $ 9,594 -2%
Categorical revenues 6,453 8,776 -26% 5,844 6,596 -11%
Local revenues 18,210 15,249 19% 15,974 17,168 -7%
Total Revenues 34,048 31,857 7% 31,246 33,358 -6%

Expenses
Salaries and benefits 18,873 17,487 8% 21,124 19,420 9%
Supplies and services 9,619 8,789 9% 9,192 11,272 -18%
Other 4,617 1,523 203% 166 1,547 -89%
Total Expenses $ 33,109 $ 27,800 19% $ 30,482 $ 32,239 -5%

Changes in Net Position $ 939 $ 4,057 -77% $ 765 $ 1,119 -32%

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital Assets

By the end of 2024, the COE had invested a total of $22.9 million in a broad range of capital assets, 
including school buildings, vehicles, equipment, and administrative offices. (See Table 6.) This amount 
represents a net increase over the prior year. (More detailed information about capital assets can be 
found in Note 4 to the financial statements.) Total depreciation expense for the year was $0.6 million.

Table 6 - Capital Assets (in thousands)

Governmental 
Activities

Business-Type 
Activities Total

2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
$ 

Change
% 

Change
Land and construction 
in progress $ 1,652 $ 770 $ - $ - $ 1,652 $ 770 $ 882 115%
Buildings and 
equipment 19,603 19,329 1,664 1,664 21,267 20,993 274 1%
Accumulated 
depreciation (8,771) (8,192) (533) (499) (9,304) (8,691) (613) 7%
Total Capital Assets $ 12,484 $ 11,907 $ 1,132 $ 1,165 $ 13,616 $ 13,072 $ 544 4%

117



15

Long-term Debt

The COE's long-term liabilities at year-end are shown below in Table 7. (More detailed information about 
long-term liabilities can be found in Note 7 to the financial statements.) 

Table 7 - Long-term Liabilities (in thousands)

Governmental 
Activities

Business-Type 
Activities Total

2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
$ 

Change
% 

Change
Net pension liabilities $ 22,776 $ 20,811 $ - $ - $ 22,776 $ 20,811 $ 1,965 9%
Net OPEB 3,063 2,963 - - 3,063 2,963 100 3%
Compensated absences 333 195 - - 333 195 138 71%
Leases payable 163 208 - - 163 208 (45) -21%
Less current portion (41) (45) - - (41) (45) 4 -8%
Total Long-term Liabilities $ 26,294 $ 24,132 $ - $ - $ 26,294 $ 24,132 $ 2,162 9%

Factors Bearing on the COE's Future

At the time these financial statements were prepared and audited, the COE was aware of these existing 
circumstances of significance:

• Large one-time increases in federal and state grants, that will likely not be sustainable

• Aging facilities

• Transfer of special education programs to Districts

• Rising pension costs

These indicators were taken into account when adopting the general fund budget for 2024-25. Amounts 
available for appropriation in the general fund budget are $30.4 million, an increase of 9 percent over the 
final 2023 budget of $27.8 million.

Budgeted expenditures are expected to increase in relation to revenue. An increase in wages for step and 
column adjustments averaging 1.5% was reached with the certificated union and averaging 1.5% for the 
classified union in 2024. The contribution for health insurance was increased by 8.5% for all employees 
participating in the health insurance plan. In addition, PERS and STRS retirement contributions are 
required from the two pension funds.

Contacting the COE's Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors and creditors 
with a general overview of the COE's finances and to demonstrate the COE's accountability for the money 
it receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact Aaron 
Thornsberry, Chief Business Official, 935 14th Street, Marysville, California 95901, (530) 749-4900.

118



16

This page is intentionally left blank.

119



17

Basic Financial Statements

120



18

Yuba County Office of Education
Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2024

Governmental 
Activities

Business-type 
Activities Total

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 19,360,629 $ (3,434) $ 19,357,195
Accounts receivable 15,050,973 - 15,050,973
Internal balances (5,682) 5,682 -
Prepaid expenses 62,073 - 62,073
Capital assets not depreciated 1,652,101 - 1,652,101
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 
and amortization 10,831,707 1,131,772 11,963,479

Total assets 46,951,801 1,134,020 48,085,821

Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Deferred outflows of resources - Pensions 7,385,512 - 7,385,512

Total deferred outflows of resources 7,385,512 - 7,385,512

Liabilities:
Accounts payable 9,999,087 2,230 10,001,317
Unearned revenue 1,365,048 - 1,365,048
Long-term liabilities

Other than pensions and OPEB due within one 
year 41,289 - 41,289
Other than pensions and OPEB due after one 
year 455,359 - 455,359
Net pension liability 22,776,000 - 22,776,000
Other postemployment benefits liability (OPEB) 3,062,665 - 3,062,665

   Total liabilities 37,699,448 2,230 37,701,678

Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Deferred revenues 38,665 - 38,665
Deferred inflows of resources - Pensions 609,174 - 609,174

Total deferred inflows of resources 647,839 - 647,839

Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets 13,328,332 1,131,772 14,460,104
Restricted for:

Capital projects 1,225,488 - 1,225,488
Other purposes 4,130,467 - 4,130,467

Unrestricted (2,694,261) 18 (2,694,243)
Total net position $ 15,990,026 $ 1,131,790 $ 17,121,816

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

121



19

Yuba County Office of Education
Statement of Activities
Year Ended June 30, 2024

Program Revenues
Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in 

Net Position

Functions/Programs Expenses
Charges for 

Services

Operating 
Grants and 

Contributions

Capital 
Grants and 

Contributions
Governmental 

Activities

Business-
type 

Activities Total
Primary Government:
Governmental Activities:
Instruction $14,386,340$ 3,016,693$ 8,158,254 $ 295,311 $ (2,916,082) $ (2,916,082)
Instruction-related 
services 4,911,574 663,688 1,595,800 369,442 (2,282,644) (2,282,644)
Pupil services 7,558,938 1,921,834 3,931,292 121,010 (1,584,802) (1,584,802)
Community services 2,331,013 824,362 1,452,004 19,251 (35,396) (35,396)
Enterprise 582,820 - - 70,637 (512,183) (512,183)
General administration 4,030,163 232,123 744,846 436,869 (2,616,325) (2,616,325)
Plant services 1,260,166 153,600 307,274 83,961 (715,331) (715,331)
Other outgo 19,190,356 6,812,305 11,525,202 531,545 (321,304) (321,304)
Total governmental 
activities 54,251,370 13,624,605 27,714,672 1,928,026 (10,984,067) (10,984,067)

Business-type Activities:
Enterprise activities 108,275 - - - - $ (108,275) (108,275)

Total business-type 
activities 108,275 - - - - (108,275) (108,275)
Total primary 
government $54,359,645$13,624,605$ 27,714,672 $ 1,928,026 (10,984,067) (108,275) (11,092,342)

General Revenues:
   LCFF sources 12,871,198 - 12,871,198
   Federal revenues 48,816 - 48,816
   State revenues (1,289,474) - (1,289,474)
   Local revenues 2,172,669 61,949 2,234,618
Transfers (7,182) 7,182 -
      Total general revenues and transfers 13,796,027 69,131 13,865,158
      Change in Net Position 2,811,960 (39,144) 2,772,816
Net Position - Beginning 13,178,066 1,170,934 14,349,000
Net Position - Ending $ 15,990,026 $1,131,790 $ 17,121,816

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

122



20

Yuba County Office of Education
Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds
June 30, 2024

General Fund 
(Combined)

Special 
Education 

Pass-Through 
Fund

Other 
Governmental 

Funds

Total 
Governmental 

Funds
Assets:

Cash in County Treasury $ 9,176,499 $ 645,872 $ 7,451,454 $ 17,273,825
Cash in revolving fund 3,001 - - 3,001
Accounts receivable 8,625,117 5,120,068 1,290,492 15,035,677
Due from other funds 408,955 266 151,398 560,619
Prepaid expenditures 62,073 - - 62,073

Total assets 18,275,645 5,766,206 8,893,344 32,935,195

Liabilities and Fund Balance:
Liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 3,398,686 $ 5,412,467 $ 1,168,860 $ 9,980,013
Due to other funds 105,402 6,383 454,516 566,301
Unearned revenue 454,716 - 910,332 1,365,048

Total liabilities 3,958,804 5,418,850 2,533,708 11,911,362

Fund Balance:
Nonspendable fund balances:

Revolving cash 3,001 - - 3,001
Prepaid items 62,073 - - 62,073

Restricted fund balances 4,262,178 210,000 1,828,107 6,300,285
Assigned fund balances 2,832,901 137,356 4,546,865 7,517,122

Unassigned:
Reserve for economic 
uncertainty 7,172,172 - - 7,172,172
Other unassigned (15,484) - (54,001) (69,485)
Total fund balance 14,316,841 347,356 6,320,971 20,985,168

Total liabilities and fund 
balances $ 18,275,645 $ 5,766,206 $ 8,893,344 $ 32,935,195

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

123



21

Yuba County Office of Education
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds, to the Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2024

Total Fund Balances - Balance Sheet, Governmental Funds $ 20,985,168

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are different 
because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and therefore are 
not reported in the funds:

Capital assets 21,254,713
Accumulated depreciation/amortization (8,770,905)

Certain liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and therefore are not 
reported in the funds:

Other post-employment benefits payable (OPEB) (38,310)
Net pension liability (22,776,000)
Compensated absences payable (333,311)
Leases payable (163,337)

Deferred outflows and inflows of resources are not reported in the funds because they are 
applicable to future periods:

Deferred outflows of resources related to pensions 7,385,512
Deferred inflows of resources related to pensions (609,174)

Internal service funds are used to conduct certain activities for which costs are charged to 
other funds on a full cost-recovery basis. Because internal service funds are presumed to 
operate for the benefit of governmental activities, assets and liabilities of internal service 
funds are reported with governmental activities in the statement of net position. The net 
position for internal service funds was: (944,330)

Total Fund Balance of Governmental Activities - Statement of Net Position $ 15,990,026

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

124



22

Yuba County Office of Education
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2024

General Fund 
(Combined)

Special 
Education 

Pass-Through 
Fund

Other 
Governmental 

Funds

Total 
Governmental 

Funds
Revenues:

LCFF sources:
State apportionment or State 
aid $ 4,491,009 $ - $ 3,037,830 $ 7,528,839
Education protection account 
funds 13,940 - 387,956 401,896
Local sources 4,880,463 - 60,000 4,940,463

Federal revenue 3,082,747 1,719,560 418,796 5,221,103
Other State revenue 3,369,758 14,050,516 3,252,330 20,672,604
Other local revenue 18,426,112 37,632 1,038,947 19,502,691

Total revenues 34,264,029 15,807,708 8,195,859 58,267,596

Expenditures:
Current:

Instruction 11,908,877 - 2,438,620 14,347,497
Instruction-related services 3,912,699 - 970,242 4,882,941
Pupil services 6,793,405 - 349,978 7,143,383
Community services 907,383 - 1,339,217 2,246,600
Enterprise 373,860 - - 373,860
General administration 3,506,666 - 130,293 3,636,959
Plant services 958,226 - 184,249 1,142,475
Other outgo 3,372,307 15,770,076 47,973 19,190,356

Capital outlay 1,375,129 - 3,500 1,378,629
Total expenditures 33,108,552 15,770,076 5,464,072 54,342,700

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 1,155,477 37,632 2,731,787 3,924,896

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in 3,494,315 - 71,253 3,565,568
Transfers out (114,351) - (3,458,399) (3,572,750)

Total other financing sources 
(uses) 3,379,964 - (3,387,146) (7,182)

Net Change in Fund Balance 4,535,441 37,632 (655,359) 3,917,714

Fund Balance, July 1 9,781,400 309,724 6,976,330 17,067,454
Fund Balance, June 30 $ 14,316,841 $ 347,356 $ 6,320,971 $ 20,985,168

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
 

125



23

Yuba County Office of Education
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - 
Governmental Funds, to the Statement of Activities
Year Ended June 30, 2024

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds $ 3,917,714

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different 
because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement of 
activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as 
depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in 
the current period:

Expenditures for capital outlay 1,316,589
Depreciation expense (645,883)

In the funds, the entire proceeds from disposal of capital of assets are reported as revenue. 
In the statement of activities, only the resulting gain or loss is reported. The difference 
between the proceeds from disposal of capital assets and the resulting gain or loss was: (93,195)

Governmental funds report repayments of long-term debt as expenditures. In the 
Government-wide statements, repayments of long-term debt are reported as reductions of 
liabilities. Expenditures for repayment of the principal portion of long-term debt were: 45,063

Expenses reported in the statement of activities that do not require the use of current 
financial resources are not reported as expenditures in the funds:

Compensated absences (138,311)
Other post-employment benefits cost in excess of contributions 5,690

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current 
financial resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds. (295)

In governmental funds, pension costs are recognized when employer contributions are 
made. In the statement of activities, pension costs are recognized on the accrual basis. This 
year, the difference between accrual basis pension costs and actual employer contributions 
was: (1,726,662)

Internal service funds are used to conduct certain activities for which costs are charged to 
other funds on a full cost-recovery basis. Because internal service funds are presumed to 
operate for the benefit of governmental activities, internal service activities are reported 
with governmental activities in the statement of activities. The net increase or decrease for 
internal service funds was: 131,250

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities - Statement of Activities $ 2,811,960

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

126



24

Yuba County Office of Education
Balance Sheet - Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2024

Enterprise Fund
Self-Insurance 

Fund
Total Proprietary 

Funds
Assets:

Cash in County Treasury $ (3,434) $ 2,083,803 $ 2,080,369
Accounts receivable - 15,296 15,296
Due from other funds 7,182 - 7,182
Depreciable assets, net 1,131,772 - 1,131,772

Total assets 1,135,520 2,099,099 3,234,619

Liabilities and Fund Balance:
Liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 2,230 $ 19,074 $ 21,304
Due to other funds 1,500 - 1,500
Net OPEB liability - 3,024,355 3,024,355

Total liabilities 3,730 3,043,429 3,047,159

Fund Balance:
Restricted fund balances - (944,330) (944,330)

Other unassigned 1,131,790 - 1,131,790
Total fund balance 1,131,790 (944,330) 187,460

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 1,135,520 $ 2,099,099 $ 3,234,619

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

127



25

Yuba County Office of Education
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Balances - Proprietary Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2024

Enterprise Fund
Self-Insurance 

Fund
Total Proprietary 

Funds
Revenues:

Fee revenue $ 61,949 $ 321,522 $ 383,471
Total revenues 61,949 321,522 383,471

Expenses:
Current:
Professional services 74,988 190,272 265,260
Depreciation 33,287 - 33,287

Total expenses 108,275 190,272 298,547

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenses (46,326) 131,250 84,924

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in 7,182 - 7,182

Total other financing sources (uses) 7,182 - 7,182

Net Change in Fund Balance (39,144) 131,250 92,106

Fund Balance, July 1 1,170,934 (1,075,580) 95,354
Fund Balance, June 30 $ 1,131,790 $ (944,330) $ 187,460

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

128



26

Yuba County Office of Education
Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2024

Enterprise 
Fund

Self-
Insurance 

Fund
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Cash received from customers/assessments $ 61,949 $ 315,133
Cash payments for insurance - (64,843)
Cash payments to other suppliers for goods and services (74,405) -

Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities (12,456) 250,290

Cash Flows from Non-capital Financing Activities:
Transfers from primary government 420 4,326

Net cash provided by non-capital financing activities 420 4,326

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (12,036) 254,616
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 8,602 1,829,187
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ (3,434) $ 2,083,803

Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by Operating 
Activities:

Operating income (loss) $ (46,326) $ 131,250
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by operating 
activities:

Depreciation expense 33,287 -
Change in assets and liabilities

Decrease in receivables - (6,389)
Increase in accounts payable 583 19,074
Increase in net OPEB - 106,355
   Total adjustments 33,870 119,040

Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities $ (12,456) $ 250,290

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

129



27

Yuba County Office of Education
Balance Sheet - Fiduciary Funds
June 30, 2024

Warrant/Pass-Through Fund
Assets:

Cash in County Treasury $ 2,609,030
Accounts receivable 60,418

Total assets 2,669,448

Liabilities and Fund Balance:
Liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 22,330
Total liabilities 22,330

Fund Balance:
Restricted fund balances 2,647,118

Total fund balance 2,647,118

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 2,669,448

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
 

130



28

Yuba County Office of Education
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Fiduciary Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2024

Warrant/Pass-Through Fund
Revenues:

Other local revenue $ 106,005
Total revenues 106,005

Expenditures:
Current:

Total expenditures -

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 106,005

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in 31,531,048
Transfers out (30,490,993)
Other uses (735,826)

Total other financing sources (uses) 304,229

Net Change in Fund Balance 410,234

Fund Balance, July 1 2,236,884
Fund Balance, June 30 $ 2,647,118

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
 

131



29

Yuba County Office of Education
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2024

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Yuba County Office of Education (COE) accounts for its financial transactions in accordance with the 
policies and procedures of the Department of Education's "California School Accounting Manual." The 
accounting policies of the COE conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America (GAAP) as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and the 
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA).

Reporting Entity

The COE's combined financial statements include the accounts of all its operations. The COE evaluated 
whether any other entity should be included in these financial statements. The criteria for including 
organizations as component units within the COE's reporting entity, as set forth in GASB Statement No. 
14, "The Financial Reporting Entity," include whether:

• the organization is legally separate (can sue and be sued in its name)
• the COE holds the corporate powers of the organization
• the COE appoints a voting majority of the organization's board
• the COE is able to impose its will on the organization
• the organization has the potential to impose a financial benefit/burden on the COE
• there is fiscal dependency by the organization on the COE

The COE also evaluated each legally separate, tax-exempt organization whose resources are used 
principally to provide support to the COE to determine if its omission from the reporting entity would 
result in financial statements which are misleading or incomplete. GASB Statement No. 14 requires 
inclusion of such an organization as a component unit when: 1) The economic resources received or held 
by the organization are entirely or almost entirely for the direct benefit of the COE, its component units 
or its constituents; and 2) The COE or its component units is entitled to, or has the ability to otherwise 
access, a majority of the economic resources received or held by the organization; and 3) Such economic 
resources are significant to the COE.

Based on these criteria, the COE has no component units. Additionally, the COE is not a component unit 
of any other reporting entity as defined by the GASB Statement.

Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting

Basis of Presentation

Government-wide Statements: The statement of net position and the statement of activities include the 
financial activities of the overall government. Eliminations have been made to minimize the double-
counting of internal activities. Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes, 
intergovernmental revenues, and other nonexchange transactions.

132



30

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for 
each function, excluding fiduciary funds, of the COE's governmental activities. Direct expenses are those 
that are specifically associated with a program or function and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a 
particular function. The COE does not allocate indirect expenses in the statement of activities. Program 
revenues include grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital 
requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues, including all 
taxes, are presented as general revenues.

Fund Financial Statements: The fund financial statements provide information about the COE's funds, with 
separate statements presented for each fund category. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on 
major governmental funds, each displayed in a separate column. All remaining governmental funds are 
aggregated and reported as nonmajor funds.

The COE reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund is the general operating fund of the COE. It is used to account for all financial resources not 
accounted for and reported in another fund. The General Fund, reported in these financial statements, 
includes the following Funds maintained by the COE:

• Special Revenue Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects (Fund 17)

Although funds listed above are separate funds authorized in the Education Code, they don't meet the 
definition of a Special Revenue Fund under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America, and have therefore been combined into the General Fund for financial reporting purposes. 
The beginning fund balances have also been combined.

Special Education Pass-Through Fund is used to account for special education revenue passed through to 
other member COEs.

The COE reports the following nonmajor governmental funds:

Charter Schools Fund is used to account for revenues received and expenditures made to operate the 
COE's charter school.

Adult Education Fund is used to account separately for federal, state, and local revenues that are 
restricted or committed for adult education programs.

Child Development Fund is used to account for resources committed to child development programs 
maintained by the COE.

Deferred Maintenance Fund is used to account separately for revenues that are restricted or committed 
for deferred maintenance purposes.

Forest Reserve Fund is used to account separately for federal forest reserve funds received by offices of 
county superintendents for distribution to school districts and community college districts.

133



31

County School Facilities Fund is used to account for the accumulation and expenditure of funds for 
projects funded under the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998, as established by the Board in 
accordance with Education Code 42840 et seq.

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Projects is used to account for the accumulation and expenditure of funds 
for capital outlay purposes, as established by the Board in accordance with Education Code 42840 et seq.

Debt Service Fund is used for the accumulation of resources for and the retirement of principal and 
interest on general long-term debt.

The COE reports the following major enterprise funds:

Enterprise Fund is financed and operated in a manner similar to that employed by private business 
enterprises; that is, the governing board's intent is that the costs of providing continuous goods or services 
can be through charges to users.

In addition, the COE reports the following fund types:

Self-Insurance Fund is used to separate moneys received for self-insurance activities from other operating 
funds of an LEA. Separate funds may be established for each type of self-insurance activity, such as 
workers’ compensation, health and welfare, and deductible property loss.

Warrant/Pass-Through Fund exists primarily to account separately for amounts collected from districts 
and their employees for federal taxes, state taxes, transfers to credit unions, and other contributions. It 
is also used to account for those receipts for transfer to agencies for which the LEA is acting simply as a 
“cash conduit.”

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting

Government-wide Financial Statements: These financial statements are reported using the economic 
resources measurement focus. They are reported using the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are 
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of when 
the related cash flows take place. Nonexchange transactions, in which the COE gives (or receives) value 
without directly receiving (or giving) equal value in exchange, include property taxes, grants, entitlements, 
and donations. On an accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which 
the taxes are levied. Revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in 
which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied.

Governmental Fund Financial Statements: Governmental funds are reported using the current financial 
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues 
are recognized when measurable and available. The COE considers all revenues reported in the 
governmental funds to be available if the revenues are collected within one year after year-end. Revenues 
from local sources consist primarily of property taxes. Property tax revenues and revenues received from 
the State are recognized under the susceptible-to-accrual concept. Miscellaneous revenues are recorded 
as revenue when received in cash because they are generally not measurable until actually received. 
Investment earnings are recorded as earned, since they are both measurable and available. Expenditures 
are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on general long-
term debt, claims and judgments, and compensated absences, which are recognized as expenditures to 
the extent they have matured. General capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in 
governmental funds. Proceeds of general long-term debt and acquisitions under capital leases are 
reported as other financing sources.

134



32

When the COE incurs an expenditure or expense for which both restricted and unrestricted resources may 
be used, it is the COE's policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources.

Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting is used in all budgeted funds to reserve portions of applicable appropriations 
for which commitments have been made. Encumbrances are recorded for purchase orders, contracts, and 
other commitments when they are written. Encumbrances are liquidated when the commitments are 
paid. All encumbrances are liquidated as of June 30.

Assets, Liabilities, and Equity

Deposits and Investments

Cash balances held in banks and in revolving funds are insured to $250,000 by the Federal Depository 
Insurance Corporation. All cash held by the financial institutions is fully insured or collateralized.

In accordance with Education Code Section 41001, the COE maintains substantially all its cash in the Yuba 
County Treasury. The county pools these funds with those of other districts in the county and invests the 
cash. These pooled funds are carried at cost, which approximates market value. Interest earned is 
deposited quarterly into participating funds, except for the Tax Override Funds, in which interest earned 
is credited to the general fund. Any investment losses are proportionately shared by all funds in the pool.

The county is authorized to deposit cash and invest excess funds by California Government Code Section 
53648 et seq. The funds maintained by the county are either secured by federal depository insurance or 
are collateralized.

Information regarding the amount of dollars invested in derivatives with Yuba County Treasury was not 
available.

Stores Inventories and Prepaid Expenditures

Inventories are recorded using the purchases method in that the cost is recorded as an expenditure at the 
time individual inventory items are purchased. Inventories are valued at average cost and consist of 
expendable supplies held for consumption. Reported inventories are equally offset by a fund balance 
reserve, which indicates that these amounts are not "available for appropriation and expenditure" even 
though they are a component of net current assets.

The COE has the option of reporting an expenditure in governmental funds for prepaid items either when 
purchased or during the benefiting period. The COE has chosen to report the expenditure when incurred.

Capital Assets

Purchased or constructed capital assets are reported at cost or estimated historical cost. Donated fixed 
assets are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of the donation. The cost of normal 
maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend assets' lives are 
not capitalized. A capitalization threshold of $30,000 is used.

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

135



33

Asset Class Examples

Estimated 
Useful Life in 

Years
Land N/A
Site improvements Paving, flagpoles, retaining walls, sidewalks, 

fencing, outdoor lighting
20

School buildings 50
Portable classrooms 25
HVAC systems Heating, ventilation, air conditioning 

systems
20

Roofing 20
Interior construction 25
Carpet replacement 7
Electrical / plumbing 30
Sprinkler / fire system Fire suppression systems 25
Outdoor equipment Playground, radio towers, fuel tanks, pumps 20
Machinery and tools Shop, maintenance equipment, tools 15
Kitchen equipment Appliance 15
Custodial equipment Floor scrubbers, vacuums, other 15
Science and engineering Lab equipment, scientific apparatus 10
Furniture and accessories Classroom and other furniture 20
Business machines Fax, duplicating, and printing equipment 10
Copiers 5
Communications equipment Mobile, portable radios, noncomputerized 10
Computer hardware PC's, printers, network hardware 5
Computer software Instructional, other short-term 5 to 20
Computer software Administrative or long-term 10 to 20
Audiovisual equipment Projectors, cameras (still and digital) 10
Athletic equipment Gymnastics, football, weight machines, 

wrestling mats
10

Musical instruments Pianos, strings, brass, percussion 10
Library books Collections 5 to 7
Licensed vehicles Buses, other on-road vehicles 8
Contractors' equipment Major off-road vehicles, front-end loaders, 

large tractors, mobile air compressors
10

Grounds equipment Mowers, tractors, attachments 15

Receivable and Payable Balances

The COE believes that sufficient detail of receivable and payable balances is provided in the financial 
statements to avoid the obscuring of significant components by aggregation. Therefore, no disclosure is 
provided which disaggregates those balances.

There are no significant receivables which are not scheduled for collection within one year of year end.

Compensated Absences

Accumulated unpaid employee vacation benefits are recognized as liabilities of the COE. The current 
portion of the liabilities is recognized in the general fund at year end.

136



34

Accumulated sick leave benefits are not recognized as liabilities of the COE. The COE's policy is to record 
sick leave as an operating expense in the period taken since such benefits do not vest nor is payment 
probable; however, unused sick leave is added to the creditable service period for calculation of 
retirement benefits when the employee retires.

Unearned Revenue

Unearned revenue arises when potential revenue does not meet both the "measurable" and "available" 
criteria for recognition in the current period or when resources are received by the COE prior to the 
incurrence of qualifying expenditures. In subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are 
met, or when the COE has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for unearned revenue is removed 
from the balance sheet and revenue is recognized.

Interfund Activity

Interfund activity results from loans, services provided, reimbursements or transfers between funds. 
Loans are reported as interfund receivables and payables as appropriate and are subject to elimination 
upon consolidation. Services provided, deemed to be at market or near market rates, are treated as 
revenues and expenditures or expenses. Reimbursements occur when one fund incurs a cost, charges the 
appropriate benefiting fund and reduces its related cost as a reimbursement. All other interfund 
transactions are treated as transfers. Transfers In and Transfers Out are netted and presented as a single 
"Transfers" line on the Government-wide Statement of Activities. Similarly, interfund receivables and 
payables are netted and presented as a single "Internal Balances" line of the government-wide statement 
of net position.

Amounts due to and due from other funds as of June 30, 2024, consisted of the following:

Interfund
Receivables

Interfund
Payables

General Fund $ 408,955 $ 105,402
Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund 117,520 403,547
Special Education Pass-Through Fund 266 6,383
Adult Education Fund 15,950 15,964
Child Development Fund 2,447 35,005
County Schools Facilities Fund 15,481 -
Extended Day Class Fund 7,182 1,500
Total $ 567,801 $ 567,801

137



35

Transfers to and from other funds during the year ended June 30, 2024, consisted of the following:

Transfers From Transfers To Amount Reason
General Fund Adult Education Fund $ 71,253 Program support
General Fund Extended Day Class Fund 7,182 Program support
Adult Education Fund General Fund 3,769 Transfer related to Roll and Stroll 

event
Child Development Fund General Fund 1,200 To support the Family Resource 

Center and Behavioral 
Consultation Program

Forest Reserve Fund General Fund 7,342 Federal timber yield funds
Special Revenue Fund for 
Other Than Capital Outlay 
Projects

General Fund 35,916 To pay for software 
implementation for Wheatland 
School District

County Schools Facilities 
Fund

General Fund 2,350,000 To reimburse the General Fund 
for prior years' cost of capital 
projects

Debt Service Fund General Fund 1,096,088 Release of assigned reserve, 
related to debt which was fully 
paid in fiscal 2023

$ 3,572,750

Property Taxes

Secured property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of March 1. Taxes are payable in two 
installments on November 15 and March 15. Unsecured property taxes are payable in one installment on 
or before August 31. The County of Yuba bills and collects the taxes for the COE.

Fund Balances - Governmental Funds

Fund balances of the governmental funds are classified as follows.

Nonspendable Fund Balance - represents amounts that cannot be spent because they are either not in 
spendable form (such as inventory or prepaid insurance) or legally required to remain intact (such as notes 
receivable or principal of a permanent fund).

Restricted Fund Balance - represents amounts that are constrained by external parties, constitutional 
provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed Fund Balance - represents amounts that can only be used for a specific purpose because of a 
formal action by the COE's governing board. Committed amounts cannot be used for any other purpose 
unless the governing board removes those constraints by taking the same type of formal action. 
Committed fund balance amounts may be used for other purposes with appropriate due process by the 
governing board. Commitments are typically done through adoption and amendment of the budget. 
Committed fund balance amounts differ from restricted balances in that the constraints on their use do 
not come from outside parties, constitutional provisions, or enabling legislation.

138



36

Assigned Fund Balance - represents amounts which the COE intends to use for a specific purpose, but that 
do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. Intent may be stipulated by the 
governing board or by an official or body to which the governing board delegates the authority. Specific 
amounts that are not restricted or committed" in a special revenue, capital projects, debt service or 
permanent fund are assigned for purposes in accordance with the nature of their fund type or the fund's 
primary purpose. Assignments within the general fund conveys that the intended use of those amounts is 
for a specific purpose that is narrower than the general purposes of the COE itself.

Unassigned Fund Balance - represents amounts which are unconstrained in that they may be spent for 
any purpose. Only the general fund reports a positive unassigned fund balance. Other governmental funds 
might report a negative balance in this classification because of overspending for specific purposes for 
which amounts had been restricted, committed or assigned.

When an expenditure is incurred for a purpose for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is 
available, the COE considers restricted funds to have been spent first. When an expenditure is incurred 
for which committed, assigned, or unassigned fund balances are available, the COE considers amounts to 
have been spent first out of committed funds, then assigned funds, and finally unassigned funds.

Deferred Inflows and Deferred Outflows of Resources

Deferred outflows of resources is a consumption of net assets or net position that is applicable to a future 
reporting period. Deferred inflows of resources is an acquisition of net assets or net position that is 
applicable to a future reporting period. Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
are recorded in accordance with GASB Statement numbers 63 and 65.

GASB 54 Fund Presentation

Consistent with fund reporting requirements established by GASB Statement No. 54, Fund 17 (Special 
Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay) and Fund 20 (Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment 
Benefits) are merged with the General Fund for purposes of presentation in the audit report, if applicable.

Pensions

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows 
of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of 
the CalPERS Schools Pool Cost-Sharing Multiple-Employer Plan (CalPERS Plan) and CalSTRS Schools Pool 
Cost-Sharing Multiple Employer Plan (CalSTRS Plan) and additions to/deductions from the CalPERS Plan 
and CalSTRS Plan's fiduciary net positions have been determined on the same basis as they are reported 
by the CalPERS Financial Office and CalSTRS Financial Office. For this purpose, benefit payments (including 
refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when currently due and payable in accordance with 
the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

GASB 68 requires that the reported results must pertain to liability and asset information within certain 
defined time frames. For this report, the following time frames are used:

Valuation Date (VD) (STRS) June 30, 2022
Valuation Date (VD) (PERS) June 30, 2022
Measurement Date (MD) June 30, 2023
Measurement Period (MP) July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023

139



37

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires the use of management's 
estimates. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Fair Value Measurements

The COE categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by generally 
accepted accounting principles as defined by Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 
Statement No. 72. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of the 
asset. The hierarchy is detailed as follows:

Level 1 Inputs: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that a 
government can access at the measurement date.

Level 2 Inputs: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for an asset 
or liability, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3 Inputs: Unobservable inputs for an asset or liability.

For the current fiscal year the COE did not have any recurring or nonrecurring fair value measurements.

Excess Sick Leave

The COE did not authorize or accrue any excess sick leave as that term is defined in subdivision (c) of 
Education Code Section 22170.5 for the COE's employees who are members of the California State 
Teachers' Retirement System (CalSTRS).

Excess Expenditures Over Appropriations

As of June 30, 2024, expenditures exceeded appropriations in individual funds 
as follows:

Excess
Appropriations Category Expenditures
General Fund (Combined):
   Other Outgo $ 2,061,672
   Capital Outlay 1,102,588

General Fund: The COE incurred unanticipated expenditures for other outgo and capital outlay.

Implementation of New Standards

The following Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) statements are effective for the current 
fiscal year:

140



38

GASB Statement No. 99, Omnibus 2022

The objectives of this Statement are to enhance comparability in accounting and financial reporting and 
to improve the consistency of authoritative literature by addressing (1) practice issues that have been 
identified during implementation and application of certain GASB Statements and (2) accounting and 
financial reporting for financial guarantees. Some requirements of GASB Statement No. 99 were effective 
immediately upon issuance, some were effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2022, and the 
remaining requirements were effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2023.

GASB Statement No. 100, Accounting Changes and Error Corrections - An Amendment of GASB Statement 
No. 62

The primary objective of this Statement is to enhance accounting and financial reporting requirements 
for accounting changes and error corrections to provide more understandable, reliable, relevant, 
consistent, and comparable information for making decisions or assessing accountability. The Statement 
prescribes the accounting and financial reporting for (1) each type of accounting change and (2) error 
corrections. This Statement requires disclosure in notes to financial statements of descriptive information 
about accounting changes and error corrections. Furthermore, this Statement addresses how information 
that is affected these changes and corrections should be presented in required supplementary 
information and supplementary information.

Future Standards

The following Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) statements are effective for future 
years:

GASB Statement No. 101, Compensated Absences

The objective of this Statement is to better meet the information needs of financial statement users by 
updating the recognition and measurement guidance for compensated absences. This Statement requires 
that liabilities for compensated absences be recognized for (1) leave that has not been used and (2) leave 
that has been used but not yet paid in cash or settled through noncash means. This Statement requires 
that a liability for certain types of compensated absences - including parental leave, military leave, and 
jury duty leave, not be recognized until the leave commences. This Statement also establishes guidance 
for measuring a liability for leave that has not been used.

The requirements of this Statement are effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2023, and 
all reporting periods thereafter.

141



39

GASB Statement No. 102, Certain Risk Disclosures

This Statement requires a government to assess whether a concentration or constraint as they relate to 
inflows and outflows of resources makes the primary government reporting unit or other reporting units 
that report a liability for revenue debt vulnerable to the risk of a substantial impact. Additionally, this 
Statement requires a government to assess whether an event or events associated with a concentration 
or constraint that could cause the substantial impact have occurred, have begun to occur, or are more 
likely than not to begin to occur within 12 months of the date the financial statements are issued.

The requirements of this Statement are effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2024, and all 
reporting periods thereafter.

GASB Statement No. 103, Financial Reporting Model Improvements

This Statement requires that the information presented in management's discussion and analysis (MD&A) 
be limited to the related topics discussed in five sections: (1) Overview of the Financial Statements, (2) 
Financial Summary, (3) Detailed Analyses, (4) Significant Capital Asset and Long-Term Financing Activity, 
and (5) Currently Known Facts, Decisions, or Conditions. Furthermore, this Statement stresses that the 
detailed analyses should explain why balances and results of operations changed rather than simply 
presenting the amounts or percentages by which they changed. This Statement emphasizes that the 
analysis provided in MD&A should avoid unnecessary duplication by not repeating explanations that may 
be relevant to multiple sections and that “boilerplate” discussions should be avoided by presenting only 
the most relevant information, focused on the primary government.

The requirements of this Statement are effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2025, and all 
reporting periods thereafter.

Note 2 - Cash and Investments

Cash in County Treasury

In accordance with Education Code Section 41001, the COE maintains substantially all of its cash in the 
Yuba County Treasury as part of the common investment pool. The fair value of the COE's portion of this 
pool as of that date, as provided by the pool sponsor, was $19,357,628. Assumptions made in determining 
the fair value of the pooled investment portfolios are available from the County Treasurer.

Cash on hand, in banks, and in revolving fund

Cash balances on hand and in banks, including the revolving fund of $3,001, are insured up to $250,000 
by the Federal Depository Insurance Corporation. All cash held by the financial institution is fully insured 
or collateralized.

The COE's cash and investments balances at June 30, 2024 are as follows:

Fair Value
Cash in County Treasury $ 19,357,628
Cash in revolving fund 3,001
Total cash and cash equivalents $ 19,360,629

142



40

Analysis of Specific Deposit and Investment Risks

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its obligations. 
The county is restricted by Government Code Section 53635 pursuant to Section 53601 to invest only in 
time deposits, U.S. government securities, state registered warrants, notes or bonds, State Treasurer's 
investment pool, bankers' acceptances, commercial paper, negotiable certificates of deposit, and 
repurchase or reverse repurchase agreements. The ratings of securities by nationally recognized rating 
agencies are designed to give an indication of credit risk. At year end, the COE was not exposed to 
significant credit risk.

Custodial Credit Risk

Deposits are exposed to custodial credit risk if they are not covered by depository insurance and the 
deposits are uncollateralized, collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution, or 
collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution's trust department or agent but not 
in the COE's name. Investment securities are exposed to custodial credit risk if the securities are 
uninsured, are not registered in the name of the government, and are held by either the counterparty or 
the counterparty's trust department or agent but not in the COE's name. At year end, the COE was not 
exposed to significant custodial credit risk.

Concentration of Credit Risk

This risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of a government's investment in a single issuer. At 
year end, the COE was not exposed to significant concentration of credit risk.

Interest Rate Risk

This is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. At year 
end, the COE was not exposed to significant interest rate risk.

Foreign Currency Risk

This is the risk that exchange rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. At year end, the 
COE was not exposed to significant foreign currency risk.

Investment Accounting Policy

The COE is required by GASB Statement No. 31 to disclose its policy for determining which investments, 
if any, are reported at amortized cost. The COE's general policy is to report money market investments 
and short-term participating interest-earning investment contracts at amortized cost and to report 
nonparticipating interest-earning investment contracts using a cost-based measure. However, if the fair 
value of an investment is significantly affected by the impairment of the credit standing of the issuer or 
by other factors, it is reported at fair value. All other investments are reported at fair value unless a legal 
contract exists which guarantees a higher value. The term "short-term" refers to investments which have 
a remaining term of one year or less at time of purchase. The term "nonparticipating" means that the 
investment's value does not vary with market interest rate changes. Nonnegotiable certificates of deposit 
are examples of nonparticipating interest-earning investment contracts.

143



41

The COE's investments in external investment pools are reported in conformity with GASB Statement No. 
77 unless the pool is 2a7-like, in which case they are reported at share value. A 2a7-like pool is one which 
is not registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") as an investment company, but 
nevertheless has a policy that it will, and does, operate in a manner consistent with the SEC's Rule 2a7 of 
the Investment Company Act of 1940.

Note 3 - Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable at June 30, 2024 consisted of the following:

General Fund 
(Combined)

Special 
Education 

Pass-Through 
Fund

All Other 
Governmental 

Funds

Total 
Governmental 

Funds
Federal programs $ 485,864 $ 5,112,483 $ 185,065 $ 5,783,412
State categorical aid programs 4,258,858 - 350,363 4,609,221
State lottery 3,917 - 1,598 5,515
Other state receivables 380,018 - 144,642 524,660
Interest 16,160 1,652 36,687 54,499
Other local receivables 3,480,300 5,933 572,137 4,058,370
      Total $ 8,625,117 $ 5,120,068 $ 1,290,492 $ 15,035,677

Note 4 - Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2024, was as follows:

Beginning Ending
 Governmental activities: Balance Increases Decreases Balance
 Capital assets not being depreciated:
 Land $ 770,039 $ 882,062 $ - $ 1,652,101
 Total capital assets not being depreciated 770,039 882,062 - 1,652,101

 Capital assets being depreciated:
 Buildings 16,311,818 220,527 (160,679) 16,371,666
 Improvements of sites 2,064,627 - - 2,064,627
 Equipment 952,320 35,000 - 987,320
 Subscription assets - 179,000 - 179,000
 Total capital assets being depreciated 19,328,765 434,527 (160,679) 19,602,613

 Less: Accumulated depreciation/amortization for:
 Buildings (7,254,820) (388,050) 67,485 (7,575,385)
 Improvements of sites (444,281) (102,143) - (546,424)
 Equipment (493,406) (100,601) - (594,007)
 Subscription assets amortization - (55,089) - (55,089)
 Total accumulated depreciation/amortization (8,192,507) (645,883) 67,485 (8,770,905)
 Total capital assets being 
depreciated/amortized, net 11,136,258 (211,356) (93,194) 10,831,708
 Total governmental activities capital assets, net $11,906,297 $ 670,706 $ (93,194) $12,483,809

144



42

Beginning Ending
 Business-type activities: Balance Increases Decreases Balance
 Capital assets being depreciated:
 Buildings 1,664,368 - - 1,664,368

 Less: Accumulated depreciation/amortization for:
 Buildings (499,310) (33,287) - (532,597)
 Total business-type activities capital assets, net $ 1,165,058 $ (33,287) $ - $ 1,131,771

 Depreciation/amortization was charged to functions as follows:

 Instruction $ 267,795
 Supervision of instruction 75,481
 School site administration 10,846
 All other pupil services 150,056
 Community services 20,035
 All other general administration 57,809
 Data processing 17,053
 Plant services 46,808
 Total $ 645,883

Note 5 - Accounts Payable

Accounts payable at June 30, 2024 consisted of the following:

General 
Fund 

(Combined)

Special 
Education 

Pass-
Through 

Fund

All Other 
Governmental 

Funds

Total 
Governmental 

Funds
Proprietary 

Funds

Warrant 
Pass-

through 
Fund

Vendor payables $ 2,502,769 $ 5,537,668 $ 1,639,951 $ 9,680,388 $ 2,292 $ -
Salaries and 
benefits 1,516,979 - (7,984) 1,508,995 - -
Other (621,062) (125,201) (463,107) (1,209,370) 19,012 22,330
Total $ 3,398,686 $ 5,412,467 $ 1,168,860 $ 9,980,013 $ 21,304 $ 22,330

145



43

Note 6 - Unearned Revenue

The COE has received revenues for programs as advances, or before program expenditures were incurred. 
Such revenues are reported in these statements as "unearned," and will be recognized in subsequent 
periods as program expenditures are made.

General Fund 
(Combined)

All Other 
Governmental 

Funds

Total 
Governmental 

Funds
ESSA: School Improvement Funding for LEAs $ 86,575 $ - $ 86,575
ESSA: School Improvement Funding for COEs 36,826 - 36,826
ESSA: Title IV, Part A, Student Support and Academic 
Enrichment 6,539 - 6,539
American Rescue Plan-Homeless Children and Youth 
(ARP - Homeless I) 700 - 700
American Rescue Plan-Homeless Children and Youth 
- Statewide Activities (ARP - HCY Statewide Activities) 6,884 - 6,884
American Rescue Plan – Homeless Children and 
Youth II (ARP HCY II) 7,768 - 7,768
Child Development: Universal Prekindergarten 
Mixed Delivery Planning Grant - 379,983 379,983
Child Development: CA State Preschool Program 
Quality Rating and Improvement System (QRIS) Block 
Grant - 7,579 7,579
Tobacco Use Prevention Education (Prop. 56): Local 
Assistance 7,243 - 7,243
Other Restricted State 253,534 - 253,534
Other Restricted Local 41,006 8,772 49,778
Other 7,641 513,998 521,639
Total $ 454,716 $ 910,332 $ 1,365,048

Note 7 - Long-term Obligations other than Pension and OPEB

Long-Term Obligation Activity

Long-term obligations include debt and other long-term liabilities. Changes in long-term obligations for 
the year ended June 30, 2024, are as follows:

 Governmental Activities:
Beginning 
Balance Increases Decreases

Ending 
Balance

Amounts Due 
Within One 

Year
 Other post-employment 
benefits $ 2,962,000 $ 106,355 $ (5,690) $ 3,062,665 $ -
 Net pension liability 20,811,000 1,965,000 - 22,776,000 -
 Compensated absences 195,000 138,311 - 333,311 -
 Leases liability 208,400 - (45,063) 163,337 41,289
 Total governmental 
activities $ 24,176,400 $ 2,209,666 $ (50,753) $ 26,335,313 $ 41,289

146



44

The funds typically used to liquidate other long-term liabilities in the past are as follows:

Liability Activity Type Fund
Other post-employment benefits Governmental Self-Insurance
Net pension liability Governmental General
Compensated absences Governmental General
Leases liability Governmental General

Compensated Absences

Compensated absences at June 30, 2024 consisted of:

Compensated 
Absences Benefits Total

 Classified $ 249,984 $ 83,327 $ 333,311

All amounts are due after one year.

Leases

The COE has leasing arrangements outstanding at year end for vehicles and copiers with implied interest 
rates of approximately 5 percent. Variable portions of payments not included in the measurement of the 
leases are estimated by the COE and payable upon lease expiration.

Future lease payment obligations are as follows:

Year Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total
2025 $ 41,289 $ 5,411 $ 46,700
2026 42,567 4,133 46,700
2027 44,899 1,802 46,701
2028 34,582 443 35,025
Total $ 163,337 $ 11,789 $ 175,126

Note 8 - Pension

General Information About the Pension Plans

Plan Descriptions

Qualified employees are covered under multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans maintained by 
agencies of the State of California. Certificated employees are members of the California State Teachers 
Retirement System (CalSTRS) and classified employees are members of the California Public Employees' 
Retirement System (CalPERS). Benefit provisions under the Plans are established by State statute and 
Local Government resolution. Support by the State for the CalSTRS plan is such that the plan has a special 
funding situation as defined by GASB Statement No. 68. CalSTRS and CalPERS issue publicly available 
reports that include a full description of the pension plans regarding benefit provisions, assumptions and 
membership information that can be found on their respective websites.

147



45

Benefits Paid

CalSTRS and CalPERS provide service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living adjustments 
and death benefits to plan members. Benefits are based on years of credited service, equal to one year of 
full-time employment. Members with five years of total service are eligible to retire at age 62 for normal 
benefits or at age 55 with statutorily reduced benefits. Employees hired prior to January 1, 2013 are 
eligible to retire at age 60 for normal benefits or at age 55 with statutorily reduced benefits. All members 
are eligible for non-duty disability benefits after 10 years of service. All members are eligible for death 
benefits after one year of total service.

The Plans' provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2024 are summarized as follows:

CalSTRS
Before On or After

 Hire Date Jan. 1, 2013 Jan. 1, 2013
 Benefit Formula 2% at 60 2% at 62*
 Benefit Vesting Schedule 5 Years 5 Years
 Benefit Payments Monthly for Life Monthly for Life
 Retirement Age 55-60 55-62
 Monthly benefits, as a % of eligible compensation 1.4-2.4% 1.16-2.4%**
 Required Employee Contribution Rates 10.25% 10.21%
 Required Employer Contribution Rates 19.10% 19.10%
 Required State Contribution Rates 10.83% 10.83%

CalPERS
Before On or After

 Hire Date Jan. 1, 2013 Jan. 1, 2013
 Benefit Formula 2% at 55 2% at 62*
 Benefit Vesting Schedule 5 Years 5 Years
 Benefit Payments Monthly for Life Monthly For Life
 Retirement Age 50-62 52-67
 Monthly Benefits as a % of Eligible Compensation 1.1-2.5% 1.0-2.5%
 Required Employee Contribution Rates 7.00% 8.00%
 Required Employer Contribution Rates 26.68% 26.68%

*Amounts are limited to 120% of Social Security Wage Base.
**The contribution rate for CalSTRS 2% at 62 members is based, in part, on the normal cost of benefits 
and may increase or decrease in future years.

148



46

Contributions

CalSTRS

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024 (measurement date June 30, 2023), California Education Code 
Section 22950 requires members to contribute monthly to the system 10.21% (if hired on or after January 
1, 2013) or 10.25% (if hired before January 1, 2013) of the creditable compensation upon which members' 
contributions under this part are based. In addition, the employer required rates established by the 
CalSTRS Board have been established at 19.10% of creditable compensation for the fiscal year ended June 
30, 2024. For fiscal year June 30, 2024 and for each fiscal year thereafter, the CalSTRS Board has the 
authority to increase or decrease percentages paid specific to reflect the contribution required to 
eliminate by June 30, 2046, the remaining unfunded actuarial obligation with respect to service credited 
to members before July 1, 2014, as determined by the Board based upon a recommendation from its 
actuary. Those adjustments are limited to 1% annually, not to exceed 20.25% of creditable compensation.

CalPERS

California Public Employees' Retirement Law section 20814(c) requires that the employer contribution 
rates for all public employers be determined on an annual basis by the actuary and shall be effective on 
July 1 following notice of a change in the rate. The CalPERS Board retains the authority to amend 
contribution rates. The total plan contributions are determined through CalPERS' annual actuarial 
valuation process. The actuarially determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to finance the costs 
of benefits earned by employees during the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded 
accrued liability. The employer is required to contribute the difference between the actuarially 
determined rate and the contribution rate of the employees. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024 
(measurement date June 30, 2023), employees hired prior to January 1, 2013 contributed 7.00%, 
employees hired on or after January 1, 2013 contributed 8.00% of annual pay, and the contribution rate 
was 26.68% of covered payroll.

On Behalf Payments

Consistent with California Education Code Section 22955.1, the State of California makes contributions to 
CalSTRS on behalf of employees working for the COE. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024 
(measurement date June 30, 2023) the State contributed 10.83% of salaries creditable to CalSTRS. 
Consistent with the requirements of generally accepted accounting principles, the COE has recorded these 
contributions as revenue and expense in the fund financial statements. The government-wide financial 
statements have recorded revenue and expense for pension expense paid on behalf of the COE. 
Contributions reported for on behalf payments are based on the COE's proportionate share of the States 
contribution for the fiscal year. Contributions made by the state on behalf of the COE and the State's 
pension expense associated with COE employees for the past three fiscal years are as follows:

CalSTRS
On Behalf On Behalf

Year Ended Contribution Contribution
June 30, Rate Amount

2022 10.83% $ 596,034
2023 10.83% 996,810
2024 10.83% 521,081

149



47

Contributions Recognized

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024 (measurement period June 30, 2023), the contributions recognized 
for each plan were:

Fund Financial Statements
(Current Financial Resources Measurement Focus)

CalSTRS CalPERS Total
 Contributions - Employer $ 1,088,310 $ 2,316,492 $ 3,404,802
 Contributions - State On Behalf Payments 521,081 - 521,081
 Total Contributions $ 1,609,391 $ 2,316,492 $ 3,925,883

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions

As of June 30, 2024 (measured June 30, 2023), the COE reported net pension liabilities for its 
proportionate shares of the net pension liability of each plan as follows:

Proportionate
Share of Net

Pension Liability
 CalSTRS $ 6,799,000
 CalPERS 15,977,000
 Total Net Pension Liability $ 22,776,000

The COE's net pension liability for each Plan is measured as the proportionate share of the total net 
pension liability. The net pension liability of each of the Plans is measured as of June 30, 2023. The total 
pension liability for each Plan used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial 
valuation as of June 30, 2022 (STRS) and June 30, 2022 (PERS) rolled forward to measurement date June 
30, 2023 using standard update procedures. The COE's proportion of the net pension liability was based 
on a projection of the COE's long-term share of contributions to the pension plans relative to the projected 
contributions of all participating employers, as actuarially determined.

The COE's proportionate share of the net pension liability for each Plan as of June 30, 2023 and June 30, 
2024 were as follows:

CalSTRS CalPERS
COE's State's Total For COE's

Proportionate Proportionate COE Proportionate
Share Share* Employees Share

 Proportion June 30, 2023 0.009% 0.005% 0.014% 0.042%
 Proportion June 30, 2024 0.009% 0.004% 0.013% 0.044%
 Change in Proportion 0.000% -0.001% -0.001% 0.002%

*Represents State's Proportionate Share on Behalf of COE employees

150



48

Pension Expense

CalSTRS CalPERS Total
 Change in Net Pension Liability (Asset) $ 534,000 $ 1,429,000 $ 1,963,000
 On Behalf Contribution Amount 521,081 - 521,081
 Employer Contributions to Pension Plan 1,025,201 1,938,413 2,963,614
 Change in Other Outflows/Inflows of Resources (1,521,582) (502,756) (2,024,338)
 Total Pension Expense $ 558,700 $ 2,864,657 $ 3,423,357

Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources

At June 30, 2024, the COE reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
related to pensions from the following sources:

Deferred Outflows of Resources
CalSTRS CalPERS Total

 Pension contributions subsequent to
    measurement date $ 1,440,595 $ 2,316,492 $ 3,757,087
 Differences between actual and expected experience 534,307 583,041 1,117,348
 Changes in assumptions 39,370 736,047 775,417
 Net difference between projected and actual earnings 29,103 1,706,557 1,735,660
 Total Deferred Outflows of Resources $ 2,043,375 $ 5,342,137 $ 7,385,512

Deferred Inflows of Resources
CalSTRS CalPERS Total

 Differences between actual and expected experience $ (363,793) $ (245,381) $ (609,174)
 Total Deferred Inflows of Resources $ (363,793) $ (245,381) $ (609,174)

Pension contributions made subsequent to measurement date reported as deferred outflows of resources 
will be recognized as a portion of pension expense in the year ended June 30, 2024. The remaining 
amounts reported as deferred outflows or deferred inflows of resources will be recognized as an increase 
or decrease to pension expense over a five year period. Pension expense resulting from deferred outflows 
and deferred inflows of resources will be recognized as follows:

Deferred Outflows of 
Resources

Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Net Effect

 Year Ended June 30 CalSTRS CalPERS CalSTRS CalPERS on Expenses
2025 $ 963,844 $ 3,233,585 $ (101,478) $ (132,489) $ 3,963,462
2026 (245,790) 743,735 (100,085) (112,892) 284,968
2027 640,347 1,311,707 (76,544) - 1,875,510
2028 103,665 53,110 (64,313) - 92,462
2029 76,330 - (21,373) - 54,957
 Thereafter 504,979 - - - 504,979
 Total $ 2,043,375 $ 5,342,137 $ (363,793) $ (245,381) $ 6,776,338

151



49

Actuarial Assumptions

Total pension liabilities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024 were based on actuarial valuations were 
determined using the following actuarial assumptions:

CalSTRS CalPERS
 Fiscal Year June 30, 2024 June 30, 2024
 Measurement Date June 30, 2023 June 30, 2023
 Valuation Date June 30, 2022 June 30, 2022
 Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age Normal Entry Age Normal
 Experience Study Period 2015-2018 2000-2019
 Actuarial Assumptions:

 Discount Rate 7.10% 6.90%
 Inflation 2.75% 2.30%
 Wage Growth 3.50% (3)
 Investment Rate of Return 7.10% 6.80%
 Post Retirement Benefit Increase (1) (4)
 Mortality (2) (5)

(1) CalSTRS post retirement benefit increases assumed at 2% simple (annually) maintaining 85% 
purchasing power level.

(2) CalSTRS base mortality tables are custom tables derived to best fit the patterns of mortality among 
CalSTRS members. The projection scale was set to equal 110% of the ultimate improvement factor from 
the Mortality Improvement Scale (MP-2019) table issued by the Society of Actuaries.

(3) Varies by entry age and service.

(4) CalPERS post retirement benefit increases assumes 2.00% until PPPA floor on purchasing power 
applies, 2.30% thereafter.

(5) CalPERS mortality table was developed based on CalPERS specific data. The rates incorporate 
Generational Mortality to capture ongoing mortality improvement using the 80% of Scale MP-2020 
published by the Society of Actuaries. For more details, please refer to the 2021 experience study report 
that can be found on the CalPERS website.

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.10% CalSTRS and 6.90% for CalPERS. 
The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed the contributions from plan 
members, employers, and state contributing agencies (where applicable) will be made at statutory 
contribution rates. To determine whether the COE bond rate should be used in the calculation of a 
discount rate for each plan, CalSTRS and CalPERS stress tested plans that would most likely result in a 
discount rate that would be different from the actuarially assumed discount rate. Based on the testing, 
none of the tested plans run out of assets. Therefore, the current discount rates are adequate and the use 
of the discount bond rate calculation is not necessary for either plan. The stress test results are presented 
in a detailed report that can be obtained from the CalPERS and CalSTRS respective websites.

152



50

According to Paragraph 30 of GASB Statement No. 68, the long-term discount rate should be determined 
without reduction for pension plan administrative expense. The investment return assumption used in 
the accounting valuation is net of administrative expenses. Administrative expenses are assumed to be 
15 basis points. Using this lower discount rate has resulted in a slightly higher Total Pension Liability and 
Net Pension Liability. CalSTRS and CalPERS checked the materiality threshold for the difference in 
calculation and did not find it to be a material difference.

CalSTRS and CalPERS are scheduled to review actuarial assumptions as part of their regular Asset Liability 
Management (ALM) review cycle. CalSTRS completed their ALM November 2019 with new policies in 
effect on July 1, 2021. CalPERS completed their ALM in 2021 with new policies in effect on July 1, 2022. 
Both CalSTRS and CalPERS conduct new ALM's every 4 years.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block 
method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of 
pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class.

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalSTRS and CalPERS took into account both short-
term and long-term market return expectations as well as the expected pension fund cash flows. Using 
historical returns of all the funds' asset classes, expected compound returns were calculated over the 
short-term (first 10 years) and long-term (11-60 years) using a building-block approach. Using the 
expected nominal returns for both short-term and long-term, the present value of benefits was calculated 
for each fund. The expected rate of return was set by calculating the single equivalent expected return 
that arrived at the same present value of benefits for cash flows as the one calculated using both short-
term and long-term returns. The expected rate of return was then set equivalent to the single equivalent 
rate calculated above and rounded down to the nearest quarter of one percent.

The tables below reflect the long-term expected real rate of return by asset class. The rate of return was 
calculated using the capital market assumptions applied to determine the discount rate and asset 
allocation. These rates of return are net of administrative expenses.

 CalSTRS
Assumed Asset Long Term Expected

 Asset Class Allocation Real Rate of Return*
 Public Equity 38.00% 5.25%
 Real Estate 15.00% 4.05%
 Private Equity 14.00% 6.75%
 Fixed Income 14.00% 2.45%
 Risk Mitigating Strategies 10.00% 2.25%
 Inflation Sensitive 7.00% 3.65%
 Cash/Liquidity 2.00% 0.05%

 *20 year average

153



51

 CalPERS
Assumed Asset

 Asset Class Allocation Real Return (1)(2)
 Global Equity - Cap-weighted 30.00% 4.54%
 Global Equity - Non-Cap-weighted 12.00% 3.84%
 Private Equity 13.00% 7.28%
 Treasury 5.00% 0.27%
 Mortgage-backed Securities 5.00% 0.50%
 Investment Grade Corporates 10.00% 1.56%
 High Yield 5.00% 2.27%
 Emerging Market Debt 5.00% 2.48%
 Private Debt 5.00% 3.57%
 Real Assets 15.00% 3.21%
 Leverage -5.00% -0.59%

(1) An expected inflation of 2.30% used for this period
(2) Figures are based on the 2021-22 Asset Liability Management Study

Sensitivity to Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate

The following represents the COE's proportionate share of the net pension liability for each Plan, 
calculated using the discount rate for each Plan, as well as what the COE's proportionate share of the net 
pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1 percentage point lower or 1 
percentage point higher than the current rate:

CalSTRS CalPERS
 1% Decrease 6.10% 5.90%
 Net Pension Liability $ 11,405,153 $ 23,098,405

 Current Discount Rate 7.10% 6.90%
 Net Pension Liability $ 6,799,000 $ 15,977,000

 1% Increase 8.10% 7.90%
 Net Pension Liability $ 2,973,460 $ 10,091,059

Detailed information about each pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued 
CalSTRS and CalPERS financial reports.

Note 9 - CalSTRS Postemployment Benefits other than Pension Benefits (OPEB)

General Information about the CalSTRS OPEB plan

Plan Description

CalSTRS administers a postemployment benefit plan Medicare Premium Payment (MPP) Program. The 
MPP Program is a cost-sharing multiple-employer other postemployment benefit plan (OPEB) established 
pursuant to Chapter 1032, Statutes 2000 (SB 1435). CalSTRS administers the MPP Program through the 
Teachers' Health Benefits Fund (THBF).

154



52

Benefits Provided

The MPP Program pays Medicare Part A premiums and Medicare Parts A and B late enrollment surcharges 
for eligible members of the STRP DB Program who were retired or began receiving a disability allowance 
prior to July 1, 2012 and were not eligible for premium free Medicare Part A.

Contributions

The MPP Program is funded on a pay-as-you go basis from a portion of monthly contributions, by local 
education agencies in the retirement system. In accordance with California Education Code §25930, 
contributions that would otherwise be credited to the DB Program each month are instead credited to 
the MPP Program to fund monthly program and administrative costs. Total redirections to the MPP 
Program are monitored to ensure that total incurred costs do not exceed the amount initially identified 
as the cost of the program. Total contributions directed to the MPP Program for year 2022-23 was 
$25.8 million. The MPP Program contributions generally being made at the same time and in the same 
amount as benefit payments and expenses coming due. Any funds within the MPP Program as of June 30, 
2023 were to manage differences between estimated and actual amounts to be paid and were invested 
in the Surplus Money Investment Fund, which is a pooled investment program administered by the 
California State Treasurer.

OPEB Liabilities, OPEB Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Related to OPEB

The calculations contained in this analysis have been performed using the results of the June 30, 2022 
Medicare Premium Payment (MPP) Program actuarial funding, with certain revisions to assumptions as 
required by GASB 74 and 75 and described later in this report. The liabilities have been projected to June 
30, 2023 and combined with the actual Teachers’ Health Benefit Fund (THBF) assets of June 30, 2023.

At June 30, 2024, the COE reported a liability of $39,310 for its proportionate share of the net OPEB 
liability. The COE’s proportion was as follows:

 CalSTRS 
 COE's 

 Proportionate  
 Share 

 Proportion June 30, 2024 0.01199%
 Proportion June 30, 2023 0.01320%
 Change in Proportion 0.00121%

For the year ended June 30, 2024, the COE recognized pension benefit of $5,690.

155



53

Actuarial Methods, Assumptions, and Discount Rate Information

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

The total OPEB liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of the valuation date, calculated based 
on the discount rate and actuarial assumptions below, and was then projected forward to the 
measurement date.

Valuation Date June 30, 2022
Measurement Date June 30, 2023
Actuarial Cost Method Individual Entry age
Inflation 2.75%
Discount Rate 3.65%
Medicare Part A and B Premium Costs Trend Rate See Medicare Costs Trend Rate

Discount Rate

The MPP Program benefits are effectively funded on a pay-as-you-go basis through the THBF. As the THBF 
has effectively been depleted as of the measurement date, the discount rate has been set to the municipal 
bond index because the expected long-term rate of return of the invested assets is not expected to be 
materially better than the municipal bond index rate. A discount rate of 3.65% was used for June 30, 2023. 
The discount rates are based on the municipal bond index previously discussed.

Medicare costs trend rate

The June 30, 2022, valuation uses the 2023 Medicare Part A and Part B premiums as the basis for future 
premium calculations. Future premiums are assumed to increase with a medical trend rate that varies by 
year, as shown in the following table:

Assumed Annual Increase
Years* Part A Part B

2019-2028 4.3% 5.5%
2029-2038 5.0% 5.1%
2039-2048 4.9% 4.5%

2049 & later 4.3% 4.4%

*Trend rates indicate medical inflation in the specific year and therefore affect the premiums for the 
following year. For example, the projected 2022-2023 premium is the 2021-2022 premium increased by 
the assumed 2021-2022 trend rate.

156



54

Sensitivity of the COE’s Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rates

Presented below is the net OPEB liability of employers using the current discount rate as well as what the 
net OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1% lower or 1% higher than 
the current rate:

Medicare Costs
1% Decrease Trend Rate 1% Increase

2.65% 3.65% 4.65%
COE's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability $43,546 $ 39,310 $ 37,044

Sensitivity of the COE’s Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Medicare Cost 
Trend Rates

Presented below is the net OPEB liability of employers using the current Medicare costs trend rates, as 
well as what the net OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using Medicare costs trend rates that are 
1% lower and 1% higher than the current rate:

Medicare Costs
1% Decrease Trend Rate 1% Increase

COE's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability  $ 36,867  $ 39,310  $ 43,683 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued 
CalSTRS Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, but there are effectively no assets in the trust, as noted 
below.

The components of the net OPEB liability of the MPP Program for participating employers as of June 30, 
2023, are as follows:

Total OPEB liability $ 300,566,502  
Less: MPP Program fiduciary net position (2,870,564)
Net OPEB liability of employers $ 303,437,066 
MPP Program fiduciary net position as a % of the total OPEB liability -0.96%

Note 10 - COE's Postemployment Benefits other than Pension Benefits (OPEB)

General Information about the OPEB plan

Plan Description

The plan is a single-employer defined benefit healthcare plan administered by the Yuba County Office of 
Education. The Plan offers the following benefits by bargaining unit.

157



55

Benefits Provided

Certificated Classified Management

Benefit types provided Medical, dental, and 
vision

Medical, dental, and 
vision

Medical, dental, and 
vision

Duration of benefits To age 65 To age 65 To age 65

Required service 15 years 15 years 15 years

Minimum age 55 55 55

Dependent coverage No No No

COE contribution % 100% 100% 100%

COE cap Lowest premium for 
retiree; only medical 

coverage

Lowest premium for 
retiree; only medical 

coverage

Lowest premium for 
retiree; only medical 

coverage

There are no assets accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB Statement 75.

Employees Covered by Benefit Terms

At June 30, 2024, the following retirees were covered by the benefit terms:

Inactive employees currently receiving benefit payments 8
Inactive employees entitled to but not yet receiving benefit payments -
Participating active employees 184
Total number of participants 192

The OPEB plan does not issue stand-alone financial reports that are available to the public.

The COE does not have a formalized plan to contribute to the trust, nor is contractually required to 
contribute to the trust, therefore, assumptions made about projected cash flows for contributions were 
not used, as expectations regarding those contributions are not readily determinable.

Total OPEB Liability

Actuarial Assumptions and Other Inputs

The OPEB liability actuarial valuation was determined using the following actuarial assumptions and other 
inputs, applied to all periods included in the measurement, unless otherwise specified.

Inflation 2.50%
Salary increases 2.75% per year
Investment return / discount rate 3.93%
Healthcare cost trend rates 4.00% per year
Retirees' share of costs 0.00% of projected health insurance premiums

The discount rate was based on an index of 20-year general obligation municipal bonds.

Mortality rates were based on the 2017 CalPERS Active Mortality for Miscellaneous Employees table 
created by CalPERS. The CalPERS mortality tables created by CalPERS are modified versions of the Society 
of Actuaries Scale BB mortality table, as adjusted for data from CalSTRS members.

158



56

Changes in OPEB Liability

Total OPEB liability
Balance at June 30, 2023 $ 2,917,000
Changes for the year:
Service cost 215,633
Interest 94,462
Assumption changes (121,091)
Experience gains/losses (769,087)
Expected benefit payments (100,053)
Other adjustments 786,491
Net changes 106,355

Balance at June 30, 2024 $ 3,023,355

There were no changes in benefit terms for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024. The interest assumption 
changed from 3.65% to 3.93%. There were no changes to any other inputs or assumptions.

Sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate

The following presents the total OPEB liability of the COE, as well as what the COE's total OPEB liability 
would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage-point lower or one percentage-
point higher than the current discount rate:

1 % Decrease
2.93%

Valuation 
discount rate 3.93%

1 % Increase
4.93%

Total OPEB liability $ 3,197,503 $ 3,023,355 $ 2,864,882

Sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liability to Changes in the Healthcare Cost Trend Rates

The following presents the total OPEB liability of the COE, as well as what the COE's total OPEB liability 
would be if it were calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are one percentage-point lower or 
one percentage-point higher than the current discount rate:

1 % Decrease
 3%

Health care cost 
valuation trend 4%

1 % Increase
 5%

Total OPEB liability $ 2,787,837 $ 3,023,355 $ 3,309,064

OPEB Expense

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, the COE recognized OPEB expense of $106,355.

Note 11 - Commitments and Contingencies

State and Federal Allowances, Awards, and Grants

The COE has received state and federal funds for specific purposes that are subject to view and audit by 
the grantor agencies. Although such audits could generate expenditure disallowances under terms of the 
grants, it is believed that any required reimbursement will not be material.

159



57

Litigation

The COE is involved in various litigation. In the opinion of management and legal counsel, the disposition 
of all litigation pending will not have a material effect on the financial statements.

Note 12 - Restricted Fund Balances 

Restricted fund balances at June 30, 2024 are as follows:

Adults in Correctional Facilities $ 27,037
Student Support and Enrichment Block Grant 183,105
Early Education: Universal Prekindergarten (UPK) Planning & Implementation 
Grant - Countywide Planning and Capacity Building Grant 69,187
Educator Effectiveness, FY 2021-22 339,041
Lottery: Instructional Materials 129,376
CA Community Schools Partnership Act - Coordination Grant 168,133
Special Education 180,573
Reversing Opioid Overdoses 14,007
Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block Grant 100,127
Arts and Music in Schools (AMS)-Funding Guarantee and Accountability Act (Prop 
28) 57,694
Learning Communities for School Success Program 749,790
LCFF Equity Multiplier 173,681
A-G Access/Success Grant 36,178
County Safe Schools for All 4,289
Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant 213,840
Other Restricted State 2,889
Other Restricted Local 1,813,231
County Schools Facilities Fund 1,225,488
Self-Insurance Fund (944,330)
Total $ 5,355,955

Note 13 - Joint Power Agreements

The COE participates in two joint ventures under joint powers agreements (JPAs) as follows:

• Tri-County Schools Insurance Group (TCSIG)
(liability and property insurance)

• Schools Excess Liabilities Fund (SELF)
(excess liability and property insurance)

The relationships between the COE and the other JPAs are such that none of the other JPAs are component 
units of the COE for financial reporting purposes.

Each JPA is governed by a board consisting of representatives from member organizations. Such governing 
board controls the operations of its JPA, including selection of management and approval of operating 
budgets, independent of any influence by the member districts beyond representation on the governing 
board.

160



58

Each member organization pays premiums and fees commensurate with the level of coverage or services 
requested, and shares surpluses and deficits proportionate to its participation in each JPA.

Each JPA is independently accountable for its fiscal matters, and maintains its own accounting records.

The COE's share of year-end assets, liabilities, or fund equity has not been calculated by the entities.

Condensed financial information for the above JPAs for the year ended June 30, 2024 was not available 
as of the audit report date. Complete financial statements for the JPAs may be obtained from the JPAs at 
the addresses indicated below.

TCSIG Tri-County Schools Insurance Group
400 Plumas Blvd., Suite 210
Yuba City, California 95991

SELF Schools Excess Liabilities Fund
1531 I Street, Suite 300
Sacramento, California 95814

Note 14 - Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through December 6, 2024, the date these financial statements 
were available to be issued.

 

161



59

Required Supplementary Information

162



60

Yuba County Office of Education
General Fund (Combined)
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
June 30, 2024

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

Revenues:
LCFF sources:

State apportionment or State 
aid $ 5,196,491 $ 4,873,905 $ 4,491,009 $ (382,896)
Education protection account 
funds 10,524 16,076 13,940 (2,136)
Local sources 4,221,025 4,704,060 4,880,463 176,403

Federal revenue 2,862,464 3,112,750 3,082,747 (30,003)
Other State revenue 2,981,704 3,482,838 3,369,758 (113,080)
Other local revenue 15,975,065 17,169,347 18,426,112 1,256,765

Total revenues 31,247,273 33,358,976 34,264,029 905,053

Expenditures:
Current:

Certificated salaries 5,659,642 4,963,574 4,851,903 (111,671)
Classified salaries 8,699,906 8,356,513 8,159,783 (196,730)
Employee benefits 6,763,995 6,100,081 5,861,134 (238,947)
Books and supplies 1,378,157 1,485,051 801,055 (683,996)
Services and other 7,813,849 9,786,551 8,817,534 (969,017)
Other outgo 115,118 1,310,635 3,372,307 2,061,672
Direct support / indirect costs - - (130,293) (130,293)
Capital outlay 51,100 272,541 1,375,129 1,102,588

Total expenditures 30,481,767 32,274,946 33,108,552 833,606

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 765,506 1,084,030 1,155,477 71,447

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in 1,057,122 3,473,904 3,494,315 20,411
Transfers out - - (114,351) (114,351)

Total other financing sources 
(uses) 1,057,122 3,473,904 3,379,964 (93,940)

Net Change in Fund Balance 1,822,628 4,557,934 4,535,441 (22,493)

Fund Balance, July 1 9,781,400 9,781,400 9,781,400 -
Fund Balance, June 30 $ 11,604,028 $ 14,339,334 $ 14,316,841 $ (22,493)

163



61

Yuba County Office of Education
Special Education Pass-Through Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
June 30, 2024

Budget Actual

Variance 
Positive 

(Negative)
Revenues:

   Federal revenue $ 3,953,539 $ 1,719,560 $ (2,233,979)
   Other State revenue 14,112,605 14,050,516 (62,089)
   Other local revenue 25,000 37,632 12,632

      Total revenues 18,091,144 15,807,708 (2,283,436)

Expenditures:
   Current:

      Other outgo 18,066,144 15,770,076 (2,296,068)
         Total expenditures 18,066,144 15,770,076 (2,296,068)

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
   Over (Under) Expenditures 25,000 37,632 12,632

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
      Total other financing sources (uses) - - -

Net Change in Fund Balance 25,000 37,632 12,632

Fund Balance, July 1 309,724 309,724 -
Fund Balance, June 30 $ 334,724 $ 347,356 $ 12,632
 

164



62

Yuba County Office of Education
Schedule of the COE's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability
California State Teachers' Retirement System
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year
2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

COE's portion of the net 
pension liability (asset) 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01%

COE's proportionate 
share of the net pension 
liability (asset) $ 6,799,000 $ 6,263,000 $ 4,216,000 $10,495,000 $ 8,764,000 $ 8,338,000 $ 8,344,000 $ 7,808,000 $ 6,889,000 $ 6,237,000

State's proportionate 
share of the net pension 
liability (asset) 
associated with the COE 3,257,591 2,096,000 1,411,000 3,570,000 3,094,000 3,036,000 3,099,000 2,832,000 2,383,000 2,391,000
Total $10,056,591 $10,056,591 $10,056,591 $10,056,591 $10,056,591 $10,056,591 $10,056,591 $10,056,591 $10,056,591 $10,056,591

COE's covered-employee 
payroll $ 6,440,104 $ 5,202,000 $ 5,170,000 $ 5,778,000 $ 5,206,000 $ 4,881,000 $ 4,729,000 $ 4,781,000 $ 4,697,000 $ 4,699,000

COE's proportionate 
share of the net pension 
liability (asset) as a 
percentage of its 
covered-employee 
payroll 106% 120% 82% 182% 168% 171% 176% 163% 147% 133%

Plan fiduciary net 
position as a percentage 
of the total pension 
liability 81% 81% 87% 72% 73% 71% 65% 70% 74% 77%

 

165



63

Yuba County Office of Education
Schedule of the COE's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability
California Public Employees' Retirement System
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year
2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

COE's portion of the 
net pension liability 
(asset) 0.04% 0.04% 0.04% 0.04% 0.04% 0.04% 0.04% 0.04% 0.04% 0.04%

COE's proportionate 
share of the net 
pension liability (asset) $15,977,000 $14,548,000 $8,774,000 $12,616,000 $12,165,000 $10,568,000 $9,382,000 $7,524,000 $5,512,000 $4,157,000

COE's covered-
employee payroll $ 9,069,834 $ 6,515,000 $6,199,000 $ 5,968,000 $ 5,761,000 $ 5,227,000 $5,006,000 $4,546,000 $4,144,000 $3,863,000

COE's proportionate 
share of the net 
pension liability (asset) 
as a percentage of its 
covered-employee 
payroll 176% 223% 142% 211% 211% 202% 187% 166% 133% 108%

Plan fiduciary net 
position as a 
percentage of the total 
pension liability 70% 81% 70% 70% 71% 72% 74% 79% 83% -

 

166



64

Yuba County Office of Education
Schedule of COE Contributions
California State Teachers' Retirement System
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year
2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Contractually required 
contribution $ 1,025,201 $ 1,025,000 $ 880,000 $ 835,000 $ 988,000 $ 848,000 $ 710,000 $ 595,000 $ 513,000 $ 417,000

Contributions in relation to 
the contractually required 
contribution (1,025,201) (1,025,000) (880,000) (835,000) (988,000) (848,000) (710,000) (595,000) (513,000) (417,000)
Contribution deficiency 
(excess) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -

COE's covered-employee 
payroll $ 6,440,104 $ 5,202,000 $5,170,000 $5,778,000 $5,206,000 $4,881,000 $4,729,000 $4,781,000 $4,697,000 $4,699,000

Contributions as a 
percentage of covered-
employee payroll 16% 20% 17% 14% 19% 17% 15% 12% 11% 9%

 

167



65

Yuba County Office of Education
Schedule of COE Contributions
California Public Employee' Retirement System
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal Year
2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Contractually required 
contribution $ 1,938,413 $ 1,944,000 $ 1,493,000 $ 1,283,000 $ 1,177,000 $ 1,074,000 $ 812,000 $ 695,000 $ 539,000 $ 488,000

Contributions in relation 
to the contractually 
required contribution (1,938,413) (1,944,000) (1,493,000) (1,283,000) (1,177,000) (1,074,000) (812,000) (695,000) (539,000) (488,000)
Contribution deficiency 
(excess) $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -

COE's covered-employee 
payroll $ 9,069,834 $ 6,515,000 $ 6,199,000 $ 5,968,000 $ 5,761,000 $ 5,227,000 $5,006,000 $4,546,000 $4,144,000 $3,863,000

Contributions as a 
percentage of covered-
employee payroll 21% 30% 24% 21% 20% 21% 16% 15% 13% 13%

 

168



66

Yuba County Office of Education
Schedule of Changes in the COE's Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios
Single Employer Plan
Last Ten Fiscal Years*

Fiscal Year
2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018

Total OPEB liability:
Service cost $ 215,633 $ 214,000 $ 241,000 $ 295,000 $ 286,000 $ 277,000 268,000
Interest 94,462 86,000 60,000 110,000 103,000 67,000 86,000
Changes of assumptions or other inputs (103,687) 56,000 152,000 (601,000) - - -
Benefit payments (100,053) (209,000) (135,000) (184,000) (244,000) (86,000) (111,000)
Net change in total OPEB liability 106,355 147,000 318,000 (380,000) 145,000 258,000 243,000
Total OPEB liability - beginning 2,918,000 2,771,000 2,453,000 2,833,000 2,688,000 2,430,000 2,187,000
Total OPEB liability - ending $ 3,024,355 $ 2,918,000 $ 2,771,000 $ 2,453,000 $ 2,833,000 $ 2,688,000 $ 2,430,000

Covered-employee payroll 15,648,249 13,030,000 11,717,000 11,369,000 11,455,000 11,455,000 11,455,000
Total OPEB liability as a percentage of 
covered-employee payroll 19.33% 22.39% 23.65% 21.58% 24.73% 23.47% 21.21%

*This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show information for 10 years. However, until a full 10-year trend is compiled, this schedule provides the information 
for those years for which information is available.

169



67

Supplementary Information

170



68

Yuba County Office of Education
Local Education Agency Organization Structure
June 30, 2024

The Yuba County Office of Education (COE) was established in 1852. The COE coordinates the educational 
programs among school districts within Yuba County. The COE also provides professional and financial 
assistance to school districts and has general responsibilities to support and monitor all schools in the 
county. The activities of the COE are governed by five trustees comprising the Yuba County Board of 
Education. Each trustee is elected by the residents of an area approximating the county supervisory 
districts.

Governing Board

Name Office Term Expiration
John Nicoletti President (Area 2) 2024
Tracy Bishop Vice President (Area 5) 2026

Katherine Rosser Trustee (Area 1) 2026
Marjorie Renicker Trustee (Area 3) 2024

Desiree Hastey Trustee (Area 4) 2024

Administration
Rob Gregor

Superintendent

Aaron Thornsberry, CPA (Inactive)
Chief Business Official 

171



69

Yuba County Office of Education
Schedule of Average Daily Attendance
Year Ended June 30, 2024

Second Period 
Report Annual Report

Attendance for Yuba County Office of Education:

Elementary Juvenile halls, homes, and camps 3.50 3.44
Probation referred, on probation or parole, expelled 4.80 5.32

8.30 8.76

Secondary Juvenile halls, homes, and camps 32.75 31.90
Probation referred, on probation or parole, expelled 12.60 12.90

45.35 44.80

Total Attendance Yuba County Office of Education 53.65 53.56

Attendance for County Office of Education Funded Programs:

TK - 3 Special day classes 76.05 76.50
Extended year special education 5.10 5.10

81.15 81.60

4-6 Special day classes 32.12 32.55
Extended year special education 2.02 2.02

34.14 34.57

7-8 Special day classes 22.06 22.13
Extended year special education 1.15 1.15

23.21 23.28

9-12 Special day classes 45.63 45.42
Extended year special education 2.54 2.54

48.17 47.96

Total Attendance for COE Funded Programs 186.67 187.41

Yuba County Career Charter Preparatory Academy (Nonclassroom-based only):

TK - 3 Regular nonclassroom-based 4.91 4.87
4-6 Regular nonclassroom-based 6.77 6.32
7-8 Regular nonclassroom-based 11.14 10.73
9-12 Regular nonclassroom-based 194.70 192.25

Total Yuba County Career Charter Preparatory Academy 217.52 214.17

ADA Grand Total 457.84 455.14

There were no audit findings which resulted in necessary revisions to attendance.

Average daily attendance is a measurement of the number of pupils attending classes of COEs, school districts, or charter schools. 
The purpose of attendance accounting from a fiscal standpoint is to provide the basis on which apportionment of state funds are 
made to COEs, school districts, and charter schools. This schedule provides information regarding the attendance of students at 
various grade levels and in different programs.

172



70

Yuba County Office of Education
Schedule of Instructional Time
Year Ended June 30, 2024

This schedule is not applicable for the Yuba County Office of Education.

This schedule in not applicable for the Yuba County Career Charter Preparatory Academy as the Charter 
is only engaged in nonclassroom-based instruction.

173



71

Yuba County Office of Education
Schedule of Financial Trends and Analysis
Year Ended June 30, 2024

Budget
2025

General Fund (Combined) (see note a) 2024 2023 2022

Revenue and other financial sources $ 34,323,354 $ 37,758,344 $ 32,110,899 $ 24,007,928
Expenditures 34,782,949 33,108,552 27,799,896 22,636,134
Other uses and transfers out - 114,351 421,889 393,900
Total outgo 34,782,949 33,222,903 28,221,785 23,030,034
Change in fund balance (deficit) (459,595) 4,535,441 3,889,114 977,894
Ending fund balance $ 13,857,246 $ 14,316,841 $ 9,781,400 $ 5,892,286

Available reserves (see note b) $ 7,917,862 $ 7,156,688 $ 4,353,087 $ 2,732,409

Available reserves as a percentage of total 
outgo 22.8% 21.5% 15.4% 11.9%

Total long-term debt $ 26,294,024 $ 26,335,313 $ 24,177,000 $ 16,376,000

Average daily attendance at P-2 (Yuba COE 
attendance, as well as, COE funded 
programs) 248 240 220 193

This schedule discloses the COE's financial trends by displaying past years' data along with current year 
budget information. These financial trend disclosures are used to evaluate the COE's ability to continue 
as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

The fund balance of the General Fund (combined) has increased by $8,424,555 (143.0%) over the past 
two years. The fiscal year 2024-2025 budget projects a decrease of $459,595 (3.2%). For an organization 
of this size, the State recommends available reserves of at least 4% of total General Fund expenditures, 
transfers out, and other uses (total outgo).

The COE hasn't incurred an operating deficit in any of the past three years, but projects a decrease during 
the 2024-2025 fiscal year. Total long-term debt has increased by $9,959,313 over the past two years.

Average daily attendance has increased by 47 over the past two years. The COE anticipates average daily 
attendance to increase by 8 during fiscal year 2024-2025.

Notes:
a. The budget for 2025 is included for analytical purposes only and has not been subjected to 

audit.
b. Available reserves consist of all unassigned fund balances and all funds reserved for economic 

uncertainties contained within the General Fund.
 

174



72

Yuba County Office of Education
Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget Report with Audited Financial Statements
Year Ended June 30, 2024

This schedule provides the information necessary to reconcile the fund balances of all funds and the total 
liabilities balance of the general long-term debt account group as reported on the SACS report to the 
audited financial statements. Funds that required no adjustment are not presented.

General Fund

County 
Schools 
Facilities 

Fund

Extended 
Day Class 

Fund

Self-
Insurance 

Fund

June 30, 2024, annual financial and budget 
report fund balances $ 14,151,813 $ 1,156,006 $ 18 $ 1,274,947
Adjustments and reclassifications:

Prior period adjustment to record 
interfund transfer (15,482) 15,481
Reclass capital assets and record 
depreciation 1,131,772
Reclass OPEB liability and record current 
year changes (2,219,277)

Net adjustments and reclassifications (15,482) 15,481 1,131,772 (2,219,277)
June 30, 2024, audited financial statement fund 
balances $ 14,136,331 $ 1,171,487 $ 1,131,790 $ (944,330)

Warrant/Pass-
Through Fund

Adjustments and reclassifications:
To record activity occurring during the 
fiscal year 2,647,118

Net adjustments and reclassifications 2,647,118
June 30, 2024, audited financial statement fund 
balances $ 2,647,118

 

175



73

Yuba County Office of Education
Schedule of Charter Schools
Year Ended June 30, 2024

Charter Schools

The following charter schools are chartered by the Yuba County Office of Education.

Charter Schools
Charter School 

Number Status Included in Audit

Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter School 0092 Active Yes

Yuba Environmental Charter Academy 0990 Active No

 

176



74

Yuba County Office of Education
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2024

Federal Grantor / Pass-Through Grantor / Program or Cluster Title
Federal 

ALN

Pass-
Through 

Entity 
Identifying 

Number
Federal 

Expenditures

Expenditures 
to 

Subrecipients

U.S. Department of Agriculture - passed through California 
Department of Education
Forest Service Funds 10.665 10044 $ 48,816 -

Total U.S. Department of Agriculture 48,816 -

U.S. Department of Labor - passed through North Central Counties 
Consortium
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Cluster
Adult Programs 17.258 NA 459,385 -
Youth Programs 17.259 NA 387,708 -
Dislocated Workers 17.278 NA 1,068,373 -
Total Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Cluster 1,915,466 -

Employment Service/Wagner-Payser Funded Activities 17.207 NA 9,132 -
Total U.S. Department of Labor 1,924,598 -

U.S. Department of Education - passed through California 
Department of Education
Special Education Cluster
Special Ed: ARP IDEA Part B, Sec. 611, Local Assistance Entitlement 84.027 15638 12,766 6,383
Special Education: IDEA Basic Local Assistance Entitlement, Part B, 
Section 611 84.027 13379 1,694,333 1,598,161
Special Ed: IDEA Preschool Grants, Part B, Section 619 (Age 3-4-5) 84.173 13430 96,141 96,141
Special Ed: ARP IDEA Part B, Sec. 619, Preschool Grants 84.173 15639 17,875 17,875
Special Ed: IDEA Mental Health Average Daily Attendance (ADA) 
Allocation, Part B, Sec 611 84.027A 15197 5,299 -
Special Ed: Supporting Inclusive Practices 84.027A 13693 50,131 -
Special Ed: Alternate Dispute Resolution, Part B, Sec 611 84.027A 13007 7,050 -
Special Ed: IDEA Preschool Staff Development, Part B, Sec 619 84.173A 13431 1,000 1,000
Total Special Education Cluster 1,884,595 1,719,560

 

177



75

Yuba County Office of Education
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2024

Federal Grantor / Pass-Through Grantor / Program or Cluster Title
Federal 

ALN

Pass-
Through 

Entity 
Identifying 

Number
Federal 

Expenditures

Expenditures 
to 

Subrecipients
(Continued)

ESEA (ESSA): Title I, Part A, Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected 84.010 14329 128,473 -
ESEA (ESSA): Title I, Part D, Subpart 2, Local Delinquent Programs 84.010 14357 96,615 -
ESEA: ESSA School Improvement (CSI) Funding for LEAs 84.010 15438 153,909 -
ESEA: ESSA School Improvement (CSI) funding for COEs 84.010 15439 113,693 -
Special Ed: IDEA Early Intervention Grants, Part C 84.181 23761 63,140 -
ESEA (ESSA): Education for Homeless Children and Youth, Subtitle 
VII-B  McKinney-Vento Act 84.196 14332 49,066 -
ESEA (ESSA) : Title III, English Learner Student Program 84.365 14346 30,686 20,035
ESEA (ESSA): Title II, Part A, Supporting Effective Instruction Local 
Grants 84.367 14341 15,693 -
ESEA (ESSA) Title IV, Part A, Student Support and Academic 
Enrichment Grants 84.424 15396 5,112 -
COVID-19: Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief III 
(ESSER III) Fund 84.425D 15559 122,107 -
COVID-19: Expanded Learning Opportunities (ELO) Grant: ESSER III 
State Reserve, Emergency Needs 84.425D 15620 25,520 -
COVID-19: Expanded Learning Opportunities (ELO) Grant: ESSER III 
State Reserve, Learning Loss 84.425D 15621 71,765 -
COVID-19: American Rescue Plan-Homeless Children and Youth 
(ARP-HCY) Program 84.425 15564 935 -
COVID-19: ARP Homeless Children and Youth - Statewide Activities 
(ARP- HCY Statewide Activities) 84.425 15636 171,135 -
COVID-19: American Rescue Plan - Homeless Children and Youth II 
(ARP HYC II) 84.425 15566 251 -
COVID-19: Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief III 
(ESSER III) Fund: Learning Loss 84.425U 10155 55,081 -

Total U.S. Department of Education 2,987,776 1,739,595

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services - passed through 
California Department of Education
Child Care and Development Fund (CCDF) Cluster

Child Development: Federal Local Planning Councils (Contract Prefix 
CLPC) 93.575 13946 239,878 -

Total Child Care and Development Fund (CCDF) Cluster 239,878 -

Public Health Emergency Response: Cooperative Agreement for 
Emergency Response: Public Health Crisis Response 93.354 NA 20,035 -
Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 259,913 -

Total Federal Programs $5,221,103 $1,739,595

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
 

178



76

Yuba County Office of Education
Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2024

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards ("the Schedule") includes the federal grant 
activity of Yuba County Office of Education. The information in the Schedule is presented in accordance 
with the requirements of Title 2, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 200 Uniform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, Subpart F–Audit Requirements 
(Uniform Guidance). Therefore, some amounts may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the 
preparation of, the basic financial statements.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the modified accrual basis of accounting. These 
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein 
certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement. Negative amounts 
shown on the Schedule, if any, represent adjustments or credits made in the normal course of business 
to amounts reported as expenditures in prior years.

Yuba County Office of Education did not elect to use the 10-percent de minimis indirect cost rate allowed 
under the Uniform Guidance.

The COE did not participate in any loan or loan guarantee programs as described in Title 2, Code of Federal 
Regulations, Part 200.502(b) during the year ended June 30, 2024.

179



77

Yuba County Office of Education
Combining Balance Sheet - All General Funds
June 30, 2024

General Fund

Special Revenue 
Fund for Other 

Than Capital 
Outlay Projects

General Fund 
(Combined)

Assets:
Cash in County Treasury $ 8,997,323 $ 179,176 $ 9,176,499
Cash in revolving fund 3,001 - 3,001
Accounts receivable 8,623,783 1,334 8,625,117
Due from other funds 408,955 - 408,955
Prepaid expenditures 62,073 - 62,073

Total assets 18,095,135 180,510 18,275,645

Liabilities and Fund Balance:
Liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 3,398,686 $ - $ 3,398,686
Due to other funds 105,402 - 105,402
Unearned revenue 454,716 - 454,716

Total liabilities 3,958,804 - 3,958,804

Fund Balance:
Nonspendable fund balances:

Revolving cash 3,001 - 3,001
Prepaid items 62,073 - 62,073

Restricted fund balances 4,262,178 - 4,262,178
Assigned fund balances 2,652,391 180,510 2,832,901

Unassigned:
Reserve for economic uncertainty 7,172,172 - 7,172,172
Other unassigned (15,484) - (15,484)
Total fund balance 14,136,331 180,510 14,316,841

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 18,095,135 $ 180,510 $ 18,275,645

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

180



78

Yuba County Office of Education
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - All General Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2024

General Fund

Special Revenue 
Fund for Other 

Than Capital 
Outlay Projects

General Fund 
(Combined)

Revenues:
LCFF sources:

State apportionment or State aid $ 4,491,009 $ - $ 4,491,009
Education protection account funds 13,940 - 13,940
Local sources 4,880,463 - 4,880,463

Federal revenue 3,082,747 - 3,082,747
Other State revenue 3,369,758 - 3,369,758
Other local revenue 18,209,686 216,426 18,426,112

Total revenues 34,047,603 216,426 34,264,029

Expenditures:
Current:

Instruction 11,908,877 - 11,908,877
Instruction-related services 3,912,699 - 3,912,699
Pupil services 6,793,405 - 6,793,405
Community services 907,383 - 907,383
Enterprise 373,860 - 373,860
General administration 3,506,666 - 3,506,666
Plant services 958,226 - 958,226
Other outgo 3,372,307 - 3,372,307

Capital outlay 1,375,129 - 1,375,129
Total expenditures 33,108,552 - 33,108,552

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 939,051 216,426 1,155,477

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in 3,494,315 - 3,494,315
Transfers out (78,435) (35,916) (114,351)

Total other financing sources (uses) 3,415,880 (35,916) 3,379,964

Net Change in Fund Balance 4,354,931 180,510 4,535,441

Fund Balance, July 1 9,781,400 - 9,781,400
Fund Balance, June 30 $ 14,136,331 $ 180,510 $ 14,316,841

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

181



79

Yuba County Office of Education
Combining Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Funds
June 30, 2024

Total 
Nonmajor 

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Total 
Nonmajor 

Capital 
Projects 
Funds

Debt Service 
Fund - Debt 
Service Fund

Total 
Nonmajor 

Governmental 
Funds

Assets:
Cash in County Treasury $ 5,161,890 $ 2,289,564 $ - $ 7,451,454
Accounts receivable 1,207,832 77,933 4,727 1,290,492
Due from other funds 135,917 15,481 - 151,398

Total assets 6,505,639 2,382,978 4,727 8,893,344

Liabilities and Fund Balance:
Liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 647,736 $ 521,124 $ - $ 1,168,860
Due to other funds 454,516 - - 454,516
Unearned revenue 396,334 513,998 - 910,332

Total liabilities 1,498,586 1,035,122 - 2,533,708

Fund Balance:
Restricted fund balances 602,619 1,225,488 - 1,828,107

Assigned fund balances 4,404,434 137,704 4,727 4,546,865
Other unassigned - (54,001) - (54,001)
Total fund balance 5,007,053 1,309,191 4,727 6,320,971

Total liabilities and fund 
balances $ 6,505,639 $ 2,382,978 $ 4,727 $ 8,893,344

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

182



80

Yuba County Office of Education
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Nonmajor Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2024

Total 
Nonmajor 

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Total 
Nonmajor 

Capital 
Projects 
Funds

Debt Service 
Fund - Debt 
Service Fund

Total 
Nonmajor 

Governmental 
Funds

Revenues:
LCFF sources:

State apportionment or State 
aid $ 3,037,830 $ - $ - $ 3,037,830
Education protection account 
funds 387,956 - - 387,956
Local sources 60,000 - - 60,000

Federal revenue 418,796 - - 418,796
Other State revenue 1,324,304 1,928,026 - 3,252,330
Other local revenue 844,124 142,393 52,430 1,038,947

Total revenues 6,073,010 2,070,419 52,430 8,195,859

Expenditures:
Current:

Instruction 2,438,620 - - 2,438,620
Instruction-related services 970,242 - - 970,242
Pupil services 349,978 - - 349,978
Community services 1,339,217 - - 1,339,217
General administration 130,293 - - 130,293
Plant services 182,023 2,226 - 184,249
Other outgo 47,973 - - 47,973

Capital outlay - 3,500 - 3,500
Total expenditures 5,458,346 5,726 - 5,464,072

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 614,664 2,064,693 52,430 2,731,787

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers in 71,253 - - 71,253
Transfers out (12,311) (2,350,000) (1,096,088) (3,458,399)

Total other financing sources 
(uses) 58,942 (2,350,000) (1,096,088) (3,387,146)

Net Change in Fund Balance 673,606 (285,307) (1,043,658) (655,359)

Fund Balance, July 1 4,333,447 1,594,498 1,048,385 6,976,330
Fund Balance, June 30 $ 5,007,053 $ 1,309,191 $ 4,727 $ 6,320,971

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

183



81

Yuba County Office of Education
Combining Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds
June 30, 2024

Charter 
Schools 
Special 

Revenue 
Fund

Adult 
Education 

Fund

Child 
Development 

Fund

Deferred 
Maintenance 

Fund

Forest 
Reserve 

Fund

Total 
Nonmajor 

Special 
Revenue 

Funds
Assets:
Cash in County Treasury $2,805,035 $ 153,707 $ (18,020) $ 2,221,168 $ - $5,161,890
Accounts receivable 348,700 57,120 785,311 16,533 168 1,207,832
Due from other funds 117,520 15,950 2,447 - - 135,917
Total assets 3,271,255 226,777 769,738 2,237,701 168 6,505,639

Liabilities and Fund 
Balance:
Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 498,051 $ 18,065 $ 131,620 $ - $ - $ 647,736
Due to other funds 403,547 15,964 35,005 - - 454,516
Unearned revenue - - 396,334 - - 396,334
Total liabilities 901,598 34,029 562,959 - - 1,498,586

Fund Balance:
Restricted fund 
balances 433,902 159,421 9,296 - - 602,619
Assigned fund 
balances 1,935,757 33,327 197,480 2,237,702 168 4,404,434
Other unassigned (2) - 3 (1) - -
Total fund balance 2,369,657 192,748 206,779 2,237,701 168 5,007,053

Total liabilities and 
fund balances $3,271,255 $ 226,777 $ 769,738 $ 2,237,701 $ 168 $6,505,639

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

184



82

Yuba County Office of Education
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2024

Charter 
Schools 
Special 

Revenue 
Fund

Adult 
Education 

Fund

Child 
Development 

Fund

Deferred 
Maintenance 

Fund

Forest 
Reserve 

Fund

Total 
Nonmajor 

Special 
Revenue 

Funds
Revenues:

LCFF sources:
State apportionment or 
State aid $ 3,037,830 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 3,037,830
Education protection 
account funds 387,956 - - - - 387,956
Local sources - - - 60,000 - 60,000

Federal revenue 130,102 - 239,878 - 48,816 418,796
Other State revenue 434,534 67,487 822,283 - - 1,324,304
Other local revenue 122,202 251,083 372,393 98,149 297 844,124

Total revenues 4,112,624 318,570 1,434,554 158,149 49,113 6,073,010

Expenditures:
Current:

Instruction 2,365,694 72,926 - - - 2,438,620
Instruction-related services 883,592 82,371 4,279 - - 970,242
Pupil services 341,678 8,300 - - - 349,978
Community services - - 1,339,217 - - 1,339,217
General administration 41,332 8,089 80,872 - - 130,293
Plant services 149,003 21,620 - 11,400 - 182,023
Other outgo 6,370 - - - 41,603 47,973

Total expenditures 3,787,669 193,306 1,424,368 11,400 41,603 5,458,346

Excess (Deficiency) of 
Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures 324,955 125,264 10,186 146,749 7,510 614,664

Other Financing Sources 
(Uses):

Transfers in - 71,253 - - - 71,253
Transfers out - (3,769) (1,200) - (7,342) (12,311)

Total other financing 
sources (uses) - 67,484 (1,200) - (7,342) 58,942

Net Change in Fund Balance 324,955 192,748 8,986 146,749 168 673,606

Fund Balance, July 1 2,044,702 - 197,793 2,090,952 - 4,333,447
Fund Balance, June 30 $ 2,369,657 $ 192,748 $ 206,779 $ 2,237,701 $ 168 $ 5,007,053

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

185



83

Yuba County Office of Education
Combining Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds
June 30, 2024

County Schools 
Facilities Fund

Special Reserve 
Fund for Capital 
Outlay Projects

Total Nonmajor 
Capital Projects 

Funds
Assets:

Cash in County Treasury $ 2,152,877 $ 136,687 $ 2,289,564
Accounts receivable 76,916 1,017 77,933
Due from other funds 15,481 - 15,481

Total assets 2,245,274 137,704 2,382,978

Liabilities and Fund Balance:
Liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 521,124 $ - $ 521,124
Unearned revenue 513,998 - 513,998

Total liabilities 1,035,122 - 1,035,122

Fund Balance:
Restricted fund balances 1,225,488 - 1,225,488

Assigned fund balances - 137,704 137,704
Other unassigned (54,001) - (54,001)
Total fund balance 1,171,487 137,704 1,309,191

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 2,245,274 $ 137,704 $ 2,382,978

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

186



84

Yuba County Office of Education
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Nonmajor Capital 
Projects Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2024

County Schools 
Facilities Fund

Special Reserve 
Fund for Capital 
Outlay Projects

Total Nonmajor 
Capital Projects 

Funds
Revenues:

Other State revenue $ 1,928,026 $ - $ 1,928,026
Other local revenue 136,349 6,044 142,393

Total revenues 2,064,375 6,044 2,070,419

Expenditures:
Current:

Plant services 2,226 - 2,226
Capital outlay 3,500 - 3,500

Total expenditures 5,726 - 5,726

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 2,058,649 6,044 2,064,693

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers out (2,350,000) - (2,350,000)

Total other financing sources (uses) (2,350,000) - (2,350,000)

Net Change in Fund Balance (291,351) 6,044 (285,307)

Fund Balance, July 1 1,462,838 131,660 1,594,498
Fund Balance, June 30 $ 1,171,487 $ 137,704 $ 1,309,191

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
 

187



85

Other Auditor's Reports

188



575 E. Locust Ave., Suite 302, Fresno, CA 93720-2928
Phone (559) 438-8740 | Fax (559) 438-8746 | www.lps.cpa

86

Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and On Compliance and 
Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed In Accordance With Government 
Auditing Standards

To the Board of Trustees
Yuba County Office of Education
Marysville, California 95901

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Yuba County Office of 
Education, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2024, and the related notes to the financial statements, 
which collectively comprise Yuba County Office of Education's basic financial statements, and have issued 
our report thereon dated December 6, 2024.

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Yuba County Office 
of Education's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the 
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Yuba County 
Office of Education's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of 
Yuba County Office of Education's internal control. A deficiency in internal control exists when the design 
or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing 
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material 
weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a 
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important 
enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified.

189



87

Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Yuba County Office of Education's financial 
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a 
direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with 
those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 
The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be 
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal 
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, 
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Respectfully submitted,

Linger, Peterson & Shrum
Fresno, California
December 6, 2024

190



575 E. Locust Ave., Suite 302, Fresno, CA 93720-2928
Phone (559) 438-8740 | Fax (559) 438-8746 | www.lps.cpa

88

Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program and Report on Internal 
Control Over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance

To the Board of Trustees
Yuba County Office of Education
Marysville, California 95901

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

Opinion on Each Major Program

We have audited Yuba County Office of Education's compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements identified as subject to audit in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct 
and material effect on each of Yuba County Office of Education's major federal programs for the year 
ended June 30, 2024. Yuba County Office of Education's major federal programs are identified in the 
summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

In our opinion, Yuba County Office of Education complied, in all material respects, with the compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal 
programs for the year ended June 30, 2024.

Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America (GAAS); the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States (Government Auditing 
Standards); and the audit requirements of Title 2, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 200 Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, Subpart F–
Audit Requirements (Uniform Guidance). Our responsibilities under those standards and the Uniform 
Guidance are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our 
report.

We are required to be independent of Yuba County Office of Education and to meet our other ethical 
responsibilities, in accordance with relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that 
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on 
compliance for each major federal program. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of Yuba 
County Office of Education's compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above.

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of 
laws, statutes, regulations, rules and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to Yuba 
County Office of Education's federal programs.

191



89

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the 
compliance requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an 
opinion on Yuba County Office of Education's compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a 
high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit 
conducted in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance will 
always detect material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting material noncompliance 
resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Noncompliance with the 
compliance requirements referred to above is considered material, if there is a substantial likelihood that, 
individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user of the report 
on compliance about Yuba County Office of Education's compliance with the requirements of each major 
federal program as a whole.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform 
Guidance, we:

• exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

• identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include 
examining, on a test basis, evidence regardingYuba County Office of Education's compliance 
with the compliance requirements referred to above and performing such other procedures as 
we considered necessary in the circumstances.

• obtain an understanding of Yuba County Office of Education's internal control over compliance 
relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with 
the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness 
of Yuba County Office of Education's internal control over compliance. Accordingly, no such 
opinion is expressed.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in 
internal control over compliance that we identified during the audit.

192



90

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, 
or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will 
not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control 
over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with 
a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in 
internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the 
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identify all 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not 
identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, 
as defined above. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance may exist that were not identified.

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal 
control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing 
of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the 
Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Respectfully submitted,

Linger, Peterson & Shrum
Fresno, California
December 6, 2024

193



575 E. Locust Ave., Suite 302, Fresno, CA 93720-2928
Phone (559) 438-8740 | Fax (559) 438-8746 | www.lps.cpa

91

Independent Auditor's Report on State Compliance

To the Board of Trustees
Yuba County Office of Education
Marysville, California 95901

Report on Compliance

Opinion

We have audited the COE's compliance with the requirements specified in the 2023-24 Guide for Annual 
Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, (K-12 Audit Guide),  published 
by the Education Audit Appeals Panel, applicable to the COE's state program requirements identified 
below for the year ended June 30, 2024.

In our opinion, Yuba County Office of Education complied, in all material respects, with the laws and 
regulations of the state programs noted in the table below for the year ended June 30, 2024.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America (GAAS), the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the 2023-24 Guide for 
Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting. Our responsibilities 
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance 
section of our report.

We are required to be independent of the COE and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in 
accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit 
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. Our audit does 
not provide a legal determination of the COE's compliance with the compliance requirements referred to 
above.

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above, and for the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of 
laws, statutes, regulations, rules, and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to the Yuba 
County Office of Education's state programs.

194



92

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the 
compliance requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an 
opinion on the COE's compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance 
but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 
GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the 2023-24 Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education 
Agencies and State Compliance Reporting will always detect a material noncompliance when it exists. The 
risk of not detecting a material noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override 
of internal control. Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above is considered 
material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the 
judgment made by a reasonable user of the report on compliance about the COE's compliance with the 
requirements of the state programs as a whole.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the 2023-24 Guide 
for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, we:

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit;

• Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include 
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the COE's compliance with the compliance 
requirements referred to above performing such other procedures as we consider necessary 
in the circumstances;

• Obtain an understanding of the COE's internal control over compliance relevant to the audit in 
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and to test and 
report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the 2023-24 Guide for Annual 
Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the COE's internal controls over 
compliance. Accordingly, we express no such opinion; and

• Select and test transactions and records to determine the COE's compliance with the state laws 
and regulations applicable to the following items:

195



93

2023-24 K-12 Audit Guide Procedures Procedures Performed?

Local Education Agencies Other Than Charter Schools:
Attendance Yes
Teacher Certification and Misassignments Yes
Kindergarten Continuance Not applicable
Independent Study Not applicable
Continuation Education Not applicable
Instructional Time Not applicable
Instructional Materials Yes
Ratio of Administrative Employees to Teachers Not applicable
Classroom Teacher Salaries Not applicable
Early Retirement Incentive Not applicable
GANN Limit Calculation Yes
School Accountability Report Card Yes
Juvenile Court Schools Yes
Middle or Early College High Schools Not applicable
K-3 Grade Span Adjustment Not applicable
Apprenticeship: Related and Supplemental Instruction Yes
Comprehensive School Safety Plan Yes
District of Choice Not applicable
Home to School Transportation Reimbursement Not applicable

School Districts, County Offices of Education, and Charter Schools:
Proposition 28 Arts and Music in Schools Yes
After/Before School Education and Safety Program Not applicable
Proper Expenditure of Education Protection Account Funds Yes
Unduplicated Local Control Funding Formula Pupil Counts Yes
Local Control and Accountability Plan Yes
Independent Study-Course Based Not applicable
Immunizations Not applicable
Educator Effectiveness Yes
Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant (ELO-G) Not applicable
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant Not applicable
Expanded Learning Opportunities Program Not applicable
Transitional Kindergarten Not applicable

Charter Schools:
Attendance Yes
Mode of Instruction Yes
Nonclassroom-Based Instruction/Independent Study Yes
Determination of Funding for Nonclassroom-Based Instruction Yes
Annual Instructional Minutes - Classroom Based Not applicable
Charter School Facility Grant Program Not applicable

The term "Not applicable" is used above to mean either the COE did not offer the program during the 
current fiscal year or the program applies to a different type of local education agency.

196



94

We did not perform procedures for Independent Study (non-Charter School related) for the COE as it was 
considered immaterial and not required per state testing guidance.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in 
internal control over compliance that we identify during the audit.

Report on Internal Control over Compliance

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance on a timely basis. A material weakness in 
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material noncompliance with a compliance 
requirement will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency 
in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control 
over compliance that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet 
important enough to merit attention from those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the 
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identify all 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance. Given these limitations, during our audit, we did not 
identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, 
as defined above. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance may exist that were not identified.

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal 
control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing 
of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the 2023-24 Guide for Annual 
Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting. Accordingly, this report is not 
suitable for any other purpose.

Respectfully submitted,

Linger, Peterson & Shrum
Fresno, California
December 6, 2024

197



95

Yuba County Office of Education
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
June 30, 2024

Summary of Auditor's Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued: Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:

One or more material weaknesses identified? No

One or more significant deficiencies identified that are not 
considered to be material weaknesses? No

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? No

Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:

One or more material weaknesses identified? No

One or more significant deficiencies identified that are not 
considered to be material weaknesses? No

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in 
accordance with Title 2, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 200, 
paragraph 200.516(a)? No

Identification of major programs:

Name of federal program or cluster Assistance Listing Number (ALN)

Special Education Cluster 10.555

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B 
programs: $750,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? Yes

State Awards

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in 
accordance with the state's 2023-24 Guide for Annual Audits of 
K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting? No

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for state programs: Unmodified
 

198



96

Financial Statement Findings

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance 
related to the financial statements that are required to be reported in accordance with paragraphs 5.18 
through 5.20 of "Government Auditing Standards."

There were no financial statement findings or questioned costs.

Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

This section identifies the audit findings required to be reported by the Uniform Guidance (e.g., significant 
deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance, including questioned costs).

There were no federal award findings or questioned costs.

State Award Findings and Questioned Costs

This section identifies the audit findings pertaining to noncompliance with state program rules and 
regulations.

There were no state award findings or questioned costs.
 

199



97

Yuba County Office of Education
Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings
June 30, 2024

Finding/Recommendation Current Status
Management's Explanation If 
Not Implemented

There were no prior year findings or questioned costs.

 

200



98

This page is intentionally left blank.

201


	1 - 12-13-24 Agenda Cover
	2 - 12-13-24 Agenda
	3 - YCOE Board Meeting Dates 2025 - Proposed
	4 - School Board Authorization Form 2024
	5 - Certification 2024
	6 - 11-13-24 Minutes
	7 - TCC 11.5.24 to 12.6.24
	8 - Learning Communities For School Success Program 22-25v3
	Learning Communities For School Success Program 22-25
	LCSSP Program Overview
	No Tardy Party
	No Tardy Party
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Some Feedback from Administrators
	Thank you

	9 - Yuba County LCSSP Summary Infographic 23-24
	10 - 2024-25 First Interim Report
	Fund 01
	Fund 09
	Fund 10
	Fund 11
	Fund 12
	Fund 14
	Fund 16
	Fund 17
	Fund 35
	Fund 40
	Fund 63
	Fund 67

	11 - 2024-25 First Interim Presentation
	Yuba County �Office of Education�First Interim Report  �2024-25 Fiscal Year�
	First Interim Report
	Unrestricted General Fund Budget
	Restricted General Fund Budget
	Restricted Revenue Increase
	Other Funds
	Unrestricted MYP
	Restricted MYP
	Combined Multi-Year Projection
	Looking Ahead

	12 - Yuba_COE_2024



